CLARENDON COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS

Called Meeting, October 23, 2025



Posted Agenda

&
Certification of Notice Posting




Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents - Called
Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Called Meeting 10/23/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on 10/15/25 at
4:00PM (date & time) by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the C.C. Administration Building on 10/15/25 at 4:16PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name}.

Posted on the CC Website on 10/15/25 at 8:49PM (date & time) by

Donna Smith, Part Time Web Administrator (name).

@@istant to the President



AT gi%sc{c@?x QM

0CT 15 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING CLERK COUNTY COURY, DUNLEY GUUNTY, TEXAS
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR CALLED MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER- VIP ROOM M&Lg

CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS - CONFERENCE # 8068744816
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2025

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmant Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a called meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be heid on Thursday,
October 23, 2025 at 4:00 PM at the Bairfisld Activity Center VIP Room on the Clarendon Campus of
Clarendon College, Clarendon. To join via Zoom Conference, dial 806-874-4816. The subjects to be
discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action may be taken during the regular meeting are
as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON
MAY LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)

4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES

A. September 18, 2025 Regular Meeting
B. October 6, 2025 Called Meeting — Real Property

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. TAX DEEDS — McLEAN & HOWARDWICK PROPERTIES - CONSIDER BIDS ON
DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF'S SALE (DETAILED HANDOUT IN
BOARD PACKET)

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS

A. SEPTEMBER 2025 FINANCIALS
¢ BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
* BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
* REVIEW OF CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS FY 2025 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
* LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025
» INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025
* TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CLARENDON COLLEGE FACULTY SENATE
CONSTITUTION

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items an the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held In closed meeting, the Board will convene In closed meeting in accordance with tha applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.



8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POLICY CAK (LOCAL}) — INVESTMENT POLICY
9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2026-2027 & 2027-2028 ACADEMIC CALENDARS
10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SACSOC POST-VISIT UPDATE

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-07 — BUS PURCHASE

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2026-01 - VENDOR FOR I.T. SERVICES
PROVIDER

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON WATER WELL DRILLING SERVICES FOR
CLARENDON COLLEGE MAIN CAMPUS

14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SCHEDULING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD OF
REGENTS MEETING FOR DECEMBER 18", 2025 OR SCHEDULING A CALLED MEETING ON A
DIFFERENT DATE FOR DECEMBER DUE TO THE HOLIDAYS.

15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CURRENT .T. POLICY UPDATES
* Software Currency Policy
» User Accounts Password Policy

16. RATIFY NEW HIRESIRESIGNATIONSIAPPOINTMENTSIREASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS
A. NEW HIRES
» Payton Durham, Temporary Resident Life Coordinator — Effective 10/1/2025

B. RESIGNATIONS
* Sherry Blakeney, Administrative Assistant, Pampa - Effective 9/30/2025

C. APPOINTMENTS - None
D. REASSIGNMENTS - None
E. OTHER - None

17. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. President's Report

B. Clarendon to Greenbelt Tap Project — Supplemental Easement Offer by SWEPCO Electric

B. Dir. of Online Education, English Dept. Coordinator - Faculty Senate Minutes for Sept, 26"
Meeting

18. ADJOURNMENT
Tevas D. “Ter" Buckbantts

President

*If during the course of the mesting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meating, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable sectlon of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551,



AT /2 P@OSCTL(I?,(R ARY

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 0CT 10 2025
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS gy couy cout. m—
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 232 i 2 2 O
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER- VIP ROOM “J?"

CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2025

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
October 16, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center VIP Room on the Clarendon Campus of
Clarendon College, Clarendon. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal
action may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCORME

B. INVOCATION

C./REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D! COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

GERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENTS
’(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON

MAY LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)

CONSIDERATION AND.FDSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES

A. September 18,2028 Regular Meeting
B. October §;2025 2alled Meeting — Real Property

CONSENT AGENDA

A. TAX DEEDS — McLEAN & HOWARDWICK PREPERTIES < CONSIDER/BIDS ON
DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS'A RESULT QF/SHERIFF’'S SALE (DETAILED HANDOUT IN
BOARD PACKET)

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS,

A. SEPTEMBER 2025 FINANCIALS
» BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
« BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2025 TO SEPTEMBER 30,2025
« REVIEW OF CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS FY 2025 TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2025
* LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025
+ INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025
« TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CLARENDON COLLEGE FACULTY SENATE
CONSTITUTION

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2026-2027 & 2027-2028 ACADEMIC CALENDARS

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title §, Chapter 551,




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SACSOC POST-VISIT UPDATE
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-07 — BUS PURCHASE

CONSIDERATION.AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2026-01 - VENDOR FOR L.T. SERVICES
PROVIDER

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON WATER WELL DRILLING SERVICES FOR
CLARENDON COLLEGE MAIN CAMPUS

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SCHEDULING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD OF
REGENTS MEETING FOR DECEMBER 18™, 2025 OR SCHEDULING A CALLED MEETING ON A
DIFFERENT DATE FOR;BECEMBER DUE TO THE HOLIDAYS.

CONSIDERATION AND PQSSIBLE ACTION ON CURRENT L.T. POLICY UPDATES

s Software Curreticy Policy
¢ User Accounts Password Policy

RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & (' THE
PERSONNEL MATTERS

A. NEW HIRES
» Payton Durham, Temporary Resident Life Coordinator — Effective-1(/1/2025

B. RESIGNATIONS
» Sherry Blakeney, Administrative Assistant, Pampa — Effective 9/30/202

C. APPOINTMENTS - None
D. REASSIGNMENTS - None
E. OTHER - None

REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS

A. President’s Report
B. Clarendon to Greenbelt Tap Project ~ Supplemental Easement Offer by SWEPCO Electric

B. Dir. of Online Education, English Dept. Coordinator — Faculty Senate Minutes for Sept. 26"
Meeting

ADJOURNMENT

Texas D, “TFex ™ Buckhiantts
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Gade, Title 5. Chapter 551.




Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Regular Meeting 10/16/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex {email, fax & posted to board) on 10/10/25 at
12:10 PM (date & time) by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 10/10/25 at 12:26 PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name).

Posted on the CC Website on 10/10/25 at 2:00 PM (date & time} by

Donna Smith, Part Time Web Administrator (name).

President

mtant to the President



Minutes




CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday,
September 18, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College,
Clarendon, Texas.

Board Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Regent, Dr. Guy Ellis.

Regents Present. Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman, Lon Adams; Secretary,
Janice Knorpp and Members: Dr. Guy Ellis, Chris Matthews, Jay Anders and Clay
Montgomery

Regents Absent: Shaun O'Keefe & Carey Wann

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs; Will Thompson, VP of 1.T.; Darrin Trumper, Asst. to the President;
Michael Metcalf, Comptroller; Brandi Havens, Registrar and Johnny Treichel, Dean of
Students, Ag. Assoc. Professor, Judging Teams Consultant

Others Present: Doug Brooking, Attorney with Sprouse Shrader Smith, PLLC and
Jenean Reish, Associate Dean of Enroliment, Clarendon College

AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Lon Adams to approve the Certification of
Notice of posting of Board of Regents regular meeting for September 18, 2025.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: NONE
AGENDA ITEM #4: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis that minutes of the Called
meeting, F.Y. 25-26 Budget on August 21, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

Motion by Jay Anders with a second by Lon Adams that minutes of the of the Called
meeting, F.Y. 25-26 Tax Rate on August 21, 2025 be approved as presented.

10



Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Chris Matthews that minutes of the
Regular meeting on August 21, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #5: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT
AGENDA:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Lon Adams consider bids on delinquent
properties as a result of Sherriff's Sale in Gray County, City of McLean, TX and in
Donley County, City of Howardwick be approved as presented and that deeds received
for consideration for properties in Madison County, City of Madisonville, TX and in Collin
County, City of Princeton, TX are not considered as the College does not have taxing
authority in these two counties.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0} Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #6: UPDATE ON QEP/QUALITY ENHANCEMENT PLAN:

No Vote/Non Action item for informational purposes only — Jenean Reish, Associate
Dean of Enroliment presented “C.C. The Caring College”

1. A 5 year plan for a culture of caring for students to have a sense of belonging

2. NEO/New Employee Orientation plan enhancement ideas and including off
campus Dual Credit program schools

3. Care Closet implemented to anonymously provide basic supplies to any student
in need including food, school supplies and hygiene products

4. Evaluating metrics and goals to improve students course completion rates as
well as increasing GPA averages

AGENDA ITEM #7: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:

A. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis that financial
statements, reports and expenses for the month of August 2025 be approved as
presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

B. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis that the Edward
Jones Investment Report for the month of August 2025 be approved as
presented.

11



Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

C. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis that the Tax Reports
for Donley, Childress & Gray Counties be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #8: *CLOSED SESSION* WITH ATTORNEY ON REAL ESTATE
MATTERS TX GOVERNMENT CODE/TGC § 551.072:

Called by Jim Shelton, Chair - Time In: 6:10PM — No Resolution, No Vote, for
informational purposes only per Code: TCG § 551.072.

AGENDA ITEM #9: RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
Return to Open Regular Session calied by Jim Shelton, Chair at 6:55PM

AGENDA ITEM #10: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS
DISCUSSED DURING CLOSED SESSION:

No Action/No Vote Taken, is for informational purposes only.

AGENDA ITEM #11: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON
NOMINATIONS FOR DONLEY COUNTY APPRAISAL BOARD:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis to nominate Jay Anders with
no additional names or nominations given.

Vote For: (6) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #12: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP # 2025-05
BASEFIELD ARTIFICIAL TURF:

No Action Taken, Decision is to evaluate all current water wells and address
maintaining existing natural turf.

AGENDA ITEM #13: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP # 2025-07
BUS PURCHASE:

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Janice Knorpp to Table this matter until the
next Regular meeting.

No Action/No Vote Taken.

12



AGENDA ITEM #14: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP #2026-01
GENERAL I.T. SERVICES PROVIDER:

Motion by Dr. Guy Ellis with a second by Janice Knorpp to Table this matter until the
Regular meeting.

No Action/No Vote Taken.

AGENDA ITEM #15: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CURRENT I.T.

POLICY UPDATES:

1. Data Access Review Policy — Additional information and clarification

2. Physical Access Policy — Data Intrusion updates and grammatical updates
3. Change Management Policy — Grammatical updates

4. Data Classification Policy — Definitions updated and more definitions added

Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Jay Anders to approve the I.T. policy
updates presented:

Vote For: (7} Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #16: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS & OTHER PERSONNEL MATTERS

Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Lon Adams to RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS:

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain; (0)

AGENDA ITEM #17: REPORTS- NON-ACTION ITEMS:
This report is informational only and requires no action by the Board.

A. President's Report
i. Strickland property potential sale, current leaseholder withdrawn
purchase interest due to husband’s untimely death
ii. Seed money for student club organization — 4 International
Students requesting to form a support club ($1,000)
B. Vice President of Academic Affairs, Brad VVanden Boogaard - SACSCOC
upcoming visit on Oct. 5" overview and readiness
C. Registrar, Brandi Havens — Updates on KPls, Leading/Lagging Indicators
of enrollments at physical locations and Dual Credit/distance learning

13



AGENDA ITEM #18: ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now

adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 7:44pm.
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

14



Consent Agenda

15



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by an Order of Sale issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County,
Texas; in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties
located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff
directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount
of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a judgment rendered
in said cause on the 10th day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Order of Sale, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell

such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said judgment established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said judgment and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said judgment adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the judgment in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($350.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from
Patrosinio Vega, 531 South Main St, McLean, TX 79057, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Thirty-nine (39) and Forty (40), Block Three (3), Floral Addition, to the City of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. (R14538)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Patrosinio Vega, 531 South Main St, McLean, TX 79057 (R14538)

16



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Patrosinio
Vega, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of judgment in the above referred tax suit to all
taxing units which were a party of said suit and as fully and absolutely as the entities named
below can convey the above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order of Sale
and said Section 34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Patrosinio Vega

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Patrosinio Vega.

Notary Public, State of Texas
ey
Page2

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Patrosinio Vega, 531 South Main St, McLean, TX 79057 (R14538)

17



CLARENDON COLLEGE

s Ao Vs

ames Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Qarivee
Boatd Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on thel L—\f day ofi X }dOer ,&)3\@

James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated.

STEPHANIE D SPILLERS
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMM. Exp 09/16/28

Notary Public, State of Texa

e e —
Page6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Patrosinio Vega, 531 South Main St, McLean, TX 79057 (R14538) s



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process
Progress:

Property Info:

City:
Cad Property Id:
Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Homestead:

Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:
Sheriff's Deed Date:
Court:

Trust

Sold Best Process Type:

Vacant lot

Pending sold to Patrosinio Vega. CAD shows him as the adjacent landowner {spelled
Patrocinio)

Based on CAD value, no structure.
Needs clean up? Lots of debris, sheet metal, and concrete

McLean
14538
606 Main St, McLean, TX 79057, USA

CAD Value: 700

The adjacent lot south of the CAD situs and east of S Main St
City of McLean in trust

Previous Owners: BOLIN AUSTIN ESTATE

Unknown heirs of Austin C. Bolin

PROPERTY MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots Thirty-nine {39) and Forty (40), Block Three (3}, Floral Addition, to the City of McLean,
Gray County, Texas. R14538

No Site Structure: No Non Affixed Material: Yes
TAX-5152

1071072024 Sale Date: 12/03/2024

12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07/01/2025

223rd

Style Plaintiff: City of McLean, et al

Style Defendant: Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas
Sheriff's Deed Volume:

Tax Due: No

Delinquent: Yes Litigation: No

19



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of all
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said
cause on the 10th day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS
AND 00/100 ($700.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Thomas J
Cole III, PO Box 234, McLean, TX 79054, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and by
these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by the Defendants in said
tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and further subject to all
presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions,
easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in persons other
than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect
the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through
foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Twenty-nine (29) and Thirty (30) in Block Sixty-six (66) of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas (R14975)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Thomas | Cole l1I, PO Box 234, McLean, TX 79054 (R14975)

20



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Thomas J
Cole 111, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section 34.05

of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (i) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but ail of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Thomas J Cole Ili

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Thomas J Cole III.

Notaﬁ Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Thomas | Cole III, PO Box 234, McLean, TX 79054 (R14975)



g CLARENDON COLLEGE
By: e M

J mes Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Om,///a /A;/m/z/n

Bodfd Secretary

v
STEPH Ifl
NOTARY PUBLIC
. STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMM, EXP. 09/16/28
NOTARY 1D 13267836-2 &

Sw@m

Notary Public, State of Texas

- s

e . . .. ______ |
Page6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Thomas ] Cole 11, PO Box 234, McLean, TX 79054 (R14975)

22



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info:

City:
Cad Property Id:
Sile Description;

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Trust

Sold
vacant lot

pending sold to Thomas J Cole lli

McLean
14975

Mc Carty St, McLean, TX 79057, USA
Lot on the north side of E Railroad St {also called E Business 40) adjacent to 103 Mc Carty St,

McLean, TX 79057

City of McLean in trust

Previous owner:

RUTHERFORD JIM ESTATE

Best Process Type.

CAD Value:

MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots Twenty-nine (29) and Thirty (30} in Block Sixty-six (66) of the Qriginal Town of McLean,

Gray County, Texas

320

Homestead: No Site Structure: No Non Affixed Material:  No
Litigation Info:

Case Number: TAX-5152

Judgement Date: 10/40/2024 Sale Date: 12/03/2024

Sheriffs Deed Date;  12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07/01/2025

Court: 223rd

Style Plaintiff: City of McLean, et al

Style Defendant: Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas

Sheriff's Deed Volume: Volume 730 Page 794

Tax Due: No

Celinquent: Yes No -

23



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of all
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said

cause on the 10th day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND 00/100 ($1,000.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Candi
Moreno, 1208 Thompson St, Borger, TX 79007, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and
by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by the Defendants in
said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and further subject to
all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions,
easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in persons other
than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect
the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through
foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots One (1) through Ten (10), Block Twenty-nine (29), of the Original Town of McLean,
Gray County, Texas. (R14817)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Candi Moreno, 1208 Thompson St, Borger, TX 79007 (R14817) 04



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Candi
Moreno, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section 34.05

of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE [IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Candi Moreno

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Candi Moreno.

Notaz Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Candi Moreno, 1208 Thompson St, Borger, TX 79007 (R14817)



CLARENDON COLLEGE

Aames Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Qtrscc e /%wm

Bdard Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the I L;\( day of@_Ci—.Q@,l_BQa%y

James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDO)]

STEPHANIE D SPILLERS
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS R

MY COMM. EXP. 09/16/28 §

NOTARY ID 13267936-9 |

TEETY

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Candi Moreno, 1208 Thompson §t, Borger, TX 79007 (R14817)

26



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info:
City:
Cad Property |d:

Site Description

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Homestead:
Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:

Sheriff's Deed Date:

Court:
Style Plaintiff:
Style Defendant:

Sheriff's Deed Volume;

Tax Due:
Celinquent:

Trust

Sold Best Process Type:

Pending to Candi Moreno

Not a homestead. Needs to be demoed? Wood siding broken/patchy and boarded up
windows,

McLean
14817
218 N Wheeler St, McLean, TX 79057, USA

CAD Value: 3,500

City of Mctean in trust

Previous Owners: McClelian James
MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS
10 lots on Second Street between Donley and Wheeler

Lots One (1) through Ten (10), Biock Twenty-nine (29), of the Original Town of Mclean, Gray
County, Texas. R14817

WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable
Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been salisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it,

No Site Struclure: Yes
TAX-5152

10/10/2024 Sale Date: 12/03/2024
12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07i01/2025

223rd
City of MclLean, et al
Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas

No

Yes Litigation: Neo

Non Affixed Malerial:

Yes

27



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, in trust, vs. Owners of Various Properties
located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff
directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount
of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in
said cause on the 10th day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND 00/100 (51,000.00), said amount being the best offer received from Trenton Jasper &
Brooklyn Jasper, 719 McCarty Street, McLean, TX 79057, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Seven (7), Eight (8), Nine (9) and Ten (10) in Block Twelve (12) of the Original Town
of McLean, Gray County, Texas (R14704)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Trenton & Brooklyn Jasper, 719 McCarty Street, McLean, TX 79057 (R14704)

28



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition

has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Trenton &
Brooklyn Jasper, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which
were a party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey
the above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section
34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Trenton Jasper Brooklyn Jasper

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Trenton & Brooklyn Jasper.

Notarz Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Trenton & Brooklyn Jasper, 719 McCarty Street, McLean, TX 79057 (R14704)

29



CLARENDON COLLEGE

oy Gl i

Z~James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Gapmmee v

BéArd ¢ Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the l L-S( day of &A’Ob& My

James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated.

o PhoDSR0LS

Notary Public, State of Texas

STEPHANIE D SPILLERS
NOTARY PUBLIC
. STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMM. EXP. 08/16/28
NOTARY 1D 13267936-9

Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Trenton & Brooklyn Jasper, 719 McCarty Street, McLean, TX 79057 (R14704)
30



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info:

City:
Cad Property (d:
Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Homestead:
Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:
Sheriff's Deed Date:
Court;

Style Plaintiff:

Style Defendant:

Sheriffs Deed Volume:

Tax Due:
Celinguent:

Trust

Sold
Does not have homestead

Pending sold to Trenton Jasper

McLean
14704
305 Conley St, McLean, TX 79057, USA

CITY OF MCLEAN, IN TRUST

Previcus owner:
Conrad Morris

Best Process Type:

CAD Value:

MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots Seven (7). Eight {8). Nine {9) and Ten {10} in Block Twelve {12) of the Original Town of

McLean. Gray County, Texas
No

TAX-5152

10/10/2024

1242312024

223rd

City of McLean, in trust

Owmners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas

No
Yes Litigation:

Site Structure:

Sale Date:
Redemption Date:

No

16,250

Yes

12/03/2024
07/01/2025

Non Affixed Malerial:

Yes

31



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF MCLEAN §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of all
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said
cause on the 6th day of November, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 6th day of November, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sherift's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND FIFTY
DOLLARS 00/100 ($1,050.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from
Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of {and described as follows:

Lots Twenty-one (21) and Twenty-two (22), Block Sixty-four (64), of the Original Town of

McLean, Gray County, Texas. R14958
e ——
Pagel

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

32



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Joseph
Asad, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section 34.05
of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS 1S, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Joseph Asad

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Joseph Asad.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

33



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’ and
Grantee’s signatures.

CITY OF MCLEAN
By: = o Loi
Tanner Hess, Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of : . by

Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

34



GRAY COUNTY

By:
Chris Porter, County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ; . by
Chris Porter, County Judge, on behaif of GRAY COUNTY in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958) -



MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:__ =
Sam Haynes, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ) , by Sam
Haynes, Board President, on behalf of MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity

therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e e —
Page 5

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

36



CLARENDON COLLEGE
By: W

Mes Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Gorco Krvorsszm

Béard Secretary i

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the l k—\ day OM_MW
James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated.

STEPHANIE D SPILLERS
NOTARY PUBLIC
v STATE OF TEXAS

Notary Public, State of Texas MY COMM. EXP. 09/16/28

NOTARY 1D 13267936-9

Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

37



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:ite- sl e Dbyl i
Chancy Cruz, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of . , by
Chancy Cruz, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION

DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

P,

L ____ . . _______ _______________ ]
Page?7

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

38



Management Info:

Status: Trust

Best Process: Sold Best Process Type:

Progress: pending bid to Vikki Michele Bemis

Property Info:

City: McLean

Cad Property Id: 15259 CAD Value: 16350
Site Description: 919 N Main St, McLean, TX 79057, USA

Owner Info: City of Mclean in trust

Prgvious owner:
Neal & Kathy Raymond

Legal Description: MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS
Must pay other fee of $78.60

All of Lots One (1), Two (2}, Three (3), and Four (4), Block One Hundred Twenty (120) in the
Guthrie-Haynes Building Company Subdivision of Block E of the Original Town of MclLean,
Gray County, Texas.
Homestead: No Site Structure: Yes Non Affixed Material:  Yes

Litigation Info:

Case Number: TAX-4474

Judgement Date; 01/24/2024 Sale Date: 05/07/2024
Sheriff's Deed Date:  05/15/2024 Redemption Date: 11/21/2024
Court: 223rd

Style Plaintiff: Gray County

Style Defendant: Raymond, Neal & Kathy

Sheriff's Deed Voluma;

Tax Due: No

Delinquent: Yes Litigation: N

39



Management Info:

Status:

Best Process:
Progress:

Property Info:

City:
Cad Property Id:
Site Description:

Owner Info:

Legal Description:

Homestead:

Litigation Info:

Case Number:
Judgement Date:
Sheriffs Deed Date:
Court:

Style Plaintiff:

Style Defendant:

Sheriffs Desd Volume:

Tax Due:
Delinquent:

Trust

Sold

Not a homestead

Needs to be demoed?pending bid joseph asad
2008 photo of front facade of house appears neat.

20192 Google Pholo shows trash, loose puppies, ¢luller, dead and fallen branches, lots of
foliage, paint peeling, intact walls, windows without glass or boarded up. Glass or screen
panes on the ground. Shed with one wall/large door open.

Best Process Type:

MclLean
14958
715 E 2nd St. McLean, TX 79057, USA

CAD Value: 10.290

City of McClean in trust

Previous Owners: Arbuckle Lorene Estate
MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots Twenty-one (21) and Twenty-two (22), Block Sixty-four (64), of the Criginat Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. R14958

No Site Structure: Yes
TAX-5152

11/06/2024 Sale Date: 12/03/2024
12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07/01/2025

223rd
City of McLean, et al
Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas

No
Yes Litigation: No

Non Affixed Material:

Yes

40



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by an Order of Sale issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County,
Texas; in Cause No. TAX-4474 styled Gray County, vs. Raymond, Neal & Kathy, and delivered
to the Sheriff directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafier described property to
satisfy the amount of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a
judgment rendered in said cause on the 24th day of January, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Order of Sale, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 24th day of January, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell
such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said judgment established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said judgment and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said judgment adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the judgment in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND 00/100 ($3,000.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Vikki
Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

All of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), and Four (4), Block One Hundred Twenty (120) in
the Guthrie-Haynes Building Company Subdivision of Block E of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. (R15259)

Pagel
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259) »



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Vikki
Michele Bemis, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of judgment in the above referred tax
suit to all taxing units which were a party of said suit and as fully and absolutely as the entities
named below can convey the above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order
of Sale and said Section 34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.,

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR'’S REPRESENTATIVE,

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Vikki Michele Bemis

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Vikki Michele Bemis.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors” and
Grantee's signatures.

CITY OF MCLEAN
By:
Tanner Hess, Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , . by

Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

. .  _ _____________]

Page 3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 F. Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

43



GRAY COUNTY

By e =
Chris Porter, County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ; , by
Chris Porter, County Judge, on behalf of GRAY COUNTY in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

- e _ _ ___ ___—________000000000000000__.__}
Page4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864{R15259) o



MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Sam Haynes, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of R , by Sam
Haynes, Board President, on behalf of MCLEAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity

therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas = -

Page5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

45



CLARENDON COLLEGE

o Ul 4

éﬂmes Shelion, Chairman

ATTEST:

Bodrd Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ! Q day of m&&(}aﬁw

James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON " )
STEPHANIE o SPILLERS
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMM. EXP. 09/16/28
NOTARY 1D 13267936-9

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC

Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259) 46



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:

Chancy Cruz, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of h , by
Chancy Cruz, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION

DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page?7
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

47



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE [T IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. 705 E 2nd St styled City of McLean, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of all
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said
cause on the 10th day of October, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 10th day of October, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the herein-
after described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell such
real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entitics set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas Prop-
erty Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS
AND 00/100 ($670.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Cinthia
Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave, Big Spring, TX 79720, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by the Defendants
in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and further subject
to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions,
easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in persons other
than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect
the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through
foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Thirteen (13) through Seventeen (17), Block Sixty-four (64), of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas (R14956)

Page |
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Cinthia
Quezada, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order of Sale and said Section
34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT BE-
TWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS OF
AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE'’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Cinthia Quezada

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Cinthia Quezada.

Notarx Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)

49



This deed is effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’ and
Grantee’s signatures.

CITY OF MCLEAN

By:

Tanner Hess, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
____, by Tanner Hess, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF MCLEAN in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

e —
Page 3

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)

50



CLARENDON COLLEGE

Aol

{fames Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

22 //»

Beard Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the I day of Om‘/ s
AQA_S by James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity
therein stated.

OlefhoO D000

Notary Public, State of Texas

STEPHANIE D SPILLERS
NOTARY pUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMM. EXP 09/16/28

NOTAFN D 13267936-9

Page 6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Cinthia Quezada, 703 Tulane Ave., Big Spring, TX 79720 (R14956)



Management Info:

Status: Trust
Best Process: Sold Best Process Type:
Progress: Not a homestead.

pending bid to Cinthia Quezada

Property Info:

City: MclLean

Cad Property Id: 14956 CAD Value: 16270
Site Description: 705 E 2nd St, McLean, TX, 79057

Owner Info: City of McLean in trust

Previous Cwners; Carter James & Mary

Unknown Heirs of James N. Carter and Unknown Heirs of Mary Carter
Legal Description: MUST BE BROUGHT INTO CODE WITHIN 6 MONTHS

Lots Thirteen {13) through Seventeen (17}, Block Sixty-four (64), of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. GEOQ 1-20-145550640130000000.

Homestead: Mo Site Structure: Yes Non Affixed Material:

Litigation Info:

Case Number: 705 E 2nd St

Judgement Date: 10/10/2024 Sale Date: 120372024
Sheriff's Deed Dale:  12/23/2024 Redemption Date: 07i01/2025

Court: 223rd

Style Plaintiff: City of McLean

Style Defendant: Owners of Various Properties located within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas
Sheriff's Deed Volume: Volume 646, Page 104

Tax Due: No

Deilinquent: Yes Litigation: No

Yes

52



Financial Reports

53



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank statement and all
accounts are reconciled for the month ending _Septembe.p_zﬂlj—i

except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name/Number Reasoning

None

b e 0

Michael Metcalf, Comptroller

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant

10/10/2025

Pate-26t 10,2025 Bat




Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

Final Audit Report 2025-10-10
Created: 2025-10-10
By: Michael Metcalf (michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
Status: Signed
Transaction 1D: CBJCHBCAABAANQIKGS_2EJwCZGClOgkéekVmeuXMBnar

"Bank Account Reconciliation Statement" History

) Document created by Michael Metcalf (michael. metcalf@ciarendoncollege.edu)
2025-10-10 - 3:23:17 PM GMT- IP address: 209.40.172.170

E% Document emailed to Katherine Tubbs {katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu) for signature
2025-10-10 - 3:23:42 PM GMT

) Email viewed by Katherine Tubbs {katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
2025-10-10 - 3:30:14 PM GMT- IP address: 209.40.172.170

&% Document e-signed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
Signature Date: 2025-10-10 - 3:30:28 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 209.40.172.170

@ Agreement completed.
2025-10-10 - 3:30:28 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of September 30, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward lones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - First Bank & Trust
Payroll
Title v
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
*** Money held at Texas Class
A Herring Bank Sweep Account
Money at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.4000%
4.2637%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.4000%
0.6000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
1.9800%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%

Balance
503,314.87
301,749.94
2,944,197.90
1,811,667.21
75,098.65
824,236.25
75,098.65
365,715.55
252,561.89
7,481.30
5,006.58
72,182.89
5,812.50
3,525.80
1,145.37
1,479.84
12,357.01
22,391.68
10,000.00
75,098.65
265,502.30

7,635,624.83

2,028,939.12
5,606,685.71

3,196,759.79
1,811,667.21
1,829,386.93

797,810.90

A
% %k
* %k
*®
*/A
*
*/A

*/**
*

*/A

*

* /A

56



CLARENDON COLLEGE

BUDGET

For the One Month Ending Tuesday, September 30, 2025

Educational and General Budget

Revenue;

Tuition
Student Fees
Exemptions and Waivers
State Appropriations
Ad Valorem Taxes
Miscellaneous Income
Revenue - Education and General

Expense:

Business Administration-Clarendon
Business Administration - Pampa
Developmental Studies-Clarendon
Developmental Studies - Pampa
Industrial Maintenance

COL - Pampa
Mathematics-Clarendon
Mathematics-Pampa

Art - Clarendon

Music

History and Government-Clarendon
History and Government - Pampa
Languages and Literature-Clarendon
Languages & Literature - Pampa
Psychology & Sociology

Speech Communications-Clarendon
Criminal Justice-Clarendon
Cosmetology Pampa

Cosmetology Childress
Cosmetology Amarillo

Cosmetology Canyon
Agriculture-Clarendon
Welding-Clarendon

Welding-Pampa

Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendon
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Pampa
Science/Biology-Childress
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon
Vocational Nursing - Pampa
Vocational Nursing - Childress
Registered Nurse - Pampa
Registered Nurse - Childress
Simulation Lab

Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa

Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa
Instruction - General

Instructional Administration-Clarenden

draft for discussion
ended 9/30/2025
printed 10/14/2025

2026 2026 % of Budget 2025

Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
2,365,000.00 888,280.40 1,476,719.60 37.56%  940,099.76
2,438,400.00 974,556.00 1,463,844.00 39.97% 1,014,477.05

{173,000.00) {62,969.00) {110,031.00) 36.40% (58,611.96)

7,847,026.00 2,361.17 7,844,664.83 0.03% 0.00
2,166,000.00 13,439.07 2,152,560.93 0.62% 13,662.29
312,469.00 24,562.33 287,906.67 7.86% 96,530.86
14,955,895.00 1,840,229.97 13,115,665.03 12.30% 2,006,158.00
16,815.00 2.62 16,812.38 0.02% 2.50
81,910.00 3,512.56 78,397.44 4.29% 3,310.63
61,265.00 1,188.12 60,076.88 1.94% 1,129.30
61,942.00 1,188.15 60,753.85 1.92% 1,129.32
53,233.00 2,446.99 50,786.01 4.60% 3,656.90
278,000.00 9,915.36 268,084.64 3.57% 8,127.31
100,460.00 2,757.02 97,702.98 2.74% 2,631.13
69,316.00 2,900.15 66,415.85 4.18% 2,778.22
22,694.00 0.00 22,694.00 0.00% 0.00
16,123.00 0.00 16,123.00 0.00% 0.00
204,224.00 4,307.37 199,916.63 2.11% 4,120.51
81,601.00 3,036.11 78,564.89 3.72% 2,898.62
173,798.00 8,810.33 164,987.67 5.07% 4,368.99
64,663.00 2,548.72 62,114.28 3.94% 2,446.71
120,699.00 2,602.38 118,096.62 2,16% 2,598.15
82,115.00 2,236.34 79,878.66 2.72% 2,082.13
43,215.00 1,368.75 41,856.25 3.14% 1,311.40
141,271.00 7,434.75 133,836.25 5.26% 19,157.11
158,083.00 19,389.82 138,193.18 12.58% 8,777.99
361,656.00 66,955.75 294,700.25 18.51% 22,794.50
103,622.00 12,322.59 91,299.41 11.89% 4,634.80
106,606.00 3,000.22 103,605.78 2.831% 9,446.50
115,588.00 1,585.03 114,002.97 1.37% 2,118.70
90,852.00 8,634.58 82,217.42 9.50% 2,465.92
181,605.00 23,393.71 158,211.29  12.88% 23,030.36
95,076.00 3,348.14 91,727.86 3.52% 3,267.94
112,255.00 2,778.04 109,476.96 247% 2,733.47
82,872.00 296717 79,904.83 3.58% 2,733.70
10,874.00 0.00 10,874.00 0.00% 0.00
80,583.00 2,497.83 78,085.17 3.10% 2,383.27
267,362.00 18,578.73 248,783.27 6.95% 41,605.99
389,116.00 18,140.78 370,975.22 4.66% 20,872.03
263,378.00 6,870.41 256,507.59 2.61% 5,899.28
153,423.00 1,490.40 151,932.60 0.87% 15,292.00
82,157.00 3,216.15 78,940.85 3.91% 3,073.17
0.00 297.25 {297.25) 0.00% 318.00
132,820.00 3,752.98 129,067.02 2.83% 3,647.29
227,675.00 2,725.95 224,949.05 1.20% 8,480.37
188,636.00 7,281.11 181,354.89 3.86% 7,106.74

57

Tof3



For the One Month Ending Tuesday, September 30, 2025

Instructional Administration-Pampa
instructional Administration-Childress
Library-Clarendon

Library-Pampa

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Associate Dean of Enrollment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control

Business and Fiscal Management-Clarendon

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamrock

Computer Services
Institutional Advancement
Institutional Support
Plant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon
Maintenance - Pampa
Maintenance - Childress
Maintenance - Amarillo
Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon
Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon
Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress
Utilities - Amarillo

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

CLARENDON COLLEGE

BUDGET

draft for discussion
ended 9/30/2025
printed 1014/2025

2026 2026 % of Budget 2025

Budget Actual Balance Expense Aclual
151,735.00 6,091.87 145,643.13 4.01% 6,003.81
121,178.00 58.14 121,119.86 0.05% 28.18
108,363.00 3,391.47 104,971.53 313% 3,228.37
18,906.00 784.58 18,121.42 4.15% 754.45
351,929.00 12,183.39 339,745.61 3.46% 15,712.34
105,900.00 0.00 105,900.00 0.00% 5,088.90
125,411.00 5,948.84 119,462.16 4.74% 6,131.54
20,082.00 0.34 20,081.66 0.00% 3.84
9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00% 0.00
96,526.00 3,536.90 92,989.10 3.66% 2,995.61
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 2,109.13
183,844.00 7,007.75 176,836.25 3.81% 6,750.40
49,347.00 2,025.98 47,321.02 4.11% 1,909.83
53,838.00 2,29591 51,542.09 4.26% 2,190.57
91,419.00 3,802.73 87,616.27 4.16% 3,759.47
104,680.00 4,818.45 99,861.55 4.60% 2,428.87
67,000.00 6,985.60 60,014.40 10.43% 4,991.25
9,600.00 73.48 9,526.52 0.77% 1,175.75
276,010.00 11,420.40 264,589.60 4.14% 10,861.25
583,960.00 53,021.53 530,938.47 9.08% 59,035.78
68,457.00 7,168.47 61,288.53 10.47% 7,133.03
35,400.00 3,253.04 32,146.96 9.19% 3,5655.52
1,236,591.00 140,154.84  1,096,436.16 11.33% 57,920.77
270,300.00 14,014.92 256,285.08 5.18% 11,465.02
436,332.00 7,370.00 428,962,00 1.69% 0.00
525,434.00 413,162,783 112,271.22 78.63%  390,909.31
173,522.00 8,750.91 164,771.09 5.04% 10,381.67
7,500.00 (4.83) 7,504.83  (0.06%) 297.50
710,194.00 30,207.73 679,986.27 4.25% 188,154.64
146,341.00 4,175.95 142,165.05 2.835% 0.00
42,000.00 157.99 41,842.01 0.38% 157.99
14,000.00 82.99 13,917.01 0.59% 2,770.79
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00% 0.00
330,611.00 12,252.22 318,358.78 3.71% 9,612.39
62,679.00 1,093.15 61,585.35 1.74% 2,077.69
14,325.00 488.07 13,836.93 3.41% 443.88
4,200.00 672.56 3,527.44 16.01% 0.00
70,529.00 2,517.62 68,011.38 3.57% 1,925.65
67,998.00 2,331.06 65,666.94 3.43% 0.00
87,008.00 4,500.00 82,508.00 517% 4,400.00
310,000.00 19,945.87 290,054.13 6.43% 21,734.91
64,000.00 4,474.60 59,525.40 6.99% 3,237.16
42,000.00 2,815.95 39,184.05 6.70% 3,030.60
19,000.00 1,996.01 17,003.99  10.51% 1,236.03
2,291,749.00 45328.38  2,246,420.62 1.98% 51,427.27
14,894,542.00 1,119,683.12 13,774,858.88 7.52% 1,162,699.79

(14,955,895.00) (1,840,229.97) {13,115,665.03)

14,894,542.00 1,119,683.12 13,774,858.88

(61,353.00)

2of3

(720,546.85)

659,193.85

12.30% (2,006,158.00)

7.52%

1174.43%

1,162,699.79

{843,458.21)

58



For the One Month Ending Tuesday, September 30, 2025

Auxiliary Fund Budget

Revenue:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock &Equine Center

Student Loans

Sales and Services

College House

Miscellaneous Income

Interfund Appropriations
Revenue - Auxillary Fund

Expense:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock & Equine Center
Sales &Service

Athletics - General

Baseball

Men's Basketball

Women's Basketball
Volleyball

Softball

Livestock/Meats Judging
Equine Judging
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's
Ranch Horse Team

Student Activities
Institutional Scholarships
Special Items

Interfund Appropriations

Expenses - Auxiliary Fund

Revenue - Auxiliary Fund
Expense - Auxiliary Fund

Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balance

BUDGET

CLARENDON COLLEGE

draft for discussion

ended 9/30/2025

printed 10/14/2025

2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense _Actual
26,750.00 9,650.64 17,099.36  36.08% 6,993.51
451,880.00  223,030.00 228,850.00 49.36%  253,940.00
784,250.00  380,992.94 403,257.06 48.58%  381,815.07
78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 0.00%  22,000.00
0.00 110.00 (110.00)  0.00% 0.00
2,750.00 167.00 2,583.00 6.07% 97.68
8,400.00 0.00 8,400.00 0.00% 700.00
10.00 1.50 8.50 15.00% 0.96
1,947,462.00 0.00 1,947,462.00 0.00% 0.00
3,299,502.00 613,952.08 2,685,549.92 18.61% 665,547.22
121,572.00 8,686.54 112,885.46 7.15% 33,828.28
118,933.00 8,569.83 110,363.17 7.21% 3,555.98
707,400.00 97,720.63 609,679.37 13.81% 94,313.35
76,000.00 3,286.22 72,713.78 4.32% 6,733.90
6,000.00 355.70 5,644.30 5.93% {414.98)
211,361.00 24,084.40 187,276.60  11.39% 86,615.87
225,581.00 59,055.32 166,5625.68  26.18% 60,510.39
184,408.00 58,794.63 125,613.37  31.88% 65,232.08
184,658.00 56,887.25 127,770.75  30.81% 52,456.29
142,479.00 50,075.82 92,403.18 35.15% 38,822.13
166,972.00 45,738.81 121,233.19  27.39% 39,750.76
313,102.00 73,958.94 239,143.06  23.62% 96,967.75
58,880.00 10,159.43 48,720.57  17.25% 0.00
136,485.00 31,614.25 104,870.76  23.16% 21,148.11
270,451.00 47,122.97 223,328.03  17.42% 48,328.82
123,440.00 13,712.20 109,727.80 11.11% 13,696.60
24,500.00 6,188.19 18,311.81  25.26% 15,824.27
18,000.00 2,000.00 16,000.00 11.11% 3,000.00
49,610.00 0.00 4%,610.00 0.00% 0.00
{329,287.00) 0.00 {329,287.00) 0.00% 0.00
2,810,545.00  598,011.13  2,212,533.87  21.28%  680,369.60

(3,299,502.00) (613,952.08) (2,685,549.92) 18.61% (665,547.22)
2,810,545.00  598,011.13  2,212,533.87  21.28%  680,369.60
(488,957.00)  (15,940.95) (473,016.05) 3.26%  14,822.38

Jof3 59



35N3dX3 = JAILISOd
FWOINI = JAILYOIN

{s6'7vZs) {29'1¥8°619) {£9°865°€19) Spun [eIpoIsn) (2304
(15'565°2) {£6'699°6} {TreL0'L) SuaAeH 1puelg Jaoue) ysuiedy smeg 0162-00-00-9516-19
{z2's) {82°619'T} (90'¢19'T) 3leg uosAL - so1annsuy) Suipam, Auady Suipam OLGZ-00-00-EP16-18
{55°'1) {6E08Y) {r8'8c) voidn Aase) - 1018 10D pung i3y 1ad 0L62-00-00-5F 16719
(08'951°T) (zz'9t1sH} (Z¥'656'cr) 12421211 Auuyor - a7 Jusprus jo JopaIQ Auady seday ||eH JUBPISY / SBULY UIPMIS - Aduady 0L6Z-00-00-L¥16-18
{r9'0) {6961} {0E'96T) Jey1a11 Auuyor - 3y WRPMS §6 101G Aauady ayn wapms 0162-00-00-0216-18
{rr'zTt) {95°0Ev'TE) (Z1'81E'1E) J355AYD PAL - JOANG Oy AusBy-1J4M-048 0162-00-00-1£06-18
(61'924) (9£°552'89) {£1°£75'29) J1assayD sk} - Jo1aNg Oy suonesad( 10)paay pue ysuey-AusBy-04y 0L62-00-00- #£06-L8
{seT) {r9'610) {6Z'81t} adsao) AL - so1dau bubpnr 1531u0D-15a3u0) Jwdpng 0L67-0000-5506-18
60°T01T {ST'965'SLT) (2’ L69'5L1) audssn AL - sopsang Suibpnr weay Suspnr-Asuady-wes) Judpny 0L6Z-00-00-2506-18
(zt°€) {zz'090'T) {og'9s0'T) audsafg A1 - 1133010 Bunbpny SuiFpny teapy - BuiSpng 0162-00-00-9506-L8
(81'2) {£6'v29) (6£'27£9) anyeuog "I - 1IN BRI eddey e39y) Iyg-AouaBy-eddey 13y 1yd 0162-00-00-9906- 18
[Z¢2) {98 L62°7) {vr'062'2) anyeurq I - JODNJISU| BLRl] qn|) ewes]-Aduady-gn|) _wel] 0162-00-00-EP06- 18
107207 {S"E00'ET) {9°520'ST) Hedns 3333( - Jopallg ABojciawso) s524p|WY3-A30)1018WS0) 0162-E0-00-8606-19
(Leeee) {29'€00°51) (SE'¥9L'PT) neung 3a38Q - 1011Q ABojorawsod edweg-Aualy Aojojawsod) 0L6Z-00-00-860618
{15°7) (T LLL) (ecves) newng aa3e() - 10139417 ABojordwso} puny diysiejoyds uapms A3ojo1swso) OLBZ-LC-00-@606-18
(58'955) (50'799'%1) {0Z'soT'p1) Neung aavsg - Jo1aul] Abojojaursal ojjuewy - Aaualy AJojolawso) OLEZ-¥0-00-8606°18
14333 (Ze LLp'07) (88 EVY'0T) WEYWRQ AIYS - BuisInN Jo 101530 de) auysn - Susiny J0A-Aduay-sded auym-Suisiny 016Z-00-00-0L L6-18
(60°€) {5£'556) (L9256} SWepY UNSNY - URISISSY OdY 3|pug '3 A201g-A3usly-alppg 13 ydolg OL67-00-00- LEOG-LE
16'868°T or'eiv's) {£E°TLE°6) Japuexay Apur - Yoeo ([eqyos NBQUOS S USWOM - SHIB|YIY-||EQHOS M-SII|UIY 0L67-00-00-2206-18
(89'vb9'T) (69'v78's) {10°081°5) ueIyoD elg - 42RO ||RClseg SUIW lleqiayseg suUa - s3Iy OL6Z-00-00-0706-L8
{65's) (95°0£L'1) {t6vZL'T) SILE] T - 401220 NIV SINBYIY - Auady - sajyy 0L6Z-00-00-0L06-L8
{e£"99) {PTET9°LT) {tg'9vrs’it) SILLET BN - 42RO [[BQIASEY 5,UILIOM, Aouady-jleqiaiseg M-y 0L62-00-00-9206-18
{sv6E) {1Fotz'zT) {96'941°ZT) ofsjouseyy 8a1158(0- YIeo} |[eghajion 112QA3IOA - SIB|YIY-AND Y- 2QA2)[OA-SIIAHYIY 0L62-00-00-6206-1.8
{zg1st) (SO'PSE'9Y) {ev'z08'9r) ueblop iueq - yyeo) yeqeseg Juady-jjeqaseq s,us|N-SINBYW 0L6Z-00-00-£106-18
{95°9z¢'t) {05'0£8'65) {r0'vvs9s) ysiay Ao / syuei4 3809 - Yoeo3 ospoy W3L3ISHOH HINvY-Aoualdy weay asioy ysuey 0L6Z-00-00-6506-18
LO90Y'T {50'226'09) {z1'828°29) $ues] 12,9 - 42O 03pOY Aduady oapoy 0L62-00-00-£806" L8
{1e-e) {£9'967'7) (zt'68z'T) syuely 1219 - Y20 0IP0Y 231 Aualy BL6Z-00-00-£216°18
{61°9) {18£16°T) {z9'116°T) uosCWOU L It J0SSY JUBWUIBA0G UIPMS OLEZ-00-00-POL6-18
657 (66'6vE'8T) {85°25¢°8T} sweq | - ueag edwey Aualy ueag edwed 0162-00-00-0516-18
{L61) (£6'TT9} (00°019) sieq B - uesq edwey edwed - 055y WBWLISAOL JU2pniS OLEZ-00-20- 0618
(s070) {1£'92) (zo-9z) sieq N - uesq edwed A13130G JOUDH L33 [PuONEN 0162-00-00-0E16-18
{6£'65) (64£7L61°T1) {orest'zr) sime W - veaq edwey 65-85 5812 0162-00-00-ZEL6-18
{6€'652) {06265°T) (15°€cE’T) SURRYAING JA - JBpISald puny diyssejoyds aaAojdw3 - Aualy 0L62-00-00-£516-19
{9£0) {ov'60T) {+0'60T) sYneupang 1y - Jeapsaig Jaydey) 31e139)100 1yBiupoon Aol - Auady OL6Z-00-00-£516-18
(9g0) {(voriIT) (890TT) SUNBYYING JiN = WapIsag pung Auady $433y) pawinisy 0T6Z-00-00-0806-18
(zgo1) {126vE°E) (68'8EE'E) SUEYIONg S - apisalg SNOBUEYRISIN-AdUSBy-snodue|RISIY 0L62-00720-0906-18
[$394] {os282) {£v08L) SUNEYING I - WapIsalg AJuathy - pieAlno?) juapnis-xg 0162-00-00-E506-18
(7253 (66'7L0'T) (zZ5'TL0'T) SYNRYIING I - apIsald Asualy sluapnig-x3 0162-00-00-0506-18
8E {zeattr'n) (€S TOP°T) SUNRYIING I - IUBPISlg Aouady gny Aimuan 0162-00-00-1£16-18
SZ0Z ‘0f requiaydas SZ0Z 'IE sndny
T A3AIY 19N NI O 1BUMO dwen wnoy Auady

AJBWiwing

SIUBWIIRIS JUNOIIY |BIPOISND Jaquiandas 10

60



ONILY¥IJO
ONILYYIO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONHVIIO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILY¥3JO
ONILVHIJO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILY¥IJO

al 300q$28y>

00201
00'002°L
00052'9
o00'sey
41°282
00061
aLel
00004
00°06!
00054
00 00r
00061
00045
00zl
SFEL
99'ge2'9
00coe
SLBSY
057201
0L Lp0"L
SOvly
¥¥8LL
00'769'60%
0099922

$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
3
3

wnowy paijddy

SNIOTAM YdINVdVIYILYIN ONIATIM 5202/1/6
NOILJIMISANS S.DAS UH 92-52A4 5202/1/6
SIVNNYW 434 AD110d 92-52A4 SZ0T/¥/6

N0 MYLDOHD® SIMIdNN 8S S200/v/6
S31ddNS AINIHOYIN 3OVLSOd DD S202/v/6
S202/1/6 WI21340 8A S202/¥/6

17389 3/¥ OWSOD YdWVd/8WI3Y S202/v/6
SINA YIBWIAW A NOIDIY 92-52A3 S202/¥/6
S2/1/6 WIDI440 8A S202/v/6

ALNISYI HOLOVHELINOD 92-S2A4 S20¢/P/6
SIHSYM IW3S INT9 B TLIHM S202/%/6
§2/0€/8 TWIDI310 8A S202/v/6

SANVO £ §2/62/8 TYIDI440 8A S20Z/¥/6
SANYD NHOM NOLSNOH/STI0L 85 5202/7/6
ONINOAM WOYL/OL STIOL ATIOH $202/v/6
HSYHLHILYM D3 5202 ONY 5202/%/6

107 SNV YNV S20243S S202/¥/6
SLHIHS TIAVEL 85 S202/%/6

IH1M OTTIIYINY 5202 dIS S202/t/6

S317ddNS YO0 OWSOD YINY S202/%/6
SN3d D112 D19 6001 O4Y 5202/%/6

14IM YdIWVd 5202 d3S S202/5/6

INVHNSNI AL43d0Y¥d/OLNY 92-52Ad 5202/5/6
dWOD S/HINIOM 92-520¢ Ad 5202/¢/6

uondudsag vonoesues]

ajeq uawley

£496
2196
2496
1296
0496
6996
8996
£996
9996
5996
996
€996
2996
1996
0996
6596
8596
1996
9996
9996
¥596
HIM YdiNYd/52d3S
ALY3d0OYd/OLNYIZ-STAS

dWOD AYOM 9¢-52Ad

Jsquiny Juawied

02 V13N 18 3did SWX3L

NI '8svL

NI '8SVL

S1dOdS ALYEOITIOD NHIHLNOS
IONI'SIMOE AINLId

¥93140 9 1INvd

ZIANVYNA3H 130N

A NOISIY YVIIN

M3IFJNYI YHSYLYN

DTTAINIOY NYNNI D 8 HSHYIN
3DIAY3S SAVIHTADNNA

ZIVZINOD A¥3ddar

ZLYA 4 N3l

SNOILYIOIA VYLOH

ALMOHLNY AYMHOIH D119Nd 0443
NOANIYVID 40 ALD

OTIYAIY JO ALID

SL¥0dS NSg

AONYEaVOHE MY

AlddNS ALNY3E TIVION ONOYLSWYY
u| uudwiy

IHSITNYVLS

JNI'gsvL

INI "8svL

AwWeN JOPUIA

520z ‘1aquiadas

USRMM SHIIYD

abajjo) uopuaser)

61



ONILY¥IdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIO
ONLLYHIdO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIO
DNILYY3JO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHI4O
ONILYHIO
ONILY¥3O
ONILYYIO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYHIO
ONILYNIdO
ONILVH3dO
ONILYYIAO
ONILVYIO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVHIO

al xooqyayd

000LY'L
000502
£8'LL
0’89l
68°L01
98't6
L¥v6
66'€C
or'ezY’L
L698
000921
00009
00'007S
00°E0g"E
0000t
S€sE
{6'E08'E
66’6y
9.'5%t
S8'8CL
6956
00°0+¥9'S
65°0v¥

L B A i T B . B D R B R I T < T - 2N - R S ¥ S S Y e S V.Y

000t8
nowy payddy

SL OWSOD NOANYD 5202/v/6

3531 9479 M3IN VINY 5202 435 S202/1/6
SY9 9018 MIN YWY SZ0Z ONY $202/1/6
21419373 D18 MIN YWY 5202 DNy 5202/t/6
HILVYM A7 MIN VYINY 5202 DNV $202/7/6
SYD VdWVd S202 9NV S202/1/6

SYO OTIYYIWY SZOZ ONY S202/P/6

'dSIA B YALYM T1LLOT YINV/SZONY 5202/¥/6
S2/r2-81/8 ALIINIIS SNEWVD DD S20T/v/6
53FddNS dOHS DNIA1IM YdWvd 5202/+/6
AVH SSWY9 03Q0Y/ASHOH'Y §202/v/6

S3ING SIHOVOD WWIIN 92-52Ad S202/¥/6
SINA dIHSYIDNAN YVIIN 92-G2Ad S202/1/6
TYMINTY IDNVENSNI 31D 92-92Ad S202/1/6
ALID NIQUVYD@334 AYLINT SLVIW S202/¥/6
T1IM VdIWVd §202 9NV $202/¥/6

J1YLD3713 VdWVd S20T DNY S202/1/6

WO JNNYYAAH dINDI 231 $202/v/6

SNE Y04 SAIMALIVE SZ02/1/6

531TddNS SANNOYD 2D S202 ONY S202/v/6
5311ddNS 1430 OLNY S202 9NV S202/v/6
SINA IDNFYIINOCD DV¥IIM 92-S2Ad S20T/v/6
T1143Y SILLOA ONIA1IM VdINYd 5202/1/6
SAV VdWvVd 5202 DNV ST0Z/¥/6

uondursag uondesuesy

Neq uawley

805£00000000143
£05800000000143
£05£00000000143
£05800000000143
£0S£00000000143
905£00000000.143
905£00000000143
$05£00000000143
#05800000000143
£05£00000000143
€896
<896
1896
0896
6496
8.96
8196
LL96
L1596
L1%%6
L4196
9496
5496

¥£L96

JRquing uawied

XYWuNg

S31H3IdOYd H®e 1

S3I1Y3dOYd H B 8

S3LHIdOUd H R 8

S3ILHIdOUd H B 4

FSLS99SP0E ADYINI SONLY
FS1S9SSH0E ADHINT SOWLY
aupQenby

"DNI'SIYLSNANI ALNMNDIS FLVISTV
271 YdWYd IHVMAYYH 30V

Q17 % SSOYd X

"ONI'OSSY SIHIVOD YVIIN
YVOIN

"OHO DAS SH3AINOYd IHVYIHLTVIH
39377100 ALINNIWIWOZ ALID NIQHYD
ADYINT 730X

ADYINT 730X

S1¥vd 01NV 543171049

Sly¥vd 01NV S.¥317104d

SLyvd 01NV SH¥3IT1044

Sldvd O1NY S:¥3IN10HY

IVIIM

JNILNIWJIND3 18 SYO 3ANN
SMIN VdWVd JHL

BULeN JOPUIA

5202 "Jequinideg

UINUM SO

afiaqjod uopuased

N
©



ONILVHIdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONHVYIJO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONHLVYIJO
ONILVYI40
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥IJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYHIAO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO

a1 jooqypey)

LO1SL'L
6LELL
6LELL
6LELL
00045
9L'E0L’'L
yZ'Ees's
Trors's
66'525'S
99'1L0'L
[R:WA:] 4
[ Ay
Ll
we'LLL
€a'¢i6
BB69E'C
SL'8L6
05L15°E
SLELZ'oL
og'vel
0Ly
oc'es
8Tes

LY. R R T . RS . B . B B . I B D IR R i o T D - S . I B A i A L )

L5'E59'S
Junowy paiddy

SH008 LN3ANLS 3d1V'd S2-d S202/7/6
SH008 LN3ANLS 3dIVd S2-¥4 5202/%/6
SAOCE LN3IANLS 3GV §2-v3 S202/v/6
SA008 LN3ANLS 30V §2-Vd S20T/v/6
SINVYO £ S202/62/2 VIO 8A STOT/P/6
SYD SNdNYD DD/S2ONY S202/1/6

STv3IN OSN §202/¥/6

ST¥3IN OSN S202/%/6

$334 WVSIvHddV STHLDHLY S20Z/v/6

3dvd LdIYDSNYYL 520Z/%/6

Syivd3d ¥I3LS AINS 231 S202/%/6

SA0Y ONIATIM 40 XO8/DI1 S202/t/6
$31NddNS ANNOYD DD S20Z DNV S202/1/6
S3NddNS Ld3Q LNIVIN 2D SZ0ZONV S202/t/6
$311ddNS 1d3Q OLNY S20Z DNV $20T/%/6
$3INddNS YIQOLSN 2D 5202 2NY §202/1/6
ddnS AOLSND YdWYd B YINY SZONY S202/%/6
$334 ONILINSNOD d9/529NV $202/p/6

$334 TVSIVHddY/STYLDHLY S202/1/6
ONIQGIYHS I3 5202 ONY 5202/t/6
SNIJAIYHS SSIHATNHD/SZONY 5202/%/6
DNIQQIYHS YdWVYd 5202 ONY S202/%/6
S3ddNS 1¥IIGIW 0300 5202/¥/6

S1M OWSOD NOANYD §202/t/6

uondisag uondesues)

ajeq uawiey

0Z5£00000000143
025£00000000143
025£00000000.143
025£00000000143
615£00000000143
21.9£00000000L43
L1SE00000000143
£15£00000000L43
915£00000000143
$15€00000000.143
F15£00000000143
¥1SE00000000143
¥L5£00000000133
¥ SE00000000143
¥L5£00000000153
€15£00000000143
€15£00000000L43
Z1S€00000000133
L LS€00000000.143
015£00000000L43
015£00000000143
0LS£00000000143
605£00000000143
805£00000000143

Jaquinp 3uswied

103491Q SaW

12341Q SaW

153410 SaW

123410 Saw

LHvHXENG ' SINVT

SS6E# SYD LHOIINITYO

IDIAYIS ONINIA NY3LSIM Lv3HD
IDIAYIS ONINIA NYILSIM LvIYS
1510 VSIVEddY ALNNOD AYHD

Q11 $311ddNS VL¥A WYHYHD
0LO9#LODV A1ddNS OLNY S.GACT4
0L9#100V A1ddNS OLNY S.0ACTS
0L9#LDI¥ A1ddNS OLNV S.AACT
0L9#LIDY A1ddNS O1NY S.OACTH
0L9#L3DV A1ddNS OLNY S.0ACTS
ANVAWOD Y3dvd TdIdN3

ANVANOD Y3dvd 61dW3

277 'SONIQTOH SIILSIAYNAQ

4510 WSIVEddY ATINOQ

IOVHOLS B ONIGAFYHS LNIWNDOA
I9VHOLS @ ONIAGGIUHS INIWNDOA
I9¥B0LS B ONIAAIHHS ININND0A
“INIIAS AMYNIHILIA NOANTIVTD
Xvingng

IWep J0puUd A

§Z0Z "equiaidag

UM SPI3YD

abajjo) uopuasef)

63



ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYEIdO
ONILWYIJO
ONLLVYIdC
ONLLVYIdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVIIJO
ON|LVd3dO
ONILYIIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYI4O
ONLLYEIdO
ONILVYI4O
ONILYHIJO
ONILYY340
ONILVYIJO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYHEIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO

al HeoqI3yD

ooge
08'SL6'L
(R: 378
8L'162
9t'60¢
SE'Es
tFOZEE
00029
9g’LLE
00061
89°0L1L
026
0oPLL
grie
00'stL
0LsLL
006
00201
EE'6EE
ce68
BELZI6L
2oese’e
000892

Lo B A R . A o R . B . B . I L L R A o R T~ N Y SV S T T

81909
unowy payddy

SQYYD ¥dD SSV1D ddD YdWvd 5202/5/6
3SNIDN ONINYYITR INIVINLSNANI S202/5/6
ITINW SLNIANLS YdIWYd 13N HOVOY $202/5/6
S3ddNS NOISSIINOD WAD 5202/5/6
S202/¢/6 TYIW A S20e/5/6

SZ/1/6 1YW 8A §202/5/6

§2/12-92/8 SYTTVA@STVIW 8A 5202/5/6
"NONFTY@AINOW 1VIW AD0LST §202/5/6
SAD ANNOADNIVE/IIAONAING € S202/1/6
S202/1/6 TVIDIHL0 9A S202/1/6

310D ONISHNN S2/6/6-01/8 S202/¥/6
Y31d0D YdWvd 52/6/6-01/8 5202/v/6
Y302 S.OAS NLS 5¢/6/6-01/8 $202/r7/6
YO SSIHATUHD 52/6/6-0L/8 $202/1/6
H31d0D AdvHEIT $¢/6/6-0L/8 S202/1/6
0D NINGY S2/6/6-0L/8 SZ02/t/6
4310 Dvd $¢/6/6-01/8 S202/%/6

H3IIdOD O 52/6/6-01/80 S202/v7/6

1M SSTAATUHD $202 IS 5202/7/6

62/8 22 OL I9VATIN IPMDOW NHOI 5202//6
$334 ¥AS/SZdIS SE0e/i/6

73Nd 31DIH3A 13714 5202 9NV $202/v/6
140ddNS 93IM 5202 935 5202/%/6

SH008 LNIANLS 3a1V'd §2-V4 S202/1/6

uondunsag uonsesues)

ayeq uawiey

S202/5/6 VdWVYd
§202/5/6 YdWYd
5202/5/6 VdWvd

52/5/6 STNVIW

52/5/6 OOWYYW'd
52/5/6 OMNOWYYWa
S2/5/6 OMOWHYIN'A

¥896
£25£00000000.143
9¢5£00000000.143
§2SE00000000143
S2SE00000000L43
$25800000000143
S25800000000143
$25E00000000143
525£00000000143
§25£00000000143
S2SE00000000L33
PE5£00000000143
£25€00000000.143
£25£00000000133
22S€00000000.143
LZSE00000000143
0Z25£00000000443

Jaqunpy juawied

VSIA

VSIA

WSIA

YSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

AdSINUS AL

SOAS ANNOYOAIVE 1SHI4 Q3I4R3A
IZZ¥INODVID YHSIYL
SINIHIOVIN 331430 VSODSVL
SANIHIOVYI 301430 VSOI5V.L
SANIHIOVIN 301440 ¥SOD5V.L
SANIHIOVIN 301330 WSOD5V.L
SANIHIOVIN 301440 YSOD5VL
SANIHOYIN 3D1440 VYSODSVL
SINIHIOYIN 321440 VSOOSVL
SINIHIYIN IDIH440 ¥SODSVL
277 'SNOILMTOS OMJLNAS
SNOLLNTOS SSINISNG NNY
SNOLENTOS SSANISNE NNY
LLLPLELO8H WNITN0YLId STTHYND
0D L3ASVE QUVLISNIN
123410 SN

awiep Jopuap

§20Z “taqusndas

UIRLM SHIYD

abajjoD uopuaiey

<
©



ONILYYIAO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYH3IJO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVYILO
ONILYY3d0O
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYY3LO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIHO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONHWYHI4O
ONILYYIdO
ONILVEIAC
dl jooqRyd

00004
61'ElS
00'529
00'scE
00'sie
00'eE
PL6E
05'¢ss
86'8.1
0ost
LLLIsy
00’06
L1918
69'EC
£gssL’L
SLE0L
61°182
0000077
SL00L'2
SL'85¢
£9Z1E
vSLe
66'L0L
9ve

3
$
$
3
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

wnowy paijddy

STIVLAOM/AINOW TIAVEL O3A0T'W S202/11/6
W3 MOANIM NOZYWY GWI3Y 5202/L1/6
SLind3d Y1301 OWSOD NOANYD S2 5202/01/6
S1IWY3d ¥1aL OWSOD YdIWvYd £L S202/0L/6
LIWY3d Y101 OWSO2 SSRIATIHD LL 5202/0L/6
334 WvX3 LN3ANLS 1aD $202/01/6
434 3N149 IW3S 10D 3LHM S202/01/6
AI0LS 1NYH OL 13N4/1389 5202/0L/6
X¥L1 SIS S20Z DNV S202/0L/6
L9640 334 LIWd dO1S 5202/6/6
AO MYLDOHD@STVINW 85 5202/6/6
$¢/L/6 INVD 85 Q3AqY 5202/6/6
£-9/6 0 MY1D0HD®@1ILOH 8S 5202/6/6
SQYYI dNININ 8S 5202/6/6
S202/5-¥/6 SV1IVA@EA 5202/6/6
#-2/0L DMOTILOH 99W S202/6/6
§2/5/6 ONVTIEAII@STVIN 88 S202/6/6
AD1AYIS ONILINYD3Y 99 5202/6/6
$334 T10YAVd SdV S20Z 9NV S202/6/6
AYLNI SSTHDNOD ISHOH YLD 5202/5/6
$334 A¥LINI ISHOH LNIVd $202/5/6
SHIATOH NDIS DIMAYDY/IIXIT S202/5/6
LOL#SNS Oy dIvd3Y SNB §202/5/6
13Nd NNE HOVOY YdWvd 5202/5/6

uonduasaq uonaesuesy

ajeq juawdey

9896

5896

S2/0L/6 SSIWATNIHD
$2/0L/6 SSIWATIHD
§2/01/6 SSIWATNHD
S2/01/6 NOLdN'D
S2/0L/6 NO1dnD
S2/0L/6 SANVYLS
XVL S379S 202 onv
Lr96#20 333 LW dOLS
52/6/6 YIANYVAIV
S2/6/6 BIANYXIIV
52/6/6 YAANYXITV
52/6/6 YIANYXIIV
SZ/e/6 OINOWHYINQ
$2/6/6 NvdHD0D'8
52/6/6 NVYHDOD'g
52/6/6 NVYHDOD'g
$331 1109AVd/STONY
5202/5/6 T#VSIA
5202/5/6 PHVSIA
S202/5/6 L#YSIA
SZTOZ/5/6 L#YSIA
5202/5/6 VdWvd

squinp Juawied

SANVYS 1344

QAYVYO008 NIONYA avdg
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

S120¥ 28nd 40 YW3TT0HLdNCI XL
ANVE TYNOILYN ONIEYIH
YSIA

WSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

WSIA

YSIA

WSIA

"IN 'SIWILSAS TOYAVd DILYINOLNY
WSIA

VSIA

VSIA

WSIA

VSIA

awepN Jopuap

SZ0T “taquiaydag

UIRIM $HI3YD

abajjon vopuaiep)

65



ONILYYIdO
ONILLYYIdO
ONLLYYIJO
ONLLYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONLLYYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYHIdO
SNILYEIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONiLvd3dO
ONILVYILO
SNILVY3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIO

ai qeoqrayd

00'00L
LE9LL
oo'8ev
00'SLE
00'00Z
rapes
(WA NS
69ELL
8b'951
0502
0000t
65FLE
ST9LP
02’156
9'9rs
08801
0ov'ese
18'669'2
STeEBE
0085l
00009
95°269'L
06'9vY'L
00'¢8E’L

L R i D . . - B B . . I T . B B R . R . R Y T L < - B

wnowy paipddy

SINAD0OSSY STHIVOD WIN-XL S202/11/6
SIVIYILVIN SS¥1D ONIQTIIM YdINYd S202/LL/6
1331S/S5Y71D ONIATAM YdINYd 520271176
JOHSYYOM 78 151934 INOD IONVHE $202/LL/6
53NQ OF20VL IVNNNV/1IVHIIW S202/1L/6
JI415373 ISNOH S3dd 5202 43S S202/1L/6
JIY1D373 dOHS S39d S202 435 5202/11/6
JM1D3T3 HOILOA 5202 43S S202/LL/6
$¥3150d 3931102 SNIYYD IHL/4ID 5202/LL/6
Se/L1/8 SYTIVA@ STOL 8S $202/LL/6

$334 INIWVNYUNOL 99 5202/1L/6
AINIVIN'LSNAN] YdWYd/NOIYd #52 S202/LL/6
IYOLSHOO0T IHL YOS SHINDILS §22 ST0T/LL/6
NYTIIHd %8 NHONYA SYOLOW D/Y S202/LL/6
SNdIAVI D2/571INVd LHDIT S208/LL/6

SY1VQ 8S/NILSNY-XIL ST10L $202/1L1/6
Y3LVM SSTHANHD 5202 DNV $202/LL/6
$334'VdddV SSIBANHD SZ HLLHLY $202/L1/6
SIOHS WYIL 98M 78 8A S202/LL/6

SOVL ¥IAND0T WYL 8A S202/LE/6

STIvEL40S .ZL/NIZOA SL S20e/LL/e

UV3AO WYAL 8A S202/LL/6

HYID ID110Vdd 88Mm S202/LL/6

Y39 IDILOvEd WY3L 8A 5202/LL/6

uonduisag uonpesuesy ajeq uawied

1046
0046
006
6696
8696
1696
1696
1696
9696
5696
7696
€696
2696
1696
1696
0696
6896
8896
1896
4896
1896
4896
1896
L1896

Jaquinp juawied

YOEDIAN-XL
‘02 1IN 12 3dId SYX3L

‘02 WLIW 1 3dId SYX3L

OvyIvL

0822vL

YIMOd 21917313 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd DIILOTTI NYILSIMHLNOS
YIMOd D133 NYILSIMHLINOS
{Sdd) SNOILLNIOS LYOSIYd ITANVHNYA
ALMOHLNY AYMTIOL SYX3)L HLHON
IDIAYIS ONILNODS L1SIMAIN
D/ B ONILYIHS B H

YNI DIHVD

YIONIVYED

HIONIVYD

JT1'S321AH3S Nv3

SSIUANHD 40 ALD

1510 TSIvYddY "0 SSIUAUHD
S14OdS NS

S140dS NSa

S140dS NS8

S140dS NS8

S140dS NS8

S140dS NS

JWEN JOPUIA

S202 "1aquiaydag

USRLIM SHPIIYD

abiajjon uopuadte]d

66



SNILYY3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYId0
SNILYY3JO
ONILYY3IdO
SNILYYIdO
ONILYY340
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYY34O
ONILYY34O
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3I40
ONILYY3I4O
ONILYYILO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
DNILYE3dO
ONILYHIO
ONILYY3dO
SNILYYIdO

ai qeoqirayd

00000'F
00'FOE'E
00'000't
00'000'1
8L'0S6'Y
oogl
86'9L
0g'19¢
00's2t'L
S6'65E"L
rSL9
66'¢2
66°LE
00'026'LE
00001'9¢E
SE6eKL
or'eLy’L
9¥'s6S
002ZLLe
00°005
oSy
L9PS
00°0rS

L ™ T~ ™. . e T . TR - BT . B . B . R . S . B S S o TR . B . DN . . B . B

000r2L
wnowy paijddy

LIN39V a¥ NCANIYYID S202 43S $202/11/6

QY OHON B LNIOY QY YdWVd/SZd3S S202/LL/6
IN39Y aV TIIBVYWY S202 d3S $202/LL/6

LIN3IDV Qv SSIHATUHD 5202 43S 520¢/11/6
S3NddNS OSWOZ OTIMVIY 5202/LL/6

HILIMS Old YIMOW YdINYd S202/LL/6

dSIQ % W3LVM 311109 22/SZONY S202/L1/6
INI L-1 VdINVd S202 43S 5202/L1/6

HHIM WYOA LNIANLS SZOZ T1v4 S202/LL/6
S202/LE-52/8 ALIMNDIIS DD S20¢/LL/6

5311ddNS 1 dIND3 £d3Q ONIA13IM S202/L1/6
ONIYLS HILVIAIIM VdWVYd S202/LL/6

SIAOTD I18VSOdSIA a13IM vdWVd $202/L1/6
INIAIIYOVY ONILSOH HAS HINOW 8 5202/LL/6
SYH 0¥2/1d0ddNS £D3rOYd SWVD S20Z/1LL/6
@334 3SHOH™Y B8 03A0Y 5202/LL/6

SA IONVANIJIANI@IILCH 9A S202/LL/6

A0 ITNASIILIVEBIILOH 9A $202/1L1/6
SNOILAIYD59NS IDYNDIS TW1DIQ S202/L1/6
SITVLHOJ/AINOI TIAVEL 0IA0TM §5202/LL/6
ANYL NISOULIN'INIVIN'ONI 5202/11/6
HINVYID dIL ONIGTIM YdNVd S202/LL/6

ALID NIQIVOBAINOW TWIW SLvAN S202/LL/6
ASVIGIN@AINCOW TVIW AD0L5T §202/LL/6

uondudsaq uodesueay

ajeq wawdeg

9€£5£00000000143
9ESECC000000.L43
9£9£00000000143
9€SE00000000.143
SESEO0000000143
¥ESE00000000143
££5£00000000.143
ZESE00000000.143
ZESE00000000443
L£SE00000000.143
0£5£00000000143
0E£SE00000000143
0E£S£00000000143
625£00000000143
625£00000000143
8¢5£00000000L43

SZ/1L1/6 OP3IOWYYING

SZ/11/6 O30V G

90L6
S046
v0L6
¥0L6
£046
2046

squnp Juawied

ONILINYYIN N 318N0a
SNILINYYIN N 378N0A
ONLLINIYIN N 3189NOCT
ONLLINYYW N 319N0aT

XvWyng

INJWCINDI 4IM0Od 98 8
supenby

SNOLLYOINNWINOD 13LHDI3L YWY
SNOILYOINNWINOD T3LHD2IL YWY

DNI'SIIYLSNANI ALIYNDIS 3LVLISTIV

D71 VdNYd JUVMAYYH 0V
"7 YdiNYd IWYMOYVH 10V
M YdW¥d IYMAEYH 1DV
DTV'SIID0TIONHIAL QE
"ITT'SIDOTONHIIAL GE

DT OV 182

VSIA

VSIA

J71'3AONdIN4

HLINS LLVAM

NI INFWAINDI %8 SYO 3ANN
JNIININGINDI 8 SY9 IONN
dSITUD AL

dSITUO AL

JWEN JopuIp

5202 ‘equisydag

USRI SjIRYD

abagjo) uopuate])

67



ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY¥3JO
ONILYY3O
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYId0
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIAO
ONILYY3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIAO
ONILYHIAO
ONILYYIO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILLYHIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO

Qi yooqaeyd

25’102
LTloe
ooor
OEL19E
SLEEY
sgeel
LO'SLP'E
00FLL
LUELY
08'sy
000
£E'€80'C
PEEBO'T
£6'98
9l'ees
1698
05'L6
00°00%'y
06'v6
06'L
959
2418021
LOLOL'LE
ZL'eEee

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

wnowy paiddy

ddNS WIQOLSND YdWvd 5202 435 $202/1L/6
$311ddNS OWSOD YdWYd 202 435 S202/LL/6
YAVYL 10D NOSTIM €0 LDJSNI S20Z/LL/6
HOLIMS HHOMIIN NIVIN/IDVIdIY S202/LL/6
YIINIONT 1@ GHOOD LVHOIN SISIHL SZ202/LL/6
IHOLS'a@SYOLYINDIVI DILNIIDS S202/LL/6
S3NddNS d13i4 935 $202/LL/6

AV ANNOW/QT314 89 S202/LL/6

INIHOYW JOVLSOd DD STYLDISL §202/LL/6
SIS QD TI9/SDMId Y3 N0 S202/LL/6

53NA AYYLOY SIAVA AW §2435 5202/LL/6
DAS TYIIDOTOHIASA 32 STOZ ONY S202/LL/6
JAS TWIIDOT0HDAS YdINVd/5ZONY $202/L1/6
531MddNS TYIJOLSND 32 202 9N S202/L1/6
S3NddNS LNIVN D3 5202 DNV $202/L1/6
¥377IA Q33Mm Q1314 95 S202/LL/6

SYI100D OSN HO4 321 5202/LL/6

JENOIINOD 18 SWHOL LINIWAYA ATHA S202/LL/6
$334 ANNAY SZONY S202/11/6

AYOMHEIdYd VA/IDVLSCd GWITY S202/LL/6
Na3 NOILDIYI0D/IDVYLSOd/aNIIY S202/LL/6
SZ/L2/8 IM DNITHE QYVY08 S20Z/LL/6
5202/£/6 IM SNITIIS QUv08 S202/LL/6

3Sv31 3TDIHIA 13314 5202 43S S202/LL/6

uonduasag uonoesuel]

ayeq wowley

055£00000000L43
0SS£00000000L43
6¥5£00000000143
8¥SECO000000L43
8¥SE00000000143
L¥5£00000000143
9¥SE00000000.143
9¥SE00000000.143
5tSE00000000.133
PP5£00000000143
£¥5€00000000143
ZFSE00000000.L4]
ZPSE00000000143
L¥SE00000000.L43
LPSE00000000.L43
LFSEO0000000.L43
L¥S€00000000143
0PSEDDO00000LI
0r$£00000000L43
6£SE£00000000143
6£5£00000000443
8E£5£00000000443
8£5£00000000143
LE£5E00000000.033

squinp juawleg

9680/8680#L00V SONIQTOH LSUIINN
9680/8680#L00V SONIQTOH LSHIJINN
SOYd FYIL SHYOM FuIL
SNOILNTOS SSINISNG NNY
SNOILNTIOS SSINISNS NNY
05£69L2# NOILYHOJHOD 1IND
SITVS WIHD -0d¥d

$3TvS W3HD -0¥d

TYIDNYNI4 T¥8019 SIMOE AINLId
I TvY3NID NI SLYV3

801D AYVLO0Y YdWYd

DAS T¥DID0TOHDASY SIS NIJO
JAS WIIOOTOHIASE SIINS N3O
ONI 3AVS 8 Avd SIMO1

JNI 3AYS 18 AVd 5IMO1

ONI 3AVS 8 AVd 53MO1

DNI 3AVS 18 AVd 5IMOT

ANVE TYNOILYN ONIYYIH

YNVE TYNOILYN ONIYHIH
SITYNYD ATTAVH

STIVNYD ATIAVH

IDIAYIS ONINIA N¥ILSIM 1v3UD
3DIAY3S DNINIQ NY¥ILSIM LYIHD
211 '53D1A¥IS Nv3

JWEN Jopup

520z ‘1aquandas

UM YD

afiajjo) uopuasepy

68



ONILYYIdO
SNILYH3IdO
ONILVYE3IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY3340
SNILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3IJO
ONILYHIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYYIJO
ONILYYIO
ONILVYIdO
ONUVEI4O
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYYIdO
SNILVYY3dO
SNILYY3dO

a1 100gy39y)

00'965'S
00'LLgL
006L¥'S
00°200°L
000802
00'L96

00'985°L
00002
00'649°1
00'808'L
62767

00 ¥PSe
008012
00'18€C
002eL’L
o0'Lve

00'ved

00’168t
8Y'8L0'Z
S0'8L0°2
18601

81'gelL

Pl YL

i¥'106'L

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
3
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

wnowy paijddy

uonduisaq uonsesuel)

PUNyay A38YD 5202/41/6
punjay ¥8yd 5202/ 1/6
PUNIay ARYD SZ0T/LL/6
punyay ¥39Yd §202/21/6
punyey 324D SZ0Z/LL/6
punjay y23yd S202/L1/6
punyay %3y S20Z/LL/6
punyay Y2242 5202/L1/6
puUny3y YD S202/LL/6
Punay 342 SZ07/LL/6
Punjey W8y 5202/L1/6
PUNYSY H2RYD $202/LL/6
pungay 2D STOT/LL/6
punyay 334D 5202/L1/6
punay 333YD S202/L1/6
puryay 338yd S202/LL7/6
puryay 338yd S20¢/L1L/6
PUNSY A33YD $202/1L/6

214123713 $S3UANHD $202 9NV $202/91/6
CIHO/SLHENA/SYIDANM ININDI $20¢/2L/6
ONIMOW/IVIN HINOSIYd VdWYd 5202/21/6
YOLvYIV Q7131 LNIY/9S $202/21/6
ONIGNOS WYIL 404 IANOW/ES 5202/2L/6
OHYQi OL SLHOINd WvIL 99 S202/2L/6

a1eq wawdey

vei6

£¢L6

Z2le

L2i6

0L

6LL6

8Li6

LLL6

9146

SLi6

¥LLB

ELLB

cLi6

LLiG

oLi6

60.6

8016

L0L6

DML UHD 529NV
S2/ZL/6 PHYSIA
52/21/6 vdWvd
SZ/21/6 HIANYXTIV
S2/21/6 ¥IANYXIIV
S2/2L/6 NVdHDOo'd

Jaquinp Juawied

A3[xQ 2unsuy ape

ybng ucsipely Aajuug
UMOIG UNes a1
u0)SIPPNH uuesa 1olhe
1311y 2PEA UOIXE.g
YHWS ueyy3 yeisor
a9y 2j|eg uaphey
sauof epef

13YPRWNYIS DIO2N
ysuiLig aoxIN yeyaqay
SUOWILLI) Bef 33)ey
uoaleD) uegalsy

3160 ajj2geuuy adfen
UNH yiny eqlan
ZBUVNNG JUBYS OWINCIIS
ezoujds3 ayeuy
zanBupoy eipuexa|y
UOSI3PUBRS IR 3RYSIQ
SSINISNE SUN

VSIA

WSIA

wSIA

WSIA

WSIA

JwWeN JopuIA

5202 "1aquiaydas
UBRLM DI

abajjon uopuaiepd

69



ONILYYIdO
ONiLVYY3dO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIO
ONILVII4O
DNILYY3d0
ONILYY3d0
ONILYHILO
ONILYY3Id0
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYY3IdO
ONILIVY3IdO
ONILVY3JO
ONILVH34O
ONILYYIO
ONILYY3IO
ONILYE3dO
Qi qooqyaaydy

00'90Z°L
00°00S
00'92L°T
00081
00'2ZEL
0000t
oovee
00'sLo’L
84851
00959'¢
00€9L'C
00008
00'720'E
05°6S€'L
00'9ee
00°20%
00's2s
002981
00'SLO'L
00'55¢€
00ZsL
00’0202
oo'ely

LA S S S o . I L I . . R . A - JEE . B B S R R TR . T . S . .

00'8rs'L
wnowy payddy

uondudsaq uonodesuesy

pungay ¥24D 5202/L1/6
PUNay HI34D SZ0Z/LL/6
purnygay X234 S202/LL/6
punjay Ad2YD SZ02/LL/6
punyay §334D S202/L1/6
Punyay A2 SZ02/LL/6
PUNJ2y %3343 SZ02/LL/6
punjay 333yD S202/LL/6
PUny3y A8Y) §202/LL/6
puniay 323YyD s202/L1/6
punjay ¥22uD §202/L1/6
punyay 23343 5202/£1/6
punjay %234 5202/L1/6
punyay X343 $202/LL/6
puniay X8y S202/LL/6
pungay X343 ST0Z/LL/6
puniay A=) S202/41/6
Puryay N28yD SzZ02/LL/6
punay Fo8Y>) $202/LL/6
punyay 334D S202/LL/6
punay J}23Y3 5202/LL/6
punyay }9YD 5202/21/6
pungay 33343 S202/LL/6
PuNndy XI8YD S202/L1/6

ajeq wawihey

8vi6
Lvie
9ri6
S¥i6
¥rie
13747
Zvie
L¥i6
ori6
6ELE
BELE
LELG
9EL6
S€l6
PELD
£ELo
CELB
LELE
0EL6
6CL6
geL6
1246
92L6
SZL6

Jaquinp Juawieyd

ofjiwedef A3

saybnyH passd

JI3uuog,O uebey

SOjueS SO(] Oul BULISUY) elne
Zanwey [sAes|

lieg 13143

A1e|D [RYDIN BueZ

Zalad |9nwes

a%ald 9|jog esuy
Auaybneq asjor euely
pasy xalv

ueisuyof yue4 uebiow
LW N 219

adweq aeig

oy|eae) opieulag ejned
siamog auuelq espuosijly
UOSWIE|(IM MayRe qoder
PPN Aey auo|jepn
weydealy apef silieH
SIUOIOD ejjaqes)

ne66eg auep srein
BOQUIBT) BUB|3 BSSLE|D
UJB J3UIN] pes
J31SUqQULIY 3DBIE) BAlsIEY
alueN Jopuap

§202 ‘1aquiaydas
USNLM SI24D

afiagjod uopuase|y

70



ONILYYIJO
DNILYY3JO
ONILVYIO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIO
ONILVHIO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIJO
ONLLVYIO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3O
ONILYY3IO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYI4O
ONILYY3O
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIO
ONILYYIO
al yoogyrayd

00955
00005
00'602'1
00'8.6
00'viv
00'vSS
0009¢€
00002
00'929'L
00259
00862
00°ses
00o8s
00'6¥8'L
00'9LL°L
00'vie
00'pPe
00'566
ogog
o00'seL
00'sil
00'0SL
oogls
00'0£T'L

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
)
$
)
b
$
$
$
$

wnowy payddy

uondussag uoydesues)

punjay Y29Yd Szoe/LL/6
Punay Y334d 202/LL/6
punay y32yd 5202/L1/6
punyay Xo3yd 520e/LL/6
punay X34 S20E/LL/6
PUnay 324D SZ02/LL/6
punyay M2yD 5202/L1/6
punjay y3ayD 5202/LL/6
puniay ¥3ayd 5202/41/6
punyay J28yd Sz02/LL/6
PUniay 32340 SZ0T/LL/6
pun3y 32843 5202/L1/6
punyay 234D $Z02/L1/6
PuUny YD §202/11/6
punjsy a3y 5202/41/6
PUMBY AI9YD S2028/L1/6
punyay %o9Yd Se0Z/LL/6
puny3y PUD S20Z/LL/6
PUNSY 294D 5202/L1/6
puryay 18y 5202/LL/6
pun3y 294D 5202/L1L/6
puryay 424D STOC/LL/6
punyay 422y $202/L176
Pumay 034D $20Z/LL76

sjeq wawley

ciie
LLL6
0446
6916
8946
L1946
9946
5946
¥9.L6
£9/6
29.6
1946
0946
6976
8516
1516
956
5516
56
€546
2546
1526
0546
6v.L6

JequinN Juawied

pioj|ayoeys q e302qgay
By uoey abpry

spiempd 3j03IN BAW
SUOWIST UG BYSNO[ URKSUYD)
zanbupoy ouesoy eAeuy
sSauiARD) uaIne] yeAley

eAlIS BQ ejopulds] essiey
BME[BPUIS BPUBLLLY

3jeH Jaxled uosAppy

SUCT 397 UBA3

sAep | usulep

zado asoy zuesq

1pJeyziog Y (WoeN

sajuaNng ZaUILBN [ 1aA3
epuRII 337 OuBupY

quie piay aser

131Z814 Apoag uowud

ol eJouohy funsag
epUBIA N fuuRIyy

obunBp cluojuy eiuabng
sobujwoq sapuruis{ ejiwely eplapen
Kemauo? |91yez3

lopeap aeuay Aaigny
ZouIUe Yeues 3(jaqeuy
SWEN JOpUaA

5202 ‘aquiardag

USRI SIBYD

abajjon uopuase)

71



ONILYYIdO
ONILVYY3dO
ONILYY3IJO
ONELVYIO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdC
ONILYd3IdO
ONILYvd3IdO
ONILVEIJO
ONILYd3dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYYIJO
SNILVY34O
ONILYYI4O
ONLLYYIdO
ONLYEIdO
ONILVYY3dO
ONILVEIO
ONILVYIJO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYH3dO
ONILVYIdO
Ql yooq3yy

Lgors'L
00'89L'L
ooose'L
00005
00ezs'L
000EE'L
0006L°L
oo'tve’e
00'S2E’2
00'8rr'E
00°£0S
00'vZ6
00'v58
00'EETY
00'rrs
00'608°L
00'zZ6L
0090L'E
00'802'1
0008E'L
00sLlL
00'SEE'S
00'E6L'L

L I A . I . BN . R B R R R s R s R R Y Y . T S Y

00'vED

Junowy paijddy

uondudsag uonsesuely

punyayd 334D S202//1L/6
punyay X28yd Sz202/11/6
pungay AI8u) S20T/LL/6
pungay 338y 5202/41/6
punyay AIBYD S202/LL/6
punyay X23y> S202/LL/6
Punyay ¥23yD S202/L1/6
puryay ¥29yD S202/L1/6
puryad 32840 $202/41/6
punyay dsy) SZ02/LL/6
punyay 294D 5202/41/6
pungad 2942 S202/L1/6
pungay YD SZ0Z/LL/6
PUNRY AP3YD $202/LL/6
PUNJaY 234D $20Z/LL/6
PUNIRY XIBYD S20Z/LL/6
puNay YD $202/L1/6
pungay A38UD S202/L1/6
punyay R32YD 5202/L1/6
Punyay 333YD 5202/L1/6
pun§y A99YD S202/LL/6
pUNyY XY §202/.L/6
punyay H23YD S202/LL/6
punyay 284> §Z0Z/LL/6

ajeq Jawied

96L6
9616
¥6L6
€616
26.6
1646
06.6
68L6
8846
1846
98.6
5816
¥BLE
£846
8.6
L8L6
08.6
6LL6
8116
LLL6
9LL6
SLi6
viie
£LL6

Jaquinp juawied

zanbsep, uuAy foey

x04 uwniny a166ey
uelny Apuepy

uewesg UUA] 2DRIG
Zauawif djjwep eihez
131504 3sA|3 aapher
23134 VLB uelpy
yuws uudig aeieN
135N 93810 UOSIPY
BUEZE||IA BJPUBSSIY SI[EP)|
elep ewe)

syeds yory aipauuay
piojmen rewe iexey
poomAeH © uoyod
aJ00 JojAe] ez
ewaap e1s]

Apuesg uenbeq sueq
sauley uasieq ulig
palleq 3Ll 3lzuay
e13|nysy BunseH yeon
obuoonpy euny

uMmoJg B102e

uoidn a0eug) euuy
umolg 1133370 anbiuo
awep Jopuap

5202 ‘equiidas
UIRLM SHIYD

abajjo) uopuale)

72



ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVAIAO
ONILYHILO
ONILYY3JO
ONILVYIMO
ONILVYIMO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYILO
ONILYYIAO
ONILYHIHO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYILO
ONILYHIAO
ONILYYILO
ONILYYIHO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
INILVYIJO
al ooqueyd

00094
00°0E6
00'sel
007009°L
00'251°2
00225t
oovig
00'9511
00204
00'00S
00288
oo'siLee
000EL
00124
00'LLE'L
00088
00'881°L
009022
00'L09°T
00°225'L
00's02
00'08t'E
0055
00909

$
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
3
$
$

winowy paiddy

uonduasaq uondesuely

punyay Y8y 5202/41/6
punyay XI8YD SZ0e/LL/6
punyay }xeyd 5702/L1/6
punyay ¥I8yd Sz02/LL/6
purnyay $day) §202/LL/6
punjay %28y SZ0Z/LL/6
punay ¥23YD 5202/41/6
punjay a3y s202/LL/6
PUNRY BYD SZ0Z/LL/6
punay 334D S202/LL/6
punyay ¥84D S202/L1/6
punyay 3deyYd S202/L1L/6
puryay A2ayd) S20C/LL/6
punjay %343 S202/L1/6
punayd X39YD S202/LL/6
punyaY 284D S20Z/LL/6
punyay §28yd SZ0Z/LL/6
punjay $o3yYD S202/41L/6
Puniay X340 S2O2/LL/E
Puniay AI3YD 5202/LL/6
PUn3Yy X0y $202/L1/6
PunsY ABYD S202/21/6
Punysy 338YD S202/2L/6
pungay 24D S202/L1/6

ajeq Juawieyd

0Z86
6186
8Le6
1186
9186
5186
rlge
£186
2186
1186
oLg6
6086
2086
086
9086
5086
P086
£08e
2086
1086
0086
66.6
86L6
166

Rpguin yuawied

a|1kog yuey4 ssuapler
ZanBupoyY prABR( UBIeUYOr
SN ua uepey

3[eH JIels UuAEd0r
SUIARID) PR SIME]
ezouids3 cIpuExaly
UOSHIAN BpeD) uase)y
ebap saiojoq ejleLgen
Buc 313 Asugny
soj|el4 e ejley
piosuny youled ayn
EHUIRG IDGe2I)] essue
3IDOW pIeydTY qodef
OulABl{ 33USY ewzZuey
ofoy zarey) ansor
eigng adA1sny yaeaap
sineq ueky xo|y
1aubepn aper uug
2003 Yied ybiapey
swelp VAT Asurney
HIHWIOIW Uy 3seyD
1A uuky euueug
soejddn L3y veyl3
|9sueH y30.g

awep Jopuap

5202 "»equiaidas
UIRLM DIIYD

abajjoD uopuasely

73



ONILVYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYdIdO
ONLLYY3dO
DNILVAIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYIIdO
ONILYIILO
ONILYIIdO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYYId0
ONILVH3Id0
ONILYYIdO
ONILVY3I4O
ONILVYYIJO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3JO
ONILVHIJO
ONILYIIdO
ONILYIIdO
ONILYY3IJO
al qoeoqyd

oU'LLe
00'ge
00'2es’'l
00'856'L
8¥iC
00005
00'€L9
00'B8EY
00'982°L
00°052°L
00'6r8'L
00002
o001
00'820'L
00's9L
000912
00'6Er'L
00'95L't
00'850°L
00006
0o'1ss
00'FSYL
oortezs’L
0095¢

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

yunowy payddy

uopdiasag uonoesues]

Punay 338D 5Z02/L1/6
puryay YI8UD S202/LL/6
PuUnaY 324D SZ02/LL/6
punay 3294 s20Z/L1/6
Punyay %33y S20z/LL/6
Punyay X28y3 S202/41/6
PUNBY Y3340 S202/LL/6
PUnyay ABYD S202/L1/6
punysy 3343 SZ0Z/LL/6
punysy 323y S202/41/6
punyay ¥22Y) §202/LL/6
punyay ¥2aYyd S202/L1/6
pungay $8ud 5202/L1/6
punyay 42943 §202/4L/6
punjay 2843 $202/LL/6
punyay XI8YD 520274176
punyay 8yYd Sz20e/LL/6
punjay 328y S202/LL/6
puNyaY 3YD SZ0Z/L1L/6
punNyay ¥23Yd 5202/L1/6
punyay A8YD SZ0Z/LL/6
PUNgRY 3D S20Z/LL/6
PUNJ3Y AI38YD S20¢/L1/6
punjay 3P3Y) S202/LL/6

aleq wawdleg

¥r86
£¥86
86
L1786
0ve6
6£86
2£86
LE86
9£86
SEQ6
¥£86
££86
2E86
L€86
0g86
6286
8¢86
L7B6
9786
§¢86
¥286
£286
Fd: 1)
1286

13quinp Juawied

ysngepnoy Aepy UAysy
pEaS LW

U Japuexaly aally
zanbupoy uueaug g4y
UlUeLYIS M3IpUY
|anuep auar ejie

Zuaes Aey qooer
Zayoues uelo Jadood
safeq maynepy uapuig
IH aydes)

suowiury eayy Aspey
puog 3jeq 66e)

usaigy ydssor ueyiler
$504 ( sower

eA|IS yetes| uaphy

1343 39|18 eupueZXAlY
Aeq Ny

aapiey e uepiof
uosuyor yeyaqay a3jiey
Jauy|ney aver Isuaney
101eS aey Ay

puejbug Ay unsnr

1300y plaeq Jnds
1BULAY UUNG) uyes
BWeN JOpUsp

5202 ‘1aquiaidag
USRI SPPRYD

abajjod uopua.e|y

74



ONILYHIAO
ONILYHIO
ONLLVYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONLLYY3JO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY3dO

al yooqHayd

00'v8
00°2L¥9
00'056°L
PEOLE'C
00'298
0oLl
00'ids
00'98L
o0ose
ooLLe
00'ESO'L
0049
00'96¥'E
00¢
00°85SL
00'688'L
0001
00'805°E
00'9£2°2
ooe
00'Cis
00029
00995°2
0o'rrL'L

$
b3
$
3
3
$
H
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

wnouwy paiddy

uondudsaq uondesues |

punjay 234D $202/4L/6
PUNRY X334D S202/LL/6
U3y X934D $202/LL/6
pungay X9YD $202/LL/6
puUngSY 94D §202/LL/6
PUNSY 34D §202/LL/6
PUNSRY NI9YD §202/LL/6
PUNSSY AI3YD SZ02/LL/6
Uy AI34D §202/L1/6
PUnyRY A9343 $202/L1/6
PUNERY AI3UD $202/LL/6
punyay %24D $202/L1/6
PUNRY B2UD §202/LL/6
punyay 134D $202/L1/6
punjay 934D S202/21/6
puUNydY NIYD §202/LL/6
puUNyaY YI3D §202/LL/6
punyaY NI3YD §202/LL/6
punyay »oayd $202/2L/6
puUny3Y YD $202/2L/6
punyay 39Yd §202/LL/6
punySy M3YD §202/LL/6
PUNRY 34D §202/LL/6
PUNI3Y FI34D SZ0Z/LL/6

ajeq yuawied

8986
1986
9986
5986
$986
£986
2986
L986
0986
6586
8686
1586
9586
5586
¥586
£986
2586
1586
0586
6¥86
8res
LPe6
986
SPg6

squiny Juawied

neauaipueq pens ankig
BISAY BUBYLY ANUBIaZ
1eaqy uiizef eIDxajy

HOO0UD I udpied

Z||94 JopuUexaly [90f
aIpaeH-stARQ) RN A3|leg
ZIPUELIAH OUIGUINK SNsaf
ueiqi Jebpy waqoy qoef

SLIBI||IA, SUIRLIOT M1SS3(

peabauipn, unsny uoifed
Zauawif yu3

Ipwe auuo)

sB6ug zewog sewer
Auiaqeas epler

Aqays W suyD

neuns abied rumeys
uunp asIno7 essiapy
UOISUYO[ BuLRD(

jews noljag ejARqQ
JDBYYA SIWES UOIUSIL
Foelg avAor eyuewes
uose 2 qooer

epeq euuelny

SpIaIys |lepuky

awep Jopuap

sZ0z "tequiaydag
UM SHI3YD

abajjon uopuare|d

75



ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIJO
ONLLYY3JO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYHIJO
ONILYYIJO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYHIJO
ONILYY3IdO
ONIEVYIJO
ONILVY3JO
SNILYY3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILVY3JO
al qeoqyIayd

01'8¢
TTLLYL
eeezeL
00°08Y
00'00¢
000521
DO'ELT'L
00199
00¥LL'L
LgorL'l
00'£9€'E
00'SL0'L
00PY6'E
oo'Lpe
00'056°L
00°0£0°2
00'BEL'L
00'880°L
00°EES’L
00'E9L'L
00°2Z6'L
00'€29'9
000ze'y

LT I T R . R B . B B o A TR . T . Y~ Y - Y~ . T R R N A .

00°882'L
wunoury paijddy

uendursaq uotydesuesy

53792 HOLVd ¥39[d S.OAS NLS S202/LL/6
NINAY LHOSOAYD MINITY TYNNNY §5202/LL/6
SLYIHS 3DILDVAd Wv3L 95 S202/L1/6

HLIOM LI@AINOW TvIW ININDA $202/L1/6

SZ02/2L/6 TdIdN AS SZ0Z/LL/6
Q334 AD0LS 03A0Y S20e/LL/6
pungay I8\ S202/L1/6
punyay 234D S202/11/6
punjay %33y> 5202/L1/6
punjad 3334 5202/L1/6
punyay X284 §20Z/L1/6
punay A38UD 5202/LL/6
pungay YI8auD $202/L1/6
pungay M8 S202/41/6
punyy 934D 5202/41/6
punjayd YI34D §202/11/6
punay ¥o8yd Sz0e/L1/6
Punay 8D S20Z/LL/e
puUn3Y W3YD 5202/41/6
pungay yoa8yd SZ0T/LL/6
Pung3y 84D SZ0Z/LL/6
PUNSY XIBYD SZ0Z/LL/6
Punay RIBYD ST0T/LLI6
PuUnyay 3I34D S202/L1/6

ajeq yuawdled

£686
2686
L686
0686
6886
8886
2986
9886
5886
¥886
€886
2886
1886
0886
8486
1186
9/86
S486
vige
€486
2486
LL86
0.86
6986

squinp Juawied

NI INFWNYIAOD MTD
371 'TUYMLIOS OAVD
S140dS NSH

SWYAaV NILLSNY

ONNOA AJEanY
NOSYIANY JINNY
UOSELUoY | |9ey3IN Uausay
3100 [03EN UuAlfeys
uciBuiysep eyseq UL
opelo( enuled

Z3|eZUOD) BN} BLWION
JEZRRS RIAR|N

swioqsQ 7 ueug

Aeq) umeq Aueyi]

uoldwey Jojie] mnupuy leydez
$)001g ape) uspAeH
opuoziy sof Auuyop

A31400) uyor uosAes
Zapuewa epjaiawsy aukwser
auocog Apauuay seyn
aueyedes ajuer einyes
Aspng sukepy Auouyy Aoy
pAoi4 paasy 1eyejen

yeiog uljfays ese),

awiep Jopuap

§Z0z '1aquaxdag

USRI SHIYD

aba|joD uopuased

76



ONILYH3JO
ONILYYIJO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYYIIO
ONILY¥IJO
ONLLY¥3dO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILV¥I4O
ONILVHIJO
ONILV¥3JO
ONIYEIO
ONILYY3JO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYHIHO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO

aidjoogyesyd

90'€59
00'050°'L
LOEST'E
FANE: 14
\9'Lye
6628
L6956
LE'EYR
1oLz’
ooose
0000t
000692
00'569°L
Lve
ZLE06°L
00001
00'05L
00'0E0Y
00’642
9¢'98L
00'SZE
98’681
05799
00005

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

lunowy paipddy

13LCH H3AIMA B STVIW HO@EA 5202/4L/6
S1IWE3d ¥1dL OWSOD S2-T1v4 VINY 5202/1L/6
SIOHS Wv3L 99 G202/LL/6

S2/EL/6 HOIL XLD@SIVIN 99N S20¢/LL/6
SINVd TIAVHL DIVHY 99W $202/21/6
ONIAYYS ONG YINY/S2d3S $202/L1/6
JIMLDI T3 OTIHYINY/SZONY S202/L1L/6

135314 diND3 SANNOYD I §20e/L1/6

SHIVdIY HOLOWYL VdWVd $202/L1/6

JSNIDIT TOOHDIS OWSOD VdWVd $202/1L/6
$202/71/6 3YIdNN 85 SZ02/L1/6

SLYIHS.L OWSOD 082 5202/4L/6

SZ/Z/0L NO HINIVLIYILNT S202/LL/6

SANddNS CWSOD OTIEVINY S202/21/6

20L# 90L# OLL # S35NS HIVdIY S202/LL/6
S3NA YHSHIN ISHOH ' 92-5¢Ad $202/LL/6
SHOSNOCS WYIL 03Q0Y £ 5202/41/6

S3IAOD HSINYAS S202-11v4 ST02/LL/6

ADWd AY3LLYE HIAHIS VS S202/LL/6
ININGIND3 OLISOdX3 OWSOD YWY S202/L1/6
S87N9 437 ONIKAIM YdWVd S202/LL/6
YIHSYMHSIG VI4L34¥D 202 43S 5202/LL/6
SOVLITINHIA 13314 S S202/L1L/6

S11S0d33d IN3ANLS C4d MOHS/ON 2 5202/L1/6

uondissaq uonoesuely

ajeq juawdied

SZ/LL/6 OIINOWHYW'G
§2/L1/6 SS3WANIHD
SZ/L1/6 NVHHDOD'd
S2/LL/6 NYYHD0D']
Se/L1/6 NYHHDOD'Y
cLe6

LL66

0L66

6066

8066

2066

2066

5066

066

£066

2066

L066

0066

6686

8686

1686

9686

5686

7686

Jaquinp juawied

vSIA

vSIA

VSIA

WSIA

VSIA

TOYLINOD 153d ALID MOTIIA

ADYING 130X

$13nd oL

YdIAVd INININDI NYILSIM
NOILYINDTY BONISNIDM 40 EINIWLIVIIC SYXIL
DT °SLY0dS SAIN §

X4 LMIHS

SANIY "D QUvHIN

OTIYIWY LYYWOYd YaY

S2JAS 1313 ONY QYO ITANYHNYd
JSYOH/HINVY ALVIDITIODYILNI TYNOILYN
ViIN

D11 THH-MVYOIN

"DNI TYIINHDAL ¥38NAD

D71 'SYINLYVd OLISOdX3

"IN 'ATddNS 211373 LLOIT3

ONI 8¥1023

YOLDITIOD-YOSSISSY XVL ‘0D ATINOQ
3937100 NOANIYYID

BWEN JOPUBA

5207 "Jaquiaydag

UM 3D

abajjon uopuaied

77



ONLLY4¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYHIAO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥34O
ONILY4¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONILVYIAO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYI40
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY$3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIAO

al qeoppey>d

ooest
0000t
00°00€
06’L
02¥46'02
cLece
00'00€
0000¢
0000071
ZUEr
¥8'e9
£8'891
67 LER'L
057981
00°0LE’L
S¥'Sc6
8815
L8l
9:.'826'1
S9BLEL
00'S69
06’582
00'960°L

Lo i T . R . R . B B R R . B B B R . B R R < AR TR Y . T V. )

£2'18L
unowy payddy

ANCHd SSIIANIHD 5202 43§ 5202/LL/6

334 DAS SYVd 5202 INf S202/L1/6

S202/21/6 IdIdWN 85 S20¢/1L/6

NA3 SNOILDIYYOD IDVISOd aNIFY 5202/LL76
52/01/6 IM ONIT1IE ¥vY0d 5202/LL/6

YD 1YINTY X31 5202 435 5202/LL/6

1Tv83Svd NOANYD HOSNOdS OWSOD SZ02/LL/6
S20Z/¥L/6 IMIdWN A5 S202/LL/6

410NV SZ-¥2A4 ONIMIB SSIUD0Ud §202/LL/6
SWHOFINM SHIIH ABOL S202 9NV S202/LL/6
SWHO4INN aaIN'a S70Z 9NV S202/2L/6
SWHOAINN 1430 LNIVIN 2D STOZONY S20/LL/6
SOV NINGV ® SSINLIJ dIvd3y S202/LL/6
310D ONVINY 2202 d3S S202/L1/6

SLY INIA@SAI9® $33dS SOL53ISV 5202/L1/6
INHA 1¥D904 LNIY/LdIA INIYW DD S202/4L/6
SY9 SNdWYD SSIYTTHD/SZONY S202/LL/6
INOHd OTIHVINY §202 43S $202/L1/6

INIT L-1 3D SZOE 43S $202/L1/6

S202/£-1/6 ALIMNDIS DD S202/LL1I6

3dVL JILTTHLY OFAOY'N §202/L1/6

ddS INIVIN SNANI 2 LNIVIA VdINYd S202/L1/6
0334 O3A0Y ® ISHOHY 5202/L1/6

T3LOH HIAHA SNE B STVIN SHBBA S202/LL/6

uonduasag uonoesues]

ajeq wawieg

0£5€00000000143
695£00000000L43
895E£00G00000L43
£95€00000000.143
995€00000000.143
995£000G0000143
795£00000000.143
£95£00000000143
€95€00000000143
L95200000000143
195£00000000143
£9SE00000000133
095£00000000143
655£00000000.L43
855£00000000L43
£S5£00000000141
955£00000000133
995£00000000143
$95€£00000000143
¥55£00000000143
£55£00000000L43
€5S€£00000000143

L55€00000000143

SZ/LL/6 OrITOWEYING

laquinp Juawied

71 'SNOILIOS OIYLNAS

Syvd

Ul ‘31113d IINNHOP

SATYNYD AFTAVH

I2AYIS ONINIQ NY3LSIM LvIUD
J711 'SIDIAH3S Nv3

Livddns 33030

5143804 NN 318830
d11'ANVdINOD ANV AITANOD
LeF# NOILVHOdHCD SVIND

LEV# NOILYHOdHOD SYIND

L6F# NOILYHO4YOD SYLNID

O/ 8 LYIH N0 TIHD

DN STONAYIS TYIDNVYNIA NONYD
271 '5Q19

INFADINDI HIMOd O 2 1
0S089£250€ ADYINI SOWLY
SNOILYIINNWINDD 13LHDAL YIAY
SNOILVYOINAWWOD 131HD2IL YINY

DNI'SIYLSNANT ALIANDIS ILVISTIV

SIDIAYIS LHTWV

"7 ‘YdWVd IYVMAYYH 3DV
11OV 182

VSIA

awep Jopuap

5202 "Jequiaidag

UIRLM SHIBYD

afiajjo) uopuasep)

78



ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY340
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYHIdO
ONILY43IdO
ONILY43dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIJO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYY3IdO
ONLLYHIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY$3d0
ONILYH34O
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIJ0
ONILYYI4O
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO

al yooqyay>

FF'SS
05'¢ce
00’66t
8 0Ll
62°081
6P'641
6E'L6
9L'611
92'ses
18'0v2'e
ooeLe
00'880°L
00005
00°LL
00004
80’602
o8erlL
00’06t
ge'vi
¥0'L86
£90¢
00092
A1 4

LY < S T~ S = S . T S R . I I R < . S . S . T B B A . A

8LFL
wnowy payddy

OTTRIYWY@HINNT 8 DHO0@13INd X3L S202/61/6
S1IHDIL N4V VIVO 5202/6L/6

SYYNIGIM LNYHD 34 5202/61/6

SZ/EL/6 NOLMY® 8S S202/6L/6
FHOWAYV@LISOJIT NIV ISHOHY $202/6L/6
S2/11/6 OTIBVINV® ISHOHY 5202/61/6
AWIAYOVY® S3NddNS 88 S202/61/6

rL-€1/6 SY1TIVAD ONILINGDIY 88 $202/61/6
SANVS SYIHDLI 88 S202/61/6

INIWGIND3I 3D1L0vdd 98 Se0z/6L/6

ANOD OWSOI®@ $TVIW QN1FIHLVH'S 5202/81/6
INOINYLSNI OWSOD P/AINOIW TvIW 5202/81/6
NYIQVYNYD § 1IAVYEL OIC0Y'M 5202/8L/6

3L 04 OTIEYINY/ADVITIN GINITY S202/81/6
NYIGYNYD/$ 13AVEL O30 W §202/8L/6
SIATIHS 13507 YD 2D S202/LL/6
SEINGLHOIN SNdNYD D3 §202/L1/6
S3NddNS/SLINIVI/SLSIA ISHOHY 202/L1/6
YINNYIE AVA AINDIVIE'S S202/L1L/6

SHIvd3Id O/ 2Z0L#SN9 S202/L1/6

SHIGIAID B SHIANIG dID S20T/LL/6

JAS ANITIVLS S20Z d3S 5202/LL/6

ddNS 321440 'ddNS QIW'AL 88N S202/LL/6
S17v4 5S341S 430D YO4 SLIASVE S202/L1/6

uonduasag vonesuel) sjeg wawieg

52/6L/6 SLINVHN2NT'L

S2/6L/6 SLINYHADNEG' L

52/61/6 SLINYHXNDNE'L

S2/61/6 YIANVX3TV

SZ/61/6 L#¥3ANQA

SZ/6l/6 L#¥3ANQA

S2/61/6 NYDIOWQ

Se/6L/6 NYDYIOWd

Se/6l/6 NYDYOWd

Se/6L/6 NYDdOWd

se/LL/e
Se/iL/e
s2/iL/6
S2/LLIB
ST/LL/6
Sz/iL/e
Se/Lt/e
se/LLie
se/LL/e

L166
L166
9166
SL66
£EL66
L#VSIA
L#VSIA
L#VSIA
L#YSIA
L#VSIA
L#VSIA
L#VSIA
L#YSIA

L#VSIA

Jaquinp yuawied

VSIA
VSIA
¥SIA
VSIA
¥SIA
¥SIA
VSIA
VSiA
VSIA
VSIA

LIV¥ENS 33530
LI¥¥HNS 33530
HLIWS LLYAM
NYNEIDVIE 3X31
SINVYS 1348
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

oWepN JOpuUIA

5202 “1aquaydag

UM SPIYD

abiajjon ucpuaiely

79



ONILYYIJO
ONIYYIJO
ONILVY3O
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIIO
ONILYHIdO
SNILYH3IdO
SNILVE3dO
ONILYY3dO
9NILYY3IdO
ONILLYYIJO
ONILVY3dO
ONiLVYIdO
ONILVYYIJO
ONILYY3Id0
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYd3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIJO
Qi ooy

60°EL
(4372
00°002°L
00'00¥
000t
00002
86'90%'L
56618
og6LL
£9'65/
0/6LL
0008y
EL'¥8T
00'0Er'2
00's0L
00'€29°L
000s
6E°L8S'E
00FLL'L
6€'12r'e
oosve
00v¥9Y’L
00ogL

L S L . L . . S S . R . BT T L . I R - R R . Y . Y S ¥ )

00008
unowy peyddy

YIN OL S1dI¥DSNVYL O3A0Y S202/v2/6
5202/12-91/L S1T01 XL S202/12/6

32IAYIS ONILINYDTY B9M S202/¥2/6
1SILNOD HIIANNYYE DNIYODS S202/v2/6
HOE/S1IHDIL ¥IAOA ANNOD 8L ST0T/¥T/6
107 SNIHYd OTEIYINY $202 LDO S202/12/6
ZLL#SNA H3dWNE GIADIIM IDV1dY §202/v2/6
Y¥39 SIHDOVOD 88 S202/v2/6

SIN3IWT3H 85 0L S202/re/6

SLYIHS 1IAVYL Wv3L 89M 5202/ve/6
JNSSISSY ADN3IDIH0OUd IDVNDNYT S202/¥2/6
OIHO@AINOW TWIN ININDI $202/v2/6
punjay X384D 5202/72/6

punay I8y 5202/€2/6

punay X8y $202/€2/6

Punyay %I2Y3 9Z02/E2/6

Pungay %94 S202/€2/6

pungay Y2y S202/€2/6

Punyay Ja2ud S202/€2/6

punjy 323Ud 5202/€2/6

Punyay ¥234yd SZ0Z/E2/6

Punyay 33Yd 5202/€2/6

SYSNYIUY@AYLNI SH3IOANT HD0LST S202/22/6

SYTIYA@AYLINT SY3OANT HDOLS™ S202/22/6

uondudsaq uonoesues)

aeq uawied

9£66
SE66
YE66
££66
cE66
LE66
0c66
6266
6266
6266
8266
1266
9.t6
9266
Sc66
¥266
£266
2266
L1266
0266
6166
8166
§Z/22/6 31dSITND'L
92/ee/6 31dSITIO'L

Jaqunp juawied

S534dX3 TvH3d3d

277 '$3D1AY3S Nv3
QVYSOY OQ ©dd3d 35IN3Q
ONIMI VIHLNAD

3937702 NCANIHYID
OTAVINY JO ALID

dOHS AQOE AINNPADW SIHHD
51H0dS NS9

5180dS NS8

S140d5 NS8

JT1 'LNIWSSISSY LNVAY
SWVQY NILSNY

auiig sajieH yeuueaug
nesaly aue enpnsny
eHUY qoef
JBUSS3N SPIBAA UOSHIE[
SEWOY | XBf JAUNG
SuljjoD) euy aLojey
UOSIaI4 BUILUSEA BUOSY
2107 aul|y aujwser
320y au3[Rs BuURAY
A3reyp nedp abeo
VSIA

YSIA

SWEN JO0PUIA

§20Z “2quaidag
UIRUM IO

aba|jon uopuate]d

80



ONILYHIJO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥2dO
ONILYY3JO
ONILVYIJO
ONILVYIJO
ONILYY3I4O
ONILYHIJO
ONILVHIdO
ONILY¥3JO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYHIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONIEVHIMO
ONILY¥IJO

al peoqydey>d

00'99¢€
£6¥28'el
299126
00061
SZere’L
66'6
66'6
66421
66451
662LE
LO0LL
SEEre
Lo’y
81802

1 YA 4]
00’029
0coLs
9Lgee
Lg9sL'9L
298¢t
oE'Lve
[44]
BE'E6T
0006l

$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

junowy paljddy

$37104 ©v1d 22 XI13/14N 319vMOL 5202/v2/6
SITANNS Nd LUV YdWYd $202/k2/6

31ANNE Nd 1LV SSIHQTIHD $202/p2/6
52/02/6 T¥IDI340 8A S202/v2/6

52/51/6-8/6 IM ALIMND3S IO $202/v2/6
"INIVIN YdWYd HO4 3114 Lv1d 5202/¥2/6
SLHOIT dJOHS DNIAT13M YdWYd S202/72/6
A¥dS ONE YdINVd 5202 d35 5202/%2/6
AVYdS ON8 SSIUANHI/SGEAIS S202/ve/6
JOYLNOD 153d 3D ¥202 43S S202/v2/6

LN3IY 311108 G1IM YdIWVd §202/ve/6
$311ddNS SSYID ONIQI1IM YdIWVd 5202/F2/6
YINYITD dIL ONIQIIM YdIWYd SZ02/¥2/6
INIY 311109 GT1IM NOANIHY1D SZ02/¥2/6
QYVYD'S¥Id/T1310H HD0LST SNIFY S202/¥E/6
SYTIYA@AINOW TvIN ¥DOLST $202/ve/6
ALID NIQUVDS@TILOH SLYIW/BWIIY §202/¥2/6
ddNS/SADYNS YLD $5300NS BNITY §202/¢2/6
L2373 SNANYD DD S20T 43S S202/v2/6
SLHOIN 13341S 2D 5202 435 S202/v2/6
SHDMYL IAIBS a2 1V HO4 MO 5202/¥2/6
S2/5/6 HLEOM LI@ST10L 8A 5202/v2/6
AXTUASINGT LHOINY ISUNAWIIY S202/¥2/6
S2/02/6 TVIZIHH0 A S202/¥2/6

uondirsaqg uonIesues]

ajeq Juswiey

$45£00000000143
FLSE00000000143
¥£5800000000143
€45800000000143
245£00000000143
L£5£00000000L43
L £5€00000000L53
9r66
966
966
P66
S¥e6
Sre6
SP66
¥r66
¥ree
£VE6
266
LrE6
L¥66
0¥66
6£66
8£66
LEG6

Jsaquingy 3uawied

LINIWNGIND3 ¥3IMOd D 8 8

D71 ILNLILSNI HI3L LNIWSSISSY
D71 ALNLILSNI H33L INJWSSISSY
YIDUYD W YDITIONY
INI'SHLSNANI ALMNDIS 3LVYISTIV
"JT1 'YdWvd JdYMAYVH 30V

271 'YdWYd IYMAIYH 30V
T0YLNOD L53d ALID MOTIIA
TOYLNOD L53d ALID MOTIA
IOYLNOD LS3d ALID MOTIIA
ONI'LNIWJINDI @ SVO 3ANIT
ONI'INIWAIND3I % SYO IANN
DNI'LNIWGINDI B SYD IANI
DNILNIWGINDI B SYD 3ANN
31dSFTD AL

31dSITUD AL

SSNY0D VYL

LAIWHDS AWNYL

YIMOd D113 NYILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd JI¥LD373 NYILSIMHLNOS
SLYVd OLNY ATIEY.0

ALMOHLNY AYMTIOL S¥X3L HLYON
TIHIFEL ANNHO!

ZITVZNOD AYIL43(

JWEeN topuadp

sZoz '1equiaydag

USLILIM $YI8YD

abajjod uopuate|y

81



ONILYdIdO
ONILYd3IdO
ONILYYILO
ONILYY34O
ONILVY3IJO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILYYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYHIJO
ONLLVI3dO
ONILVY3dO
SNILYHIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYIO
ONILVYIHO
SNILYHI40
INILYHd3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
aljeeq2ayd

00coL
00'all
SZiBLL
STLEL
£C8C
06'292'F
00'0£97
oLULeLT
00'£59'02
0005t
oosy
SLt
LL'68L'2L
89°0¢1L
12'9¢€lL
29011
85021
Leeil
89°9€1L
85°0Z1L
89'0¢cL
£2¥2YLT
LP'60Z9

Lol R R T A B . B . B . B . B . R T . R R . ST . S . S S T T < B . )

629t

wnowy paijddy

340D O4Y 52/6/0L-0L/6 S202/¥2/6
153r0Yd SISIHL IINIOND (Odd 5202/¥2/6
ALIMNDISHIBAD X1 ¥IINIONT r0dd SZ0Z/ve/6
SISTHLAYIINIONG rOdd 5202/¥2/6

S3MddNS 3D1I0/SWVYAY NILSNY 5202/+2/6
ATEWESSY LHDINAV3IH/INIS 1aD S202/+72/6
140ddNS 83M S207 1D0 S202/42/6

Ai3u3 uonoesuel) sBuniaday §202/2/6
Se/L1/6 IM SNIMTI QYV0a S202/72/6

SAS NOISSTUANS 3 DAS/LIDASNI §202/¥2/6
$3NA 912 SNON XAL ST d35 5202/p2/6
YILYM SNAINYD VAWV STOZ dIS SZ0Z/PZ/6
ONIQNING Oy ¥ALVIH/OV $202/72/6
HAdOD S.IAS NLS S20T 43S S202/ve/6
430D YdWvd S20T d35 S202/+2/6

d31d0D D S20Z d3S §202/¥e/6

HIdOD SSALATIHD 202 d3IS S202/12/6
Y3140 NIWQAY 20 $202 435 $202/¥2/6
HIHOD AUYHEN $202 43S S202/v2/6

43140D 04 §202 435 5202/¥2/6

31400 ONISYNN S20Z 435 5202/72/6

SLIM QWSO OTINYINY §202/72/6

S3NddNS OWSOD SSIHATIHD §202/¥2/6
A1ddNS ONIQ1IM YdWYd SE02/+2/6

uonduasaq uondesues]

ayeq uawiheg

685£00000000.143
885£00000000.143
885£00000000143
885£00000000143
£85£00000000143
985£00000000143
9859£00000000143
¥85£00000000.L42
£€85£00000000143
285£00000000143
18S€00000000.143
085£00000000.143
645£00000000133
845£00000000.L43
8/5€00000000143
8/5€00000000143
8/5£00000000143
845£000000001L43
845£00000000143
8/5£00000000143
825£00000000143
LLSE00000000.L43
LL5£00000000143
9/5£00000000143

Jaqunyy Juawied

SINIHOVIN 321440 vSODSVL
SNOILNIOS SSANISNE NNY
SNOILNTOS SSINISNEG NNY
SNOILNIOS SSINISAY NNY

0S269LZ# NOILYHOJ4HOD TTIND
DT IVYINID NI Sldvd

0D 13ASVE QEVLSNIN
ALN3AM-IH

FDIAEIS ONINIG NIILSIM LY3HD
DNI'SW3LSAS ALIAVS MMYHINIS
8N70 SNOIT NOANIYVID
IrS/SPS/66¥/S6Y VAWV 30 ALID
2V B LV3H INC 1IHD

NI SIDHAYIS TVIDNYNIA NONYD
INISIDAYIS TYIDNYNID NONVD
INISIDAYIS TVIDNYNID NONYD
INI SADIAYIS TYIONVYNII NONVD
JNI SIDTAYIS TVIDONVYNII NONYD
INI SIDIALIS TYIONYNII NONVD
INI SIDIANIS TVIDONYNII NONVD
INJ SIDNAYIS TVIONVYNII NONYD
XvINdNg

XYWdng

AlddNS ONIQTE3M (8 4

DLUIEN JOPUDA

SZ0Z ‘1aquiidag

USRUM SHPBYD

aboglon uopuare))

82



ONILYY3JO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILVYIIO
ONILYY3dO

al ooqydey>

L¥¥SL
cLeng
L5'gE
000LL
L6FSL
¥8'86
06°6¥2
06°L61
0’8l
£8°06¢
09'855°L
98'Lc9
00°'¢8
9’88l
00585
LE'e0T
0068l
B2'L6
009¢
L2806
o0rLL
o¥'sL
8L€S

[ R R - T T . N R A - " T . . B . B . B A R T T . L .

006
unowy paynddy

73Nd 13AVYL 99M 5202 43S $202/5¢/6
3SYNOI AQVIIN NA3 YILSYIN 33D3Q $202/52/6
'ddNS YdIWVYd @ NOILdIDIY SMVd 5202/52/6
13dvddY STHOYOD 88M 5202/52/6

21/6 OTNMVYWVY® VI 88M S202/52/6
SWYHO0Ud JIIITHLY SH0049 I1NY 5202/52/6
SO3AIA INIWAOTIAIA 40dd 98M 5202/52/6
81/6 ANVTIIAT@ TvIN 88M S202/52/6
§2/02/6 Tv¥3A@ VAN 85 S202/52/6

ALID NIQUVYO@TVIN WAL S1IVIW §202/52/6
OINOLNY NYS@SL1INDIL MOHS ¥IVH §202/52/6
02-81/6 SY1VIH0d@03q0d'W 5202/52/6
S3INA JIHSYIAWIW DAVYN 98N 5202/52/6
SIOHS 98N £ 5202/52/6

54001 350710 WEOA/HILYM LvIYL S202/v2/6
SIINAIHDS NOSYIS 88W S202/p2/6

Qv 3ID1LON SNIYVY3IH 2N8Nd 5202/¥2/6
340D VdWvd 52/6/01-01/6 S202/ve/6
Y340 NIWAY 2D §2/6/0L-01/6 $202/v2/6
Y31dOD ONISUNN $§2/6/0L-0L/6 S5202/¥2/6
H3dOD DAS NLS §2/6/01-01L/6 S20T/ve/6
Y3IdOD AYYYEIN S52/6/0L-0L/6 S202/¥2/6
H3IIdOD SSTHATHD 52/6/01-0L/6 S202/¥ve/6
Y3140 Sve 52/6/01-01/6 5202/72/6

uondussag uondesuesy

ajeq wawded

13N4 STHOVOD/S2das
52/52/6 vdWvd
52/62/6 VdWvd
§2/52/6 SINVIW
S2/52/6 SINVIN
52/52/6 SINVIN
S2/52/6 SINVITN
52/92/6 SINYIN
S2/52/6 JIANYXITV
52/92/6 Z#danMa
§¢/52/6 SSIHANHD
S2/S2/6 SANVYEL
S2/52/6 NY¥HD0D9
S2/52/6 NY4HD0D'd
€65€00000000L33
165£00000000143
065£00000000143
685£00000000143
685£00000000143
685£00000000143
685£00000000143
685£00000000143
685£00000000L43
685£00000000143

Jaquinp Juawied

YIOVAOA INYE SN

VSIA

vSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

WSIA

YSIA

YSIA

YSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

ANVAIWOD 33Z v8A 2170032
SYILNIEd 17135SNY AINLIHA
ISI¥dYILNT NOONIHYD IHL
SINIHDVA 321340 YSODSVL
SINIHIVYI 331410 YSODSYL
SINIHIV 321340 YSODSVYL
SANIHOVIA 321440 YSODSYL
SANIHOVA 301440 YSOISYL
SINIHDVW 31340 YSODSYL
SINIHOVIA 301440 ¥SODSVL
awieN JOpuap

§202 ‘1aquiaydag

UIRLAM 84D

afagjod vopuasep

83



ONILYHIdO
ONILYd3IdO
ONILYd3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILV43dO
SNILVYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONLLWYIdO
ONILVHIO
ONILYEIAC
ONILVYIdO
ONILVHIdO
ONILYHYI4O
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYAIdO
ONILYI3IdO
Qi qooqyyy

00°LLEL
66 VEL
SLvEE
L0SL
LL'¥S
¥2'ess
¢6°L65
£6'tCS
ZE0s
re'ect
el
8165
65'9¢1
00'5¢L
6LS%
91009
109
SLOSO'L
LEPIL
LL¢E
ELST
esoLL
18'9LE

Lo R - . T . . D . . S R R . . L R SR ST . T R s T

#858L°L
wnowy paijddy

IDNVHNSNI 03ACY 3QIJINVLS §202/92/6
SYTIVO@3INVYD Yv1S 1TV®@ 88 5202/92/6
S3IOHS SIHIVOD 88 S202/92/6

S2/£e/6 MO NY3LSIM®D 88 5202/92/6
INIHDVIN DNDIDNE HO4 INIM/D31 §202/52/6
0Z-81/6 STIVIHOd®OIA0H M LIVAM S202/52/6
dNOD 8V WIS@NOSLYM YIUVYa S202/52/6
$31ddNSs NOZVIWY OSWOD YWY 5202/52/6
TYNNVIAL LINDO SHILLIAdId §202/52/6

LI ONIdND B SANVELSIEM 85 5202/52/6
NOZVINY WO dvOS AJAONNYT 88N $202/52/6
13INIgYD 13S07D 3WVD 5202/52/6

LISIA DOJSOVS HOH SOVL INVN $202/92/6
AYLNT Hivd 31VLS 141 MDOLST §202/52/6
ONILIIA AINFOLLY HONMT X1 §202/52/6
T3N4 1AL a5 S202 435 5202/52/6

73n4 13AVYL Od4Y 5202 43S 5202/52/6

13Nd HD0LST ® SLVIW/SZIS §202/52/6
13N4 TIAVYL 89 5202 43S §202/52/6
IWLISCOH/QYOIMVED Y/ 1IN 98 S202/52/6
T3N4 ONILINYD3Y 88M S20¢ d3S S202/52/6
SHIVd3d Y314V 13N4 SNd 9A S202/52/6

13Nd 13AYYL 98N SZ0¢ d3$ S§202/5¢/6

13N4 TIAVHL 8A 5202 43S S202/52/6

uondunsag uonoesuel) ajeq uawdley

¥NSNI O3Q0Y 3A3dWVLS

§2/92/6 NYOHOW'a
S2/92/6 NYOUOWa
S2/9Z/6 NY9OHOWa
§2/52/6 HLINS'M
S2/92/6 HLIWS'M
92/52/6 Z#VSIA
SZ/ST/6 L#VSIA
§2/52/6 L#VSIA
S2/52/6 L#VSIA
ST/52/6 LAVSIA
S2/52/6 L#VSIA
S2/52/6 L#VSIA
52/5¢/6 31dS3TI9'L

§2/92/6 SLINYHIDNG'L

13Nd SIHIVOD/S2d3s
J3Nd S3IHIVOD/52d3S
13Nd SIHOVYOD/SZ43S
73Nd SIHIVOD/5243S
N4 $3HOV0D/5243S
13Nd SIHOVOD/5Ed3s
13N4 SAHOVOD/5ed3s
13N4 SIHDVQD/S2d3S

13N4 SIHOVYOD/52d3S

J2quinp juawieg

277 "SYOUNSNE ALTVIDIS NYILSIM

VSIA
VSIA

VSIA

¥SIA

VSIA

VSIA

¥SIA

¥SIA

¥SIA

YSIA

YSIA

VSIA

YSIA

YSIA

YIDVAOA INVE SN
YIDVAOA INYE 'S'N
HIDVAOA JINYE SN
HIDVAOA ANYE SN
HIOVAOA INVE SN
HIDVAOA XNVE SN
HIDVADA INYE SN
HIDVAOAINYE SN
YIDOVACA INVE SN
JwEepN J0pUdA

SZ0Z “1aquiardes
UMM P

abajjon vopuase|y

84



TIOYAVd
TOYAVd
T10AAVd
TOYAYd
TOYAvd
TOYAVd
ONILYH3IdO

Qi Ae0q339Ys

LO'S0L'99%"L $ €101

erzLsie $ 1d'14 5202/1/0L SHI S202/62/6
8¥'259'02 $ 1d'14 §202/51/6 SHI 5202/11/6
YBLLYS ) L13NX31 SY3 5202 ONV S202/0L/6
85'€55'EQ $ 13INX3L Y1 S207 9NV $202/5/6
ZL'E96'L $ Sdvd S20C 9NV S202/1/6
00061 $ VSH/SH3 S202 DNV 5202/%/6
000009 $ AVQ YOTYY Y04 S334L 01 S202/62/6

wunowy payddy

uondidsag uonsesuen) areq wawied

1d'1d 5202/1/01 Syl
1d'L34 52/51/6 SY)
13INX3L S¥3/529NV
13INX3L S¥1 $202 OoNV
SHvd/SZONY
VYSH-SY3/529NY

L¥66

Jaqunp Juswied

LNd/SYI

1Nd/SYl

S¥3

WaSAS JUaLLBINSY 1aYdea ]
HOV/SYvd

543

IACYDYVYH ANNIQ

IWEN Jopuap

SZ0Z "1aquardag

UBRUM HIBYD

abajjo) wopuase|d

85



960057578 %85V
06'L6T'PY6TS %0ty
20'6S0'T6T'TS *ET'P
r9'£88'792'7% HETY
£5°TS %05'T
00'08 %05'T
0TS %05'1
00'1£28 %05'T
asuadg - swol {182 £5'VEE) $ 0TST8VYIY'E § TUEOYE6L'8  §
8EYOT'0 S TTL99°TIZ'T 6§ €B'TOT'SO8T  §
T6'T S PEELTE S ZP0TTT $
87506 $ 68'7T95'2ZSC $ 19959152 $
(6Z'S0E'REE)  $ OGL6T'YHE'T $ 6T'905°Z8TE S
{oz'e5L°TT) $ TTISOTET'T $ BPEOB'TOTT S
9T 111’8 $ PYBITEIZ'T § 8PLO0'SSTT  §
yimon 570Z/0E/6 STOZ/TE/8
anjep 1@yep anjeA 1yJeN
Kiewmng
0TSTEYIr'S § - § + § - 5 - $ lE4'920'998) $ - § T6'BEPIE $ TOEOP'6EL'S 5 TO'EOv'e6L'S 5
TTLHTIRT § S $ BEPOL'9 $ E8'T0T'S08'T $ E'TOT'SO8'T § WNLEITW
PE'ETLT ST 5 - s - s - $ - % 261 $ oL $ TPOTTT S %05'T
[3:95-134 T A - § - $ - & BUSOE $ 1999915 5 19'959'T8T $
OF'LET'PPET § S s {ovooo'ose)  $ 141891t $ 6T'905°28LE $ 6I'905'78T'E $
IT'950'I61T § - s - 5 - 5 S ferocoot) § - § IyEIEp $ BY'E08'T0Z'T $ 8YBUR'IOTT 3
vO'BITESZT § - $ -8 - 5 - s - $ - 5 STTIVE S BrLOD'SSZT'T $ 8YL00'S577 $
SIOLJOEIG TooneEe/de0] eieiu] Sasuscxg sucn|ppy SeMBIDIA Ry Fwo]| SLOL/IE/E STOL/10/60 #|eA Jo0g PR
FN[EA IR0 iy pannoy IONA RN
6Z-dag
sTozT/0EfE

LU0dId INFNLSIANI ATHLNOW SINIDTH 40 QYr0E 3937300 NOONIHYID

b
RN

86

G T*E¥IET-FTT WNOD2Y - ¥ IR ARG WAHLLIBAOD OO
E-T-ESERT-OTZ UNOITY - ¥ 134re ASUDL JUSWILIRA0D QDI
B-T-r8L1Z-9T2 WN03IY - ¥ IR AJUOW JWILILIRAOD ODINIJ
T-T-STSTT-9TZ IUN0IIY - ¥ 18I ASUOW JIWWITA0D ODNId

ey Auow

6-1-6P9ET-9TZ WNOI3Y JI50daQ Jueq paunsu) Ssusy pJemp3
E-T-ESEFT-9TZ N0 SO JURE PINSY| SIUG] pUBMPY
8-T-P8L1T-9TT 1Whoddy Nsoda Jueg painsu) saUof PJRMP3
F-1-STSTZ-91Z JWN030Y 3i50daQ YUey PaInsuj saucy pJemp3

Usodag yueg gaunsul

T000-L0Z5-ToXL
LB0ELTOL

6 T-6POET-9TT
€-T-ESEVI-9TE
8-1-p8LT1Z-9TT
#-1-5181Z-917

v20T/T/T1 SRSl TOOO-LOZT-TQ=X1 unoody Bunesadp
Tzoz/vt/ pueg Bupuay LBOELTOL IUNOIDY IUHUISIAL]
€20T/LT/€  sauofpiemp3 B-T-6¥9EZ-9TZ JLNoady eipoisny
€2OZ/LT/IT  SPuOf pIeMp3 £6E¥7-9TZ Wnoooy Sunesadg
TZ0Z/TT/T  $uOrpiemp3  B-T-PRLTZ-9TZ PIPVUISIUN MOPUI
0Z0Z/8Z/TT  ssuof pemp3 FT-STSTZ-9TZ PAIDNNSIY MOPUI

weg ] g

Fapmng



Z 40 | abey WWYEC9bLL GZ020Cr6

&
£C0Zr'ees £9E80°ES 00°0s 90188 €0'2ees 0008 peLEL'1S {eszees) 0008 0P'06E'L6S SIN3NDNIN3O
£Z'z82'zzs IGEZE'SS 0005 S£°.988 €L°9€48 00°0$ £¥'669°CS (59'92s) 0o'os L£'800'92S SLNZHAUND
95°20L°LLLS vl L0t'9S 0008 LPLOP'LS 94°895'LS 00°0s 16°9EY°GS (81'6528) 0008 LL86ELLES SWLOL

£Z282'228 15€ZE'SS co'os 6£288% €2'98L8 00'0% £7'669'CS 69928~ 000% L£'800°92S ¥2oe
ZE'GS5P6LS LIEELY'LS 0008 09'5€28 oy €928 00°0% SEPE8S £5'925- 0008 298’028 £20¢
ZL'SSQ'ELS eLPLeS 0008 91’898 ¥1°601S 0008 £roves L¥'9Zs- oo0s 96°LZEELS 220
¥Z2°9.0'6S SRLEYS 0008 0028 9.°82LS 00°0% 60 LETS £5°628: 0c'os 98'2EL'6S 1202
¥2'180'8S ar'reLs 0008 pLOES Zze9s 000s Z5168 P2 PTS- 00°08 00'861'8S 0202
0£°¢0L'8S 61'962% 00°0$ 9E'6¥S 056018 0008 ECLELS 811287 0008 1Z'ese'es 6LOZ
£2°198'08 6E7LETS ooos 15°9ES oP'26S 00'0S cr'ooLs 6v'zZs- 0008 PoP86'9S 8L0Z
96°£00'4S 0L°L¥S 0008 S6LS 92'02$ 00’08 6P°6ILS 6p'2Z8- 0008 ¥6'SP0°LS 2102
22°9€1°68 19528 0008 9Zvs srLLs 0008 £66S S90Z8- 0008 SE'L91°6S atoz
86'EPS'PS 06'p2s 00°0S SLPS raLLS 0008 LL'6S 2261 00'0$ 98°245'pS 5102
6Z'e58'eS LELS 0008 2e'Ls 02'es 0008 5¥'Z8 0y 98- 0008 01°298'es £l0Z
9L'FEr'ES 8P'ES 00°0S £P°08 LELS 00°0s vL'0S SEELS- 0008 SERPY'ES L10Z
LE'v18S 95'ES 00'08 29°0% 91Zs 00°0% 82'08 29°28- 00°0S 96°2188 £002

ang JejoL pled IejoL wawied a4 Isassiuy $1un03s] Xel aseg Juawgsnipy spunjay aouejeg JBIA

a0 Aawsony jReuad Suwwbag

9uys1g 96ajiog uopussel) - 99
SZ0Z/0L/60 OL SZ0Z/10Mm0 Wwoad
siak PaISOd NOLLOIGSIHNT A8 ANVINWNS AYOLSIH

JousIg lesieaddy Agjuoq



00 0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
60°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
Q00
1070
ET°0
0z 0
0s°o
¥8°1
88’0
16°'2
859
0Z'6
S0°01
sL*1e
-1 R 44
LL ¥C
vy LE
65°6%

aiyd &8 JaiOdTIOONN

29° 119’

S¥L8

w299’
9T 0SL’

00"

06 "BLT"

o0-

00"

00°

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00°

00°

00"

00°

00°

00"
-¥1°S€E
-91°%8
-L6 €11
I A
-0%"8ET
-8C°¥6L
-59°599°‘2
-pz'rzee'e
-BL'6LP'T
-06°099'T
-8¥°¥80°2Z
-¥8°%00°¢E
~6L ECTO'Y
-PE"SES'Y
-¥6°908°'L
-§1°921°21

ire

T
T

9

00°
95°289°€€6
L9°016’S
LL°LT9'B
(1]

ZU ¥sT'616

T0°01€°2
EE" VTS
~ES VL2 LL
“Z1°L62
-Z1"¥S1'616
LL"SZL'966
PLOPVE'TT
-6E°0TR’S
-6Z°0B¥

TL ' TL9'166

ATTHHOS

< Fovd

00" 00° 00" 00" 00°* 00" -  SuUYIX d0Iu¥d
00" oo 00" 00 00" 00" - 5661
oo 00" 00" 00" 00° oo’ - 9661
00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00’ - LB6T
00" oo’ 00" 00" 00" 00" - 89661
00" 00’ 00" 00" 00" 00" - 6661
00- 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" - 0002
00" 00" 0g’ 00" 00" 0o- - 1002
00" 00" 00" 00" 00 00" - Z0oz
00°* 00° co- 00" 09’ 00" - €002
00° 00" 0o a0 00" 0o ~ %002
00" oo o 00" 00" 00 - S002
00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00" - 9002
00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" - LDOT
00" 00" Pl SE 00" -00° %1 VI 6F - 8002
00" -i0° LT ¥8 on- -S5%"STT 29°66T - 6002
00" ~Lz" ¥2 P1T 00" =5Z°¥9T 6% 8LEZ - 0102
00" -tz LS 62T 0o* -L1°682Z PLOBTY - 1102
00" -0 0T 6ET 00° -80°000°T 8T 6ET’'T - 2102
0o- -68°%T L1608 00" -9L°188 £E6°069°'T - £T0Z
00" -p8° €T 6V 689°2 00" -€£°S 20 v69°'L - ¥T0Z
00" -£5°2S LL BBO'Z 66" -9Z°SE9 PO 6TIL’T - 5102
00" -9€° ¥0T PT¥ES°T 56° ~L9°FT 98°L6S'T - 9102
00" -Z¥ 991 ZELDB'T £6° -85°62 LE6°SEB'T - L10Z
00" -Z6°2¢€2 OF LTE’Z 00°T -to-z€ s @ere‘e - 8toe
oo* -Z5°S€8 9t 0¥B‘E £E0°T -6L°6Z ZI1°698°¢€ - 610C
00" -S2°F60°T ¥0°8TT’S 99°1 -58° €€ €Z°0ST'S - 0oz
00" =SE"ETS'T 69°80T‘9 LET -SL LE LO"S¥T'S - TZ0Z
00 -PL ES6°2Z 89°09L°0T 80 € ~99°1¥ 9Z°66L°0T - zZzoe
~ZT'L6T -TI8"TVT'® 80°595°'0Z -2 -£6° V6 9¥°559°‘0Z - €202
Jg9 ¥x ¥oIlud AaLOITIOD qarsacay SINZWTTIINS SLNANLSOITY NIDZE  NMOMIVENE ININONITSA
85°T0%'SZ $0°0TZ’916 LE6Z6TT L9°08Z°'706 THIOL
£8°Z z29°ve 00" Z9°'1v8 (s auv)
6E° VS ZE°809°T 00" ZE"B0S'T (% XONEOV)
2T LS ¥6°269°'1T o0 ¥6°269°T ALINGd aNay
00" 00" 00 00" 5993 YIFHILO
ge 6LT'Y 20°668°T 12'4 i8°068°T s333 ALIY
00" 00" 0o’ 00" SgEI 159Y
00" 00’ 00" 00~ 1500 100D
BV ¥90°TZ 80°8TI9'ZT6 971" TZ6° 11 26°969°'005 LAN
6V TLO'¥ 81°8€8'T 9Z°86 TE'6EL'T LSTYALNI
TT°LS8°T 99°05L°9 1Z°S8S SF"SLT'S ALTENES
00" 00" 00" 00" SINNOJSIA
T0°92 88 °FeT’ST ZE'96 YT 6TO %06 69°LET’'IT S5 TBL 268 AART QALITTION
00°0€S T0°06L°'T 00" T0°08L°T QIISOCAY  ANFI FIVI
£9°2ZL 0L°T08'T 00" 0L°T08°T NISHE NOILIGNTY FIWI
-9€°S5L°2Y ~LT'6T5°%E -~6%" 16 -B9°LEZY'FE GILOFTIOONN
-ZT°L6Z 00" 0o 00" HHD JASH/ITd ¥X ¥4
10°92 -88°¥ET'ST 2E°96 -¥T°6TO'¥06 -69°LET T 55" T9L°TEH qaLodTI0N
9€"LBT '8S Ib°8€S 656 BT 6Z£°1T €2°602°LZ6 q3arsneay
95°ST BT 6ZE'TT 81 °6ZE°'TT 00 SININTTIANS
-€T°Z8E’E -9Z2-8Z%°'2C oo -92°82%'¢ SINFWLSACAY ¥IHIO
-TP LE -8B Z¥Y oo’ -88° 2%y 59/SH ZIV]
PE-T65°19 LE 080 0L 00" LE 080 '0E6 NIDZE KATT
aiv¥d & ININONIT3A aIvd § JINIREND TII0L TYLNAWITAANS TYNIDI¥O

YELNED YdWdd J9aTTI0D - OdOD :ZONIOY ¥0Od NOILWYINdYOEd HIVA O1 ¥Ydl

2> (ALOITIS SAIONASY TTE <<< »sx 00:8T

SZ0Z/9Z/60 »ss SOTVL

88



89

NQSNHOL FILSIUHD

* 3081102
PUR anij ST SA0QE IPEW UOTIDSTIO] JO AJewuns syl 23BY3 Ieams ATUWSTOS
op ‘2051330 xel Rjunc) Arip a2yl JO IOSFISSY XeL 'UOSUUeL ITIASTIUD 'I

00" (LYvd YD) 00" {1¥Yd avo) g0 {(LaYd QuD)
00 (LI¥3 ADNIDY) 00" (L¥¥d ADNIDVY) LB (La¥d ADNIOW)
00" N4 NIY IOL Ao 00" NId NI¥ LOL 33 6" Nad NIY 10L IAC
00° T ¥FHIQ MHD L3Y 00" T ¥AHLO ONNIFY Q0" T ¥WdIHLO 0L 3nd
00 TEIMO0D AHD 13d¥ 00" SLYN0D QNOITY Q0 SLANCO OL d3Nag
00- ** 1SHY MHD 1TY 00" *tt LS8Y aNQAd™ a0 LseY Ol dnd
=69°1 " ALLY MHD 13¥ 00" Tt ALIY ONO3dA™ 0E"ST9 Tt ALY OL dAna
-~£h- 8 Id/AAST JHD 133 -68°9 Id/XATT ANIY 06 LST'E T XDNIOY OL d0d
-GE° T ATINO Id MHD 1Td 00" "ATINO Id QNOIFH
00" {SI)Id/AATT A8
-68°9 {OW) Td/AATT 334
gos 0 =Rk SRI "TYIOL
06°tsT’'s Tt O%H TYLO0L
]+ I TYIOL S¥I oco- ot TELOL S3I
Q0- LSHYILNI S¥I 0g- T LSHWALNI SRI
00" ttr RLTYNEd S»BI 00" T RLTYWNAL S3RI
00" © LNAOOSIA S¥I
Q=% = = sk RATT S%I o0  TELEAR AAFT STY
9¥"gg6 000 T ITYLOL OFW 2 3% A A TILOL OFW
95" 061 LSTYILNI O%W $9°GSbT © LSFYILNI OFW
v9-gL * ALIYNZE O%W sy zee * RLIYN3d O3W
00° LNIODSIQ OFW
9T " ¥59 Tt AAZT O%W RS- 1-T: I S AATT OFW
Sondeer 00 Wt L= TELOL 9%"¢t¢6 =TTttt TYLOL b wvECc‘'c 00000 Tttt TYLOL
S0 {1¥¥d avo)
Lg" (1894 ZINIOV)
26" "N3d NI¥ TYLOL
00" Tt SEEd UIHIO 96T T LSIUTLNI pospT 00000 Tt LSIYELNI
0= s $¥33 1S9V v9'8L 0 e ALTINZL s¥-ggeg 000 Tttt ALTYNII
00" Tt LSOO LEnoD e~ Tt che LINNCOSIA
pg"sge 0 Tttt SHII ALLY /A 4 AATT sgt99g’‘'tT 200 ottt AAd1

......... LNINONITIA ---=====-

STYLOL AYTHWNS

BEZT STOZ/6T/60:NO¥ SNFOTIVL
dIINID YdWYd FOITI0D Y0 AUYWWNS SKROLLOZTION

T IOvd STOT/9Z/60 NHEHL SZoZ/10/60 ALNNOD AVHD



[

90

0T EBLE 0£° 529 067 LST'E 00° 00" go- 02 9te 60°T0€E 19°025°'2C TELOL
00° (1113 00° 00" 0o0° 00" 00" 00" 00" ¥OIud
00° 1100 00" 00" 00" Q0° 00"’ 11y 00" 9661
00° 00° 00" 00° o0’ 00" 00" 00" 00" L&66T
Qo° 00" 00° 0Q° 00" 00 00" 00" 00" B66T
00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00° 00 Q0" 00" 666T
Iy 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 0002
00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 1002
0o’ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00- 00" 00" 00° 2002
00° 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" 00* 00° 00° €002
00 00" 09° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" ¥00Z
00° 00" 00° 00° 00" 00 00" 0g° 1] 42 S00Z
0g° 00’ Qo Qo° 00" 00° 11+ 0 0¢* 00° 800¢C
00~ 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" oo° 00* 00° L00Z
00" 00" 00" 00 00" 00’ Q0" 00" (1] 800T
00’ 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00* Q0° [+ 1y 6002
00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00* 00" 00° 0102
00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 0e’ 00" 00" T10e
00’ 00° 00° 00" [+1¢]y 00" 00" Q0" 00’ Z10Z
00" 00’ 00° 00" Q0° 00" 00" 00" 00° €T0Z
00" 1110 00° 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00° y1oZ
00° 00 00 00’ 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" STOT
SS°IT T6°T ¥9'6 00° 00° 00" €9°% €s” 6% ¥ 9102
69°¢ 1 {94 0o 00" 00° Z0°T £1° 60°T L102
Yo' £S (4 28] TPy 00° 00" 00° £V 8T SL°T $0'EZ 810¢
LL™FT L a4 CE'TT 90" 00" 00" L0 4 08" 88" 9 6102
€L°S9 L6°0T 9L %S 00" Q0° 00" L2781 88°¢ T9°2¢ 0z0Z
£V 01T b 81 66°T6 Q0* 00" 00° ¥8°sZ 80°L LO'6S Te0T
T ¥81 SL°QE 9% £ST 00" 00" 00’ b e 8L°CT ¥L 90T zeoe
§E°999 ZETIT €8 ¥SS, ¢o° 00" 00° 6L" €8 0L°0S FPE OZT¥ EC0Z
T PLY'T 8T 0F%F ¥ro¥EES T 00" 00° 00" P9 SPT ) R A2 4 SE"998°1 vzoe
THLOL SEad STXVL LETYILNI ALTYNIG AATT LSHYHINT ALTYNId AAT1 aax
QN0 ALIN TYLIOL S31 S31 S3I O3 O O33N

UYEL X9 BE:ZT SZTOZ/EZT/60:NNY SHYOTVL

ZO¥a  SZ0Z/9Z/60 NURL STOE/TO/60 HALNAD YdWWYd JOodTTI00:3¥04 AUVYWWAS SNOILIITIOD AINNCD AWED



Agenda Attachments

For Action Items

91



FACULTY SENATE CONSTITUTION

CLARENDON COLLEGE
ARTICLE 1
POWERS AND JURISDICTION

Section 1: Purpose

The purpose of the Faculty Senate is to provide a forum for faculty to participate

in institutional governance by providing input to the President and appropriate

administration officials of Clarendon College and through the President to the

Board of Regents on matters affecting the education, service activities, growth,

and the general welfare of the college and its constituencies; and to promote the

general welfare of the faculty.

Section 2: Powers and Responsibilities

A

Whereas during the 89th Texas Legislative Session in 2025, the Texas
Legislature passed Senate Bill 37, which was subsequently signed into law
by Governor Greg Abbott on June 20, 2025.

Whereas Senate Bill 37 relates to the governance of public institutions of
higher education, including review of curriculum and certain degree and
certificate programs, a facully council or senate, training for members of
the governing board, and the establishment, powers, and duties of the Texas
Higher Education Coordinating Board Office of the Ombudsman.
Whereas Senate Bill 37, in Section 51.3522 of the Texas Education Code,
authorizes the governing board of an institution of higher education to
establish a faculty council or senate and sets forth the policy by which the
governing board shall select its members.

Whereas the Board of Regents of Clarendon College adopts the following

policies in accordance with Section 51.3522, of the Texas Education Code:

92



1. The faculty senate must adequately represent each college and school of
the institution, and

a. Require the members to be faculty members;

b. Limit the number of members to no more than 60, with at least two
representatives from each college or school, including:

i.  One member from each college or school appointed by the
chief executive officer of the college; and

ii.  The remaining members elected by a vote of the faculty of
the member's respective college or school.

2. The faculty senate is advisory only and may not be delegated the final
decision-making authority on any matter.

3. The faculty senate shall represent the entire faculty of Clarendon College
and advise the administration regarding matters related to the general welfare
of the institution.

4. The faculty senate may not issue any statement or publish a report using
the institution's official seal, trademark, or resources funded by the institution
on any matter not directly related to the faculty senate’s duties to advise the
institution's administration.

5. Service on the faculty senate is an additional duty of the faculty member's
employment. Members of the faculty senate are not entitled to compensation
or reimbursement of expenses for their role as members of the faculty senate
unless the expense is on behalf of and approved by the institution of higher
education.

6. A member of the faculty senate appointed by the chief executive officer of
the college in accordance with Section (1)(b)(i) may serve up to six
consecutive one-year terms and then may only be reappointed after the second
anniversary of the last day of the member's most recent term. A member of the
faculty senate elected by a vote of the faculty of the member's respective
college or school serves a two-year term, staggered in a manner that allows
approximately one-half of the elected members to be elected each year, and
may only be reelected after the second anniversary of the last day of the
member's most recent term.

7. A faculty member serving on the faculty senate may be immediately
removed from the senate for failing to conduct the member's responsibilities
within the senate's parameters, failing to attend senate meetings, or engaging

93



in other similar misconduct. A member of the faculty senate may be removed
on the recommendation of the institution's Vice President of Academic Affairs
and approval by the President.

8. The chief executive officer of Clarendon College shall appoint a faculty
senate president, vice president, and secretary from the members of the faculty
senate.

9. The presiding officer of the faculty senate shall preside over meetings of
the faculty senate and represent the senate in official communications with the
institution’s administration.

10. The faculty senate shall conduct meetings at which a quorum is present in
a manner that is open to the public and in accordance with procedures
prescribed by the chief executive officer of the college.

11. The faculty senate shall broadcast over the Internet live video and audio,
as applicable, of each open meeting of the faculty senate if more than 50
percent of the members of the senate are in attendance.

12. The faculty senate shall adopt rules for establishing a quorum.
13. The following shall be made available to the public on the Clarendon
College Internet website not later than the seventh day before a meeting of the

faculty Senate:

a. An agenda for the meeting with sufficient detail to indicate the
items that are to be discussed or that will be subject to a vote; and

b. Any curriculum proposals reviewed by the senate that will be
discussed or voted on at the meeting.

14. The names of the members in attendance must be recorded at a meeting in
which the faculty senate conducts business related to:

a. A vote of no confidence regarding an institution administrator; or
b. Policies related to curriculum and academic standards.
15. These policies may not be construed to limit a faculty member of
Clarendon College from exercising the faculty member's right to freedom of

association protected by the United States Constitution or the Texas
Constitution.

94



ARTICLE II
COMPOSITION

Section 1: Faculty Eligibility
Individuals eligible for Faculty Senate shall consist of all Clarendon

College full-time contract faculty.

Section 2: Faculty Membership

1) Each Division — Science and Health, Liberal Arts, and Career Technical
shall select Four (4) individuals from each division to represent in the
coming Academic year. The College President shall select four (4)
individuals. The four shall include: Chair, V. Chair, Secretary, and one
additional faculty. This 16-member body shall conduct the business of the

Senate.

ARTICLE I

ORGANIZATION

Section 1: By-laws and Regulations

The Senate shall have the power to organize and to make all by-laws and

regulations necessary for its own proceedings.

Section 2: Officers

Officers of the Faculty Senate shall be appointed by the President of the College
Annually.

95



IL

III.

. Officers- The officers of the Senate shall include a Chair, Vice-Chair, and

Secretary.

. Chair- The Chair shall preside over meetings of the Senate.

. Vice-Chair- The Vice- Chair shall assume the duties of the Chair in the

absence of the Chair.

. Secretary- The Secretary’s duties will include, but not be limited to, the

preparation and distribution of agenda materials for the Senate, the
certification of election results, the preparation and distribution of records of

Senate actions, and the documentation of Senate meeting minutes.

FACULTY SENATE BY-LAWS

Parliamentary Authority
The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly

Revised shall govern the Senate in all questions of parliamentary procedure.

Meetings

1) At the last regularly scheduled meeting of each academic year, the Senate
shall establish frequency and regular time and location for its meetings to
be held the following academic year.

2) Regular Senate meetings will be open to the community.

3) Regular Senate meetings conducted in the designhated Room on College
premises on each Campus (Childress, Amarillo, Pampa, and Clarendon)

shall be regarded as Present or In Person.

96



IV.

L Virtual attendance off of College premises shall be
considered remote.

4) At any meeting, the presence of 50% Senate membership shall constitute a
quorum. The Secretary of the Senate shall take attendance of members
present at each meeting to be documented in the minutes.

5) Any meeting not to achieve Quorum in person must be preserved
according to the Texas Open Meetings Act.

6) A brief time at the beginning of each scheduled meeting, an opportunity
for non-voting individuals to address the Senate.

)i ISpecial meetings of the Senate may be called by the Chair or upon the
request of at least 25% of membership (4 members minimum}).
Announcement of special meetings must be made with sufficient time to
develop an agenda.

8) Meetings shall follow the Texas Open Meetings Act procedures with

posting of agenda items Seven (7) days prior to the scheduled meeting.
Appointment of Officers

1) No later than four weeks prior to the last regularly scheduled meeting of
the academic year, the President of the College shall appointment three
candidates each for office of Chair, Vice- Chair, and Secretary.

2) If a vacancy occurs in the office of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall assume
the office. The Senate shall then select a member to serve as Vice-Chair
for the remainder of the academic year. This election will be conducted in
the same manner as election of offices stated in paragraph 3 of this
section, as will any other office vacancy other than the Chair.

3) A faculty member serving on the faculty senate may be immediately
removed from the senate for failing to conduct the member's
responsibilities within the senate's parameters, failing to attend senate

meetings, or engaging in other similar misconduct, A member of the

97



VI

VIL

faculty senate may be removed on the recommendation of the institution's

Vice President of Academic Affairs and approval by the President.

4) Membership rules and participation shall be governed by the College
President and the Elected Board of Regents As outlined in Texas SB-37
(2025)

Assumption of Office

1) Newly elected officers shall assume their duties in office at the first
meeting following the election.
2) Outgoing officers shall transfer Faculty Senate documents to the newly

elected officers.

Action of the Senate

1) Unless otherwise stipulated in the Constitution or By-laws, all actions of
the Faculty Senate shall be adopted by a majority vote of those present and
represent a quorum,

2) Only in the case of a tie vote shall the presiding officer vote. In this case,

the presiding officer shall cast a deciding vote in the event of a tie.
Amendment of the By-laws

1) Any member of the Senate may submit proposed amendments to the By-
laws to Faculty Senate officers to be considered at the next regular
meeting. This inclusion must be submitted in writing and in advance of the
meeting.

2) Amendments presented must be adopted by a two-thirds majority of those

present and represent a quorum.

98



GENERAL PROCUDURE FOR SENATE MEETINGS

1) A notice announcing each meeting , Seven (7) days prior shall include
the agenda for that meeting and the minutes for the previous meeting
and shall be sent to each Senate member, to all Deans, the Vice
President, and to the President. Minutes shall be made available to the
Board of Regents upon request.

2) Order of Business

L General public address

II. Call to order

III.  Approval of minutes

IV.  Announcements

V. Addition or changes to the agenda
VI.  Consideration of agenda items

VIL.  Adjournment

3) Agenda Formation

Items to be considered by the Senate should be submitted in advance to
the Faculty Senate officers, which is responsibie for setting Senate
agenda. Jtems of business to be submitted for inclusion in the agenda shall
be accompanied by documentation and explanation appropriate for the
information of the Senate membership. It will be the responsibility of the
Executive Committee to exclude from the proposed agenda items which,
in its judgment, lack legitimate sponsorship or adequate documentation,
and to defer items which are not urgent. Additions to or changes in the
agenda may by proposed from the floor at a Senate meeting but must be
approved by a majority vote of the membership represent before an
agenda item will be considered. All such business added to the agenda
may be considered and acted upon at the same meeting except that
business which the presiding officer judges to be minor in nature or

requires an opportunity for investigation prior to final action.

99



Clarendon College
065501

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK
INVESTMENTS {LOCAL)

Primary Objectives The primary objectives of the College District's investment policy
are:

1.  Preservation of capital and protection of principal;

2.  Safety of funds and investments;

3. Maintenance of sufficient liquidity;

4. Diversification to avoid unreasonable or avoidable risks; and
5. Yield.

Standard of Care The College District's portfolio shall be designed and managed in
accordance with the following prudent person standard of care.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under prevail-
ing circumstances, that a person of prudence, discretion, and intel-
ligence would exercise in the management of the person’s own af-
fairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the
probable safety of capital as well as the probable income to be de-
rived.

This prudent person standard shall apply to the management of all
College District funds.

Investment In accordance with Government Code 2256.005(b)(3), the quality

Management and capability of investment management for College District funds
shall be in accordance with the standard of care, investment train-
ing, and other requirements set forth in Government Code Chapter
2256.

Liquidity and To meet the investment objectives of the College District, the matu-
Diversity rity of investments shall be targeted to coincide with the cash flow
needs of the College District.

The investment portfolio shall be diversified to reduce the risk of
loss of investment income from overconcentration of assets in a
specific issue, a specific issue size, or a specific class of securities.

Nevertheless, the College District recognizes that in a diversified
portfolio, occasional measured losses are inevitable and must be
considered within the context of the overall portfolio’s investment
return. Also, it is intended that investments in all funds shall be
managed in such a way that any market price losses resulting from
interest rate volatility shall be offset by income received from the
balance of the portfolio over a reasonable period of time as deter-
mined by the Board.

Monitoring Market The investment officer shall monitor the investment portfolio and
Prices shall keep the Board informed of significant changes in the market
value of the College District's investment portfolio. Information

DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: 10f7
UPDATE 48 11/21/2024
CAK(LOCAL)-X

100



Clarendon College
065501

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK

INVESTMENTS

Monitoring Rating
Changes

Authorized
Investments

Obligations of U.S.

Repurchase
Agreements and
Reverse
Repurchase
Agreements

Certificates of

(LOCAL)

sources may include financial/investment publications and elec-
tronic media, available software for tracking investments, deposi-
tory hanks, commercial or investment banks, financial advisers,
and representatives/advisers of investment pools or money market
funds. Monitoring shall be done at least quarterly, as required by
law, and more often as economic conditions warrant by using ap-
propriate reports, indices, or benchmarks for the type of invest-
ment.

In accordance with Government Code 2256.005(b), the investment
officer shall develop a procedure to monitor changes in investment
ratings and to liquidate investments that do not maintain satisfac-
tory ratings.

The College District’s investment authority is derived from the Pub-
lic Funds Investment Act, effective September 1, 1995,

College District funds may be invested in obligations of the United
States, its agencies, or instrumentalities except the following:

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments
on the outstanding principal balance of the underlying mort-
gage-backed security collateral and pays no principal;

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of
cash flow from the underlying mortgage-backed security col-
lateral and bears no interest;

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final
maturity date of greater than 10 years; and

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations, the interest rate of which
is determined by an index that adjusts opposite to the
changes in the market index.

College District funds may be invested in fully collateralized repur-
chase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements having a
defined termination date and secured by any obligation of the
United States, its agencies, or its instrumentalities, to include cer-
tain mortgage-backed securities of the U.S. The repurchase and
reverse repurchase agreement transactions are to be placed only
with primary government securities dealers or state or national
banks doing business in the state of Texas.

College District funds may be invested in fully collateralized certifi-

Deposit cates of deposit issued by state or national banks domiciled in the
state of Texas or savings and loans domiciled in the state of Texas
and guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) or its successor. The certificates must be styled in the

DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: 20f7
UPDATE 48 11/21/2024

CAK(LOCAL)-X

101



Clarendon College

065501
APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK
INVESTMENTS (LOCAL})
name of Clarendon College. Collateral for the time deposits may
be in the form of:
1.  Obligations of the United States, its agencies, or instrumental-
ities;
2. Direct obligations of the state of Texas, its agencies, or instru-
mentalities;
3. Other state and local government bonds or obligations rated
not less than “A” or its equivalent; or
4,  Other obligations fully guaranteed or insured by, or backed by
the full faith and credit of, the state of Texas or the United
States, including certain mortgage-backed securities.
Money Market College District funds may be invested in a no-load money market
Mutual Funds mutual fund, which is regulated by the Securities and Exchange

Commission (SEC). The money market fund must be rated "AAA”
or its equivalent by at least one nationally recognized investment
rating firm. The money market fund must also maintain a dollar-
weighted average stated maturity of 90 days or fewer and include
in its investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset
value of $1.

Local Government College District funds may be invested in a public funds investment

Investment Pools pool that must be continuously rated no lower than AAA, AAA-m,
or an equivalent by at least one nationally recognized rating ser-
vice or no lower than investment grade by at least one nationally
recognized rating service with a weighted average maturity no
greater than 90 days.

The Board authorizes that College District funds may be invested
in the Texas Local Government Investment Pool (TexPool), Texas
Class, and the Lonestar Investment Pool, as long as each meets
the requirements of state law.

Commercial Paper College District funds may be invested in commercial paper if the
commercial paper is rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent
rating by at least:

1. Two nationaily recognized credit rating agencies; or

2. One nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully se-
cured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank orga-
nized and existing under the laws of the United States or any
state.

Competitive Bidding  All trades, purchases, and sales transacted by the College District
shall be handled through a documented competitive bidding
process. The investment officer shall maintain a log of investment

DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: 30f7
UPDATE 48 11/21/2024
CAK(LOCAL)-X

102



Clarendon College

065501

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK

INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)
transactions and shall be required to obtain at least three bids from
authorized brokers/dealers or a qualified representative of a busi-
ness organization when purchasing or selling securities.

Sellers of Prior to handling investments on behalf of the College District, a

Investments broker/dealer or a qualified representative of a business organiza-
tion must submit required written documents in accordance with
law.

Representatives of brokers/dealers and representatives with dis-
tributors of investment pools shall be registered with the Texas
State Securities Board and must have membership in the Securi-
ties Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) and be in good stand-
ing with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), Dis-
tributors of investment pools shall also be registered in good
standing with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB).

Conflicts of Interest The College President, the comptroller, and the Board of Regents
must disclose personal business and certain family relationships
with any entity seeking to sell investments, and a copy of each
such disclosure statement must be filed with the governing body of
the investing entity and the Texas Ethics Commission.

Safekeeping and To protect against potential fraud and embezzlement, the cash and

Custody investments of the College District shall be secured through third-
party custody and safekeeping procedures as designated by the
College District. In addition, all transactions, except investment
pools and mutual funds will be settled on a delivery versus pay-
ment basis.

Portfolio Reports A monthly management portfalio report shall be prepared by the
comptroller relating to investments of the College District. The re-
port must:

1. Describe in detail the investment position of the entity on the
date of the report;

2. Be prepared jointly by all investment officers of the entity;

3. Be prepared jointly and signed by the vice president of fi-
nance and administration and the controller;

4. Contain a summary statement of each pooled fund group that
states the:

a. Beginning market value for the reporting period;

b. Additions and changes to the market value during the
period;

c. Ending market value for the period; and

DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: 40of 7
UPDATE 48 11/21/2024

CAK(LOCAL)-X
103



Clarendon College

065501

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK

INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)
d. Fully accrued interest for the reporting period.

5. State the book value and market value of each separately in-
vested asset at the beginning and ending of the reporting pe-
riod by the type of asset and fund invested,;

6. State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that
has a maturity date;

7. State the account, fund, or pooled group fund for which each
individual investment was acquired; and

8. State the compliance of the investment portfolio as it relates
to:

a. The investment strategy expressed in the investment
policy; and
b. Other relevant provisions of the investment policy.

Market values shall be monitored on a monthly basis by requiring

written communication of market indications at the end of each

month from at least one of the College District’s approved bro-
kers/dealers or a qualified representative of a business organiza-
tion.

Interest Rate Risk To reduce exposure to changes in interest rates that could ad-

versely affect the value of investments, the College District shall
use final and weighted-average-maturity limits and diversification.

The College District shall monitor interest rate risk using weighted
average maturity and specific identification.

Investment Training Each member of the Board shall attend at least one investment
training session or view the state-approved investment training
video within six months after taking office or assuming duties.

The training must include education in investment controls, security
risks, strategy risks, market risks, as well as compliance with the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

In addition, the investment officers shall attend a training session

not less than once in a two-year period and receive not less than

10 hours of instruction relating to investment responsibilities from
an independent source approved by the governing body of the lo-
cal government or a designated investment committee.

Investment The College President or designee shall serve as the investment

Authorization officer of the College District and shall invest College District funds
in accordance with the College District's Board-approved written in-
vestment policy and generally accepted accounting procedures. All

DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: S5of7
UPDATE 48 11/21/2024

CAK(LOCAL)-X
104



Clarendon College

065501

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK

INVESTMENTS (LOCAL)
investment transactions except investment pool funds and mutual
funds shall be settled on a delivery versus payment basis.

Prior Authorized Authorized investment securities acquired under Government

Investments Code Chapter 2256 before the effective date of House Bill 2459,

74th Legislative Session, that are no longer authorized investment
securities under Government Code Chapter 2256, as amended by
House Bill 2459, are not required to be liquidated before the final
stated maturity of the investment. However, these investment se-
curities should be liquidated when prudent as determined by the
Board.

Investment Strategy  All College District funds shall be invested in a manner consistent
with the following ranked criteria:

1. Preservation of capital and protection of principal,
Safety of funds and investments;

2

3. Maintenance of sufficient liquidity;

4. Diversification to avoid unreasonable or avoidable risk; and
5

Yield.
Diversification and The portfolio shall be designed with the protection of principal and
Suitability maintenance of sufficient liquidity as the highest prigrity of the in-

vestment strategy. After consideration of safety and liquidity, the
College District portfolio shall be directed towards achieving a com-
petitive rate of return. The risk-return relationship shall be main-
tained and controlled through these investment parameters, oper-
ating requirements, and guiding Board policies. Actual risks shall
be minimized by adequate collateralization and delivery versus
payment procedures, which shall be utilized at all times.

Market and credit risk shall be minimized by diversification. Diversi-
fication by market sector and security types, as well as maturity,
will be used to protect the College District against market and
credit risk as well as aiding in liguidity requirements. The portfolio
shall be structured to benefit from anticipated market conditions
and to achieve a reasonable return.

Cash needs and cash expectations shall take priority in designing
and structuring the portfolio. Income and expenditure history shall
be developed and continually updated to determine the liquidity
needs of the College District. Reports of these cash flow needs
shall be used to develop the maturity structure of the portfolio and
shall be designed to ensure sufficient distribution of investments in
liquid, short-term instruments. The maturities of the investments

DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: 6of 7
UPDATE 48 11/21/2024

CAK(LOCAL)-X
105



Clarendon College
065501

APPROPRIATIONS AND REVENUE SOURCES CAK

INVESTMENTS

Maximum Maturities

Review of
Investment Policy

Annual Audit

Approved List of
Brokers / Dealers

(LOCAL)

shall be distributed such that there will be a continuing stream of
securities maturing at frequent intervals.

Maximum maturities for College District funds are as follows:

1. Operating funds — Local, state, and federal. The maximum
stated maturity of any investment of current-year operating
funds shall be no more than six months.

2. Reserve funds — Local. The maximum stated maturity of any
investment reserve funds shall be no more than 10 years.

The Board shall review the investment policy and investment
strategies not less than annually and, upon review, shall adopt a
resolution that shall confirm the review and shall include any
changes to the policy or strategies.

In conjunction with the annual financial audit, the College District
shall perform a compliance audit of management controls on in-
vestments and adherence to the College District’s established in-
vestment policies.

The College District has currently approved the following brokers/
dealers:

1. Edward Jones/Agent Brian Fuller;

2. Herring Bank LLC;
3.  Securities America/Agent Rodney Skelton;
4. TEXAS Class;
5. TexPool; and
6. LoneStar Investment Pool.
DATE ISSUED: 12/6/2024 Adopted: 7of7

UPDATE 48
CAK(LOCAL)-X

11/21/2024

106



107



Clarendon College

2026-2027 — Calendar
Fall 2026
New International Student Residence Hall Check-In 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm  -——-————— Sunday, August 16
Faculty Report Monday, August 17
In-Service Monday, August 17
New Faculty Orientation 8:00 am Tuesday, August 18
New Students Residence Hall Check-In 10:00 am - 5:00 pm Tuesday, August 18
Cafeteria Opens for Lunch Meal Tussday, August 18
Registration Tuesday, August 18
New Student Orientation/Learning Frameworks Wednesday & Saturday, August 19-22
Returning Students Residence Hall Check-in 10:00 am — 5:00 pm e e Saturday, August 22
Classes Begin Monday, August 24
Late Registration Begins Monday, August 24
Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop Thursday, August 27
Last Day for Financial Settlement Wednesday, September 2
Labor Day (College Holiday — Closed, No Classes) Monday, September 7
Census Date (12th Class Day) Wednesday, September 9
Constitution Day Thursday, September 17
Columbus Day & Indigenous Peoples' Day (College Holiday — Closed, no classes) — -—---—-——--—-— Monday, October 12
Pre-Registration Begins for Fall Mini 2026 and Spring 2027 Monday, October 26
60% Term Completed Wednesday, October 28
Last Day to Drop a Class with a "W’ Thursday, November 12
Thanksgiving Haliday (College closes at Noon) Wednesday - Friday, November 25-27
Classes Resume after Thanksgiving Holiday Monday, November 30
Fall Commencement Ceremony Friday, December 4
Final Exams Monday - Wednesday, December 7-9
Cafeteria Closes after Evening Meal Wednesday, December 8
Residence Halls Close at Noon Thursday, December 10
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm Thursday, December 10
End of Fall Semester (Grade Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm) Friday, December 11
College Offices Close for Christmas Break at 4:00 pm Friday, December 18
College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break Monday, January 4, 2026

Fall 2"¢ Term (Online Only) 2026

Pre-Registration for Fall 2" Term 2026 Tuesday, September 22 — Friday, October 30
Classes Begin Monday, November 2
Late Registration Begins Monday, November 2
Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop Wednesday, November 4
Last Day for Financial Settlement Wednesday, November 4
Census Date (4th Class Day) Thursday, November 5
Last Day to Drop a Class with a "W’ Tuesday, November 24
60% Term Completed Wednesday, November 25
Thanksgiving Holiday (College closes at Noon) Wednesday - Friday, November 25-27
Classes Resume after Thanksgiving Holiday Monday, November 30
Final Exams Monday & Tuesday, December 7-8
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm Thursday, December 10
End of Fall 2nd Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm) e Friday, December 11
College Offices Close for Christmas Break at 4:00 pm Friday, December 18
College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break Monday, January 4, 2027

Fall Mini (Online Only) 2026 (5-Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Fall Mini 2026 Monday, October 26 — Tuesday, December 15
Approved
108



Classes Begin

Late Registration Begins

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Last Day for Financial Settlement
Census Date {3rd Class Day)

Wednesday, December 16
Wednesday, December 16
Thursday, December 17
Thursday, December 17

College Offices Close for Christmas Break at 4:00 pm

Friday, December 18

60% Term Completed

College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break
Last Day to Drop with a "W'"

Final Exams
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

Friday, December 18
Friday, January 1, 2027
Monday, January 4, 2027
Monday, January 4, 2027
Wednesday, January 13, 2027
Thursday, January 14, 2027

End of Fall Mini (Grades Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm)
Spring 2027

College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break

Friday, January 15, 2027

Faculty Report

Monday, January 4, 2027

In-Service

Tuesday, January 12

Wednesday, January 13

New Faculty Orientation
Faculty Professional Development

Wednesday, January 13

Registration

Thursday, January 14

Friday, January 15

Residence Hall Check-in 1:00 pm — 6:00 pm

Sunday, January 17

Cafeteria Opens for Evening Meal
MLK Holiday (Closed)

Sunday, January 17

Classes Begin

Monday, January 18

Late Registration Begins

Tuesday, January 19

Tuesday, January 19

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop
Last Day for Financial Settlement

Thursday, January 21

Census Date (12th Class Day)

Thursday, January 28

Cafeteria Closes after Lunch

Wednesday, February 3

Friday, March 19

College Closes for Spring Break at 4.00 pm

Spring Break
Classes Resume and Cafeteria Re-Opens

Friday, March 19
Monday - Friday, March 22-26

60% Term Completed

Tuesday, March 30

Wednesday, March 31

Pre-Registration Begins Summer 2027 & Fall 2027

Monday, April 5

Last Day to Drop a Class with a "W"
Commencement

Thursday, April 8

Final Exams
Cafeteria Closes after Evening Meal

Friday, May 7

Monday - Wednesday, May 10-12

Residence Halls Close at Noon

Wednesday, May 12

Thursday, May 13

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm
End of Spring Semester (Grade Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm)

Thursday, May 13

Memorial Day (College Holiday — Closed)

Friday, May 14

Spring 2™ Term (Online Only) 2027

Pre-Registration for Spring 2" Term 2027
Classes Begin

Monday, May 31

Monday, February 22 - Friday, April 2

Late Registration Begins

Monday, April 5

Monday, April 5

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Wednesday, April 7

Last Day for Financial Settlement
Census Date (4th Class Day)

Wednesday, April 7

Last Day to Drop with a “W"

Thursday, April 8

Thursday, April 29

60% of Term Completed
Final Exams
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

Thursday, April 29

Monday & Tuesday, May 10 — 11

End of Spring 1st 8-week Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts 2:00 pm)

Approved

Thursday, May 13
Friday, May 14

109



Summer 2027 (12-Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Summer 12 Week 2027 CTE

Monday, April 5

Classes Begin

Monday, May 17
Monday, May 17

Late Registration Begins

Thursday, May 20

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Thursday, May 20

Last Day for Financial Settlement

Memorial Day (College Holiday — Closed)
Census Date (12th Class Day)

Monday, May 31
Wednesday, June 2

60% of Term Completed

Monday, July 5

Wednesday, July 21

Last Day to Drop with a "W’

Final Exams

Monday & Tuesday, August2 & 3

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

End of Summer 12 Week {Grades Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm)

Wednesday, August 4
Thursday, August 5

Summer | (Online Only) 2027 (5 1/2 Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Summer | 2027

Monday, April 5
Monday, May 31

Memorial Day (College Holiday — Closed)

Wednesday, May 26

Classes Begin

Wednesday, May 26

Late Registratiocn Begins

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Thursday, May 27

Last Day for Financial Settlement
Census Date (4th Class Day)

Thursday, May 27
Tuesday, June 1

Last Day to Drop with a “W"

Tuesday, June 15

Wednesday, June 15

60% of Term Completed

Final Exams
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

Tuesday, June 29

End of Summer | Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts 2:00 pm)

Wednesday, June 30
Thursday, July 1

Summer Il {Online Only) 2027 (5 1/2 Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Summer Il 2027

Monday, April 5
Wednesday, July 7

Classes Begin

Wednesday, July 7

Late Registration Begins

Thursday, July 8

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Last Day for Financial Settlement

Thursday, July 8

Census Date {4th Class Day)
Last Day to Drop with a "W"

Tuesday, July 13
Wednesday, July 21

60% of Term Completed

Tuesday, July 27

Final Exams

Tuesday, August 10

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm
End of Summer | Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts 2:00 pm)

Approved

Wednesday, August 11
Thursday, August 12

110



Clarendon College

2027-2028 - Calendar
Fall 2027

New International Student Residence Hall Check-In 1:00 pm = 5:00 pm = ==-mmcmmemmmemeeeee Sunday, August 15
Faculty Report Monday, August 16
In-Service Monday, August 16
New Faculty Crientation 8:00 am Tuesday, August 17
New Students Residence Hall Check-In 10:00 am — 5:00 pm Tuesday, August 17
Cafeteria Opens for Lunch Meal Tuesday, August 17
Registration Tuesday, August 17
New Student Orientation/Learning Frameworks Wednesday & Saturday, August 18-21
Returning Students Residence Hall Check-in 10:00 am — 5:00 pm e Saturday, August 21
Classes Begin Monday, August 23
Late Registration Begins Monday, August 23
Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop Thursday, August 26
Last Day for Financial Settlement Wednesday. September 1

Labor Day (College Holiday — Closed, No Classes) Monday, September 6
Census Date (12th Class Day) Wednesday, September 8
Constitution Day Thursday, September 17
Columbus Day & Indigenous Peoples' Day (College Holiday ~ Closed, no classes) — —--—-—-=---- Monday, October 11
Pre-Registration Begins for Fall Mini 2027 and Spring 2028 Monday, October 25
60% Term Completed Wednesday, October 27
Last Day te Drop a Class with a "W’ Thursday, November 11
Thanksgiving Holiday {College closes at Noon) Wednesday - Friday, November 24-26
Classes Resume after Thanksgiving Holiday Monday, November 29
Fall Commencement Ceremony Friday, December 3
Final Exams Monday - Wednesday, December 6-8
Cafeteria Closes after Evening Meal Wednesday, December 8
Residence Halls Close at Noon Thursday, December 9
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm Thursday, December 9
End of Fall Semester {(Grade Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm) Friday, December 10
College Offices Close for Christmas Break at 4:.00 pm Friday, December 17
College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break Monday, January 3, 2028

Fall 2" Term (Online Only) 2027

Pre-Registration for Fall 24 Term 2027 Tuesday, September 21 — Friday, October 29
Classes Begin Monday, November 1
Late Registration Begins Monday, November 1
Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop Wednesday, November 3
Last Day for Financial Settlement Wednesday, November 3
Census Date (4th Class Day) Thursday, November 4
Last Day to Drop a Class with a “W" Tuesday, November 23
60% Term Completed Wednesday, November 24
Thanksgiving Holiday (College closes at Noon) Wednesday - Friday, November 24-26
Classes Resume after Thanksgiving Holiday Monday, November 29
Final Exams Monday & Tuesday, December 6-7
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm Thursday, December 9
End of Fall 2nd Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm) —————— Friday, December 10
College Offices Close for Christmas Break at 4:00 pm Friday, December 17
College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break Monday, January 3, 2028

Fall Mini (Online Only) 2027 (5-Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Fall Mini 2027 Monday, October 25 — Tuesday, December 14
Approved
111



Classes Begin
Late Registration Begins

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Last Day for Financial Settlement

Wednesday, December 15
Wednesday, December 15
Thursday, December 16
Thursday, December 16

Census Date (3rd Class Day)

Friday, December 17

College Offices Close for Christmas Break at 4:00 pm
60% Term Completed

College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break

Last Day to Drop with a “W”

Final Exams

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm
End of Fall Mini (Grades Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm)

Spring 2028

College Offices Re-Open after Christmas Break

Friday, December 17
Friday, December 31, 2027
Monday, January 3, 2028
Monday, January 3, 2028
Wednesday, January 12, 2028
Thursday, January 13, 2028

Friday, January 14, 2028

Monday, January 3, 2028

Faculty Report

Tuesday, January 11

New Faculty Orientation
In-Service

Wednesday, January 12

Faculty Professional Development

Wednesday, January 12

Registration

Thursday, January 13

Friday, January 14

Residence Hall Check-in 1:00 pm - 6:00 pm

Sunday, January 16

Cafeteria Opens for Evening Meal
MLK Holiday (Closed)

Sunday, January 16

Classes Begin

Monday, January 17

Late Registration Begins

Tuesday, January 18

Tuesday, January 18

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Thursday, January 20

Last Day for Financial Settlement
Census Date (12th Class Day)

Thursday, January 27

Cafeteria Closes after Lunch

Wednesday, February 2

College Closes for Spring Break at 4:00 pm

Friday, March 10

Spring Break

Friday, March 10
Monday - Friday, March 13-17

Classes Resume and Cafeteria Re-Opens
60% Term Completed

Monday, March 20

Pre-Registration Begins Summer 2027 & Fall 2027

Monday, March 27

Last Day to Drop a Class with a ‘W’

Monday, April 3

Thursday, April 6

Good Friday (College Holiday — Closed, no classes)

Friday, April 14

Commencement
Final Exams

Cafeteria Closes after Evening Meal

Friday, May 5

Monday -~ Wednesday, May 8-10

Residence Halls Close at Noon

Wednesday, May 10

Thursday, May 11

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

End of Spring Semester {(Grade Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm)

Memorial Day (College Holiday — Closed)

Thursday, May 11

Friday, May 12

Spring 2" Term (Online Only) 2028

Pre-Registration for Spring 2" Term 2028

Monday, May 29

Monday, February 21 — Friday, March 31

Classes Begin

Monday, April 3

Late Registration Begins
Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Monday, April 3

Last Day for Financial Settlement

Wednesday, April 5

Census Date (4th Class Day)

Wednesday, April 5

Thursday, April 6

Last Day to Drop with a "W"

Thursday, April 27

60% of Term Completed
Final Exams

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

Thursday, April 29
Monday & Tuesday, May 8 — 9

End of Spring 1st 8-week Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts 2:00 pm)

Approved

Thursday, May 11

.................. Friday, May 12

112



Summer 2028 (12-Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Summer 12 Week 2028 CTE

Monday, April 3
Monday, May 15

Classes Begin

Monday, May 15

Late Registration Begins

Thursday, May 18

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Last Day for Financial Settlement

Thursday, May 18

Memorial Day (College Holiday — Closed)
Census Date (12th Class Day)

Monday, May 29
Wednesday, May 31

Monday, June 19

Juneteenth (College Holiday — College Closed)
Fourth of July (College Holiday — Closed)

Monday & Tuesday, July 3 & 4
Thursday, July 6

60% of Term Completed

Last Day to Drop with a "W’
Final Exams
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

Wednesday, July 19

Monday & Tuesday, August 7 & 8

Wednesday, August 9

End of Summer 12 Week (Grades Posted to Transcripts by 2:00 pm)

Thursday, August 10

Summer | (Online Only) 2028 (5 1/2 Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Summer | 2028

Monday, April 3
Monday, May 29

Memorial Day (College Holiday — Closed)

Wednesday, May 24

Classes Begin

L ate Registration Begins

Wednesday, May 24

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Thursday, May 31

Last Day for Financial Settlement
Census Date (4th Class Day)

Thursday, May 31
Tuesday, May 30

Last Day to Drop with a "W"

Tuesday, June 13

60% of Term Completed

Wednesday, June 14

Monday, June 19

Juneteenth (College Holiday — College Closed)

Final Exams
Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm

Tuesday, June 27

End of Summer | Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts 2:00 pm)

Wednesday, June 28
Thursday, June 29

Summer il {Online Only) 2028 (5 1/2 Week Session)

Pre-Registration for Summer Il 2028

Fourth of July (College Holiday — Closed)

Monday, April 3
Monday & Tuesday, July 3 & 4
Thursday, July 6

Classes Begin

Thursday, July 6

Late Registration Begins

Monday, July 10

Last Day to Register and/or Add/Drop

Last Day for Financial Settlement

Monday, July 10

Census Date (4th Class Day)
Last Day to Drop with a “W’

Wednesday, July 12
Wednesday, Juily 19

60% of Term Completed

Tuesday, July 25

Tuesday, August 8

Final Exams

Final Grade Rolls Submitted by 2:00 pm
End of Summer | Semester (Grades Posted to Transcripts 2:00 pm)

Approved

Wednesday, August 9
Thursday, August 10

113



00°085'sZL  $ Jabuassed p|
"2U| ‘se[es sng JSOMUUON

00008'65L  § sobuassed ¢1
sajeg sng SUoNEN

00°000'05L $ JoBuassed g1
saluedwon Hgy

00°006'9LL $ JaBusssed |

sajes sng Jejuadie)

sng J9d a2ud

JOPUBA

L0-520T # dd4Y

s3j0NY aseyand sng

abs)jon uopuaieln

114



CQYPM Carpenter Bus Sales - 800-370-6180 « www.carpenterbus.com
DS S00EE Contact: Rick Cassels »003-574-7386 » rick@carpenterbus.com

StOCk #2 5049 Quote good 1hroug. 1113/2025

Description:

» 2025 Ford E450 Starcraft Alistar
+ Length: 24’

+ Capacity: 15 RSW

» Engine: 7.3L V-8 Gas

+ Color: Solid White

» Status: Deal Pending

» Condition: New

Sale Price L

Price: $125;960 $116,900 Monthly Payments as Low as $1,868

Price Includes a 5 Year/ 100,000 Mile Body Warranty and a 60,000 Mile Chassis Warranty
CP=Co-Pilot Seat | LR=Luggage Rack | PS=Perimeter Seating | RR=Rear Ramp | RS=Rear Storage (no wall) | RSW=Rear Storage with Wall | WS=Wheelchair Stalion

Features Electrical
Storage AM/FM/Bluetooth/USB w 4 Speakers (Ford OEM)
Overhead Luggage Racks (full length both sides) with Aircraft Back-up Camera
Reading Lights Ford OEM Alternator (240 Amp)
Rear Luggage Compartment with Single Door and Rear Step Four (4) Dual USB Chargers (Mounted to Seat Frame) Rows 2
Bumper (w/ Exterior Grab Handle) &3
Heating & Cooling LED Interior and Exterior Lights
70,000 BTU A/C with Dual Compressors Exterior Features
70,000 BTU Rear Heater Driver's Running Board
Seating Stainless Steel Wheel Inserts with Valve Stem Exiensions
High-back Berkshire Recliner Seats with Retractable Seat Belts  Interior Features
Level Five Upgrade Fabric: Navy Reflections Leathermate 6" x 16" Interior Mirror
Arm Rests at Aisle Fire Extinguisher
Side Sliders Gray Gerflor Flooring
Deluxe Driver's Seat (recline) Padded Vinyl Interior (Walls & Ceiling)
Doors & Windows Right Hand Entrance Grab Rail
36" x 36" T-Slider Windows (T-Slider at Top) ChQSSiS Featurgs
Access Door in Rear Luggage Wall Tilt Wheel/Cruise Control
Electric Double-Leaf Entrance Door with Exterior Key Switch Miscellaneous

Roof Escape Halch

To buy this bus, please sign the Intent to Buy below and send in the partial payment you and your salesman have agreed on. This bus will remain on the
market until we receive both the signed Intent to Buy and the partial payment.
Price is F.0.B. Waco, TX and does not include Sales Tax. All applicable rebates have been deducted.

Purchaser Signature: Dale:
{Before you buy, please confirm with salesman that pictures and features shown here accurately represent the actual bus you intend to buy.)

115




2025 Embassy Element

Vehicle Details

STARTING PRICE:
STATUS:
LOCATION:

MODEL:
ENGINE:
TRANSMISSION:
PASSENGERS:
SEAT MFR:
SEATBELT:
OUTLETS:
PARCEL RACKS:
SHADES:

BACKUP CAMERA:

CORDLESS MiC:

EXTERIOR COLOR:

LAY TYPE:

$150,000
Available

MN
1FDRUGPGBRKAS0058
2025
Embassy
Element

3sL

Auto 6 Speed
12

Freadman

2 Point

N

No

N

Y

N

While

No

PASSENGER RANGE: 1-15

116




nArions
BUS SALES

2025 Diamond VIP 2800 Exec 2025

Chassis Ford E450
Engine/Fuel 7.3L V8

TorqShift 6-
Transmission Speed
Automatic
Odometer 100
Location FL
Price $139,800

NationsBus.com

(800) 523-3262

Unit# 30912-2

Options/Specs

Electric Passenger Door

Exterior Key Switch

AM/FM Sterco

AC,TRANS AIR

Heat- 70K BTU Rear Floor Heater
Entry Stanchion Poles

Upgraded Woodgrain Flooring
High Back Reclining Seats

Upgraded Hamilton Black Leatherette
Seat Covers

Armrests

Seatbelis

Black Vinyl Walls and Ceiling
PA System

USB Ports at Seats

Timbren Rear Suspension
Hydraulic Brakes

Paint- Exterior Base Whitc

1di7




10421725, 1:24 PM Print 2026 Ford Turtle Top 14 Passenger Wheelchair ADA Shutlle Bus - S07190

33207 :PacificiHighway SouthilFederalitVoy, WA 98003

NoRrTHWEST
Bus SAES, InC.

800.231.7059
253.845.6384 Fax

iHours: Mon - Eri 8:00am.- 5:00pm

2026 Ford Turtle Top 14 Passenger Wheelchair ADA Shuttle Bus - S07190

Additional Information

Price: $125,580

Stock #: S07190

HO6T19**

#39441*+
Vehicle Highlights

Upgraded Mor-Ryde Suspension!

Underseat Retractable Seat Belts!
Driver Storage Compartment!

* L ] L] [ ]

Stock # 507190
Price | $125,580
Condition | New — with Full Warranty
Status | In Stock — Seattle, WA Location
Capacity | 14
Seating Configuration | 14 Pass or 13 Pass & 1 Wheelchair or 12 Pass & 2 Wheelchairs
Wheelchair Accessible (ADA) | Yes
Storage No
Canadian Admissible | Yes—Let us know if you have questions about importing
Odometer | New
Year | 2026
Make Turtle Top
Model | TerraTransit v i
Chassis | Ford E450 Super Duty Chassis with Dual Rear Wheels
Engine 7.3L V8 Premium Gas Engine
Fuel Type | Gas
Transmission | Automatic
Brake Type Hydraulic Brakes
__GVWR_ 14,500 lbs.

htips:/fnwbus.com/?task=productprint&pid=33641&_wpnonce=806ecte 165

**Eligible to purchase from Washington DES Contract

**Eligible to purchase from Oregon Purchase Agreement

14 Passengers or 12 Passengers + 2 Wheelchairs




lo-9c0oY -J4

Ly/ot/q.@ E&Zow 1T Ld Loﬂ:@\/

ast ‘A OluolUY UEes 00'000°00€ S x1301-43Q
ojjuiewy 95°'5T0°9Z8 ) S31BID0SSY B SMaJpuy
asl ‘A|00S AI0qqni/ojjliewy £E°TLSVT S | ¥99T¥'vT ) IS1D
N|0SZ Fooqqni/fojuewy| g60'000°S $ | 00°000°ST S | 00°968V¥T S [33YI3L VINY
A|0O% ojjuewy| 00°000'0T S 00°0T6'S0T S 21g uny

dx3 Auedwo) uone’ol 3NPYo 1500 BY10 1509 3500 Auedio)

[euoneosnp3

1sadae

uonejuswa|duw)

119



Statement

For all your water well diilling & service needs Date
O RS
" o 10/5/2025
To:
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
Due Date 10/5/2025
Amount Due Amount Enc.
$59,171.01
Date Transaction Amount Balance
BAIRFIELD WELL-
10/04/2025 INV #11928. Due 10/04/2025. Orig. Amount $1,787.20. 1,787.20 1,787.20
DRILLING-
10/04/2025 INV #11924. Due 10/04/2025. Orig. Amount $21,010.00. 21,010.00 22,797.20
HARNED SISTER'S WELL-
10/04/2025 INV #11927. Due 10/04/2025. Orig. Amount $2,203.05. 2,203.05 25,000.25
KNORPP HALL WELL-
10/04/2025 INV #11926. Due 10/04/2025. Orig. Amount $3,005.00. 3,005.00 28,005.25
SHORT WELL-
10/01/2025 INV #11851. Due 10/01/2025. Orig. Amount $21,304.38. 21,304.38 49,309.63
WEST ARENA WELL-
10/04/2025 INV #11925. Due 10/04/2025. Orig. Amount $9,861.38. 9,861.38 59,171.01
CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST DUE 31-60 DAYS PAST DUE | 61-90 DAYS PAST DUE e QOD?J?YS LA Amount Due
0.00 59,171.01 0.00 0.00 $59,171.01

A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR.

120




Morrow Drilling & Service

Invoice

PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/4/2025 11926
BILLTO '
CLARENDCN JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT KNORPP HALL WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
09/18/2025 - KNORPP HALL WELL - PULL PUMP - BAIL WELL -
TAKE PUMP TO AMARILLO - HAVE IT TESTED - PUMP TESTED
GOOD -5HRS
09/19/2025 - BRING PUMP BACK FROM AMARILLO - REPLACE
3 JOINTS OF PIPE AND ALL NEW PUMP CABLE - INSTALL
PUMP IN WELL - 4HRS
9| HRS. SERVICE PER HR 160.00 1,440.00
633" BLK T & C PIPE 13.50 850.50
2 | WIRE SPLICE KIT #8 CLEAR 4W 12.00 24.00
150} 8-3 W/G ROUND JKT PUMP CABLE 415 622.50
6X7X42 PLASTIC SHROUD 68.00 68.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE TOtaI $3,005.00

Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation P.O, Box 12157 Austin, TX. 78711 1-800-803-9202 , 512-463-7880
A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR.

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you
may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: hitps://comptroller texas gov/forms/01-924.pdf

121




Morrow Drilling & Service

Invoice

PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/4/2025 11928
BILLTO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT | BAIRFIELD WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
09/23/2025 - BAIRFIELD WELL - WELL FOR BALL FIELDS - PULL
PUMP - 2HRS
09/24/2025 - INSTALL JETTER IN WELL - JETTED DOWN TO
134' - SHOWS LITTLE IMPROVEMENT - 6HRS
09/25/2025 - REMOVE EAVE OF BUILDING TO ALLOW
BAILING ON WELL WITHOUT DAMAGING THE EAVE -
REINSTALL TRIM - BAIL WELL WITH REGULAR BAILER, WAS
UNABLE TO BAIL DEEPER - LEAVE TO RETRIEVE A SUCTION
BUCKET THAT FIT IN 8" CASING - RETURN, MAKE ONE RUN
WITH SUCTION BUCKET - BROUGHT OUT GRAVEL -
REINSTALL PUMP WITH A SHROUD - RESULT - WELL S AS
DEEP AS THE CASING - WELL IS MAKING ALL THE WATER IT IS
ABLE TO MAKE - 3HRS
11| HRS. SERVICE PER HR 160.00 1,760.00
4| 3" SCH 40 PVC PIPE 6.80 27.20
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.,
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE Total $1,787.20

Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin, TX, 78711 1-800-803-9202 , 512-463-7880

A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR.

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you

may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924.pdf

122




Morrow Drilling & Service
PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250

BILLTO

CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

10/1/2025

11851

P.O. NO.

TERMS WELL SITE

DUE ON RECEIPT | SHORT WELL

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

RATE

AMOUNT

09/23/2024-- SHORT WELL (HAROLD SHORT'S OLD WELL IN
DILAPIDATED BRICK WELLHOUSE ON WEST SIDE OF
PRACTICE PENS -- CLEAN ROOF DEBRIS OUT OF
WELLHOUSE-- PULL PUMP OUT OF WELL--BAIL ON WELL
GETTING LOTS OF SAND AND MUD-- 8HRS
09/24/2024--BAILED ON WELL UNTIL WE GOT IT CLEANED UP
AND NOT MAKING SAND AND MUD,JUST WATER-- 4HRS
09/25/2024-- INSTALL TEST PUMP IN WELL-- TEST SHOWING
WELL TO MAKE 46 GPM-- LEFT TEST PUMP IN WELL ---5HRS
10/04/2024-- TO BLAIR , GET BUILDING FOR WELLHOUSE FOR
"SHORT WELL" 3HRS

10/10/2024-- SET UP TEMPORARY WATER PRESSURE SYSTEM
ON SHORT WELL BECAUSE ARENA WELL NOT KEEPING UP
WITH DEMAND FROM INCOMING LIVESTOCK FOR BIG
RODEOQO-- 4HRS

10/16/2024-- TAKE APART TEMPORARY INSTALL-- PULL
PUMP-- DIG AROUND QLD SLAB AROUND WELLHEAD - GET
AREA CLEANED UP AND SMOOQTHED WITH BACKHOE--8HRS
10/17/2024-- LEVEL SITE FOR PAD FOR NEW WELLHOUSE--
SET FORMS AND POUR CONCRETE SLAB AND FINISH
SURFACE-- 8HRS

10/21/2024-- FINISH TAKING CUT SLAB AND SLEEVE ON OLD
WELLHEAD-- DIG BELOW AND CUT OFF PVC
CASING--INSTALL NEW PITLESS COLUMN AND PITLESS
ADAPTER-~- INSTALL WATER LINE TO WELL HOUSE FROM
ADAPTER--8HRS

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE

Total

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you

may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924 pdf

Page 1

123




Morrow Drilling & Service

Invoice

PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/1/2025 11851
BILL TO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT | SHORT WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
10/22/2024---- INSTALL ELECTRIC LINES TO NEW BUILDING
AFTER SETTING IT ON SLAB-- INSTALL PRESSURE TANK,
PLUMBING AND WIRING--HAUL OFF LOAD OF DEBRIS FROM
SITE--7HRS
10/28/2024--INSTALL PUMP [N WELL-- FINISH WIRING--SHRS
10/30/2024-- LOAD UP ONE MORE LOAD OF DEBRIS HAUL
TO DUMP- 2HRS
11/12/2024-- REMOVE TEMPORARY PUMP TO INSTALL NEW
PUMP IN WELL-- DIDN'T HAVE THE CORRECT SIZE PUMP AT
SUPPLIER-- HAD TO ORDER ONE--2HRS
11/21/2024--INSTALL NEW PUMP [N WELL-- 3HP 25 GPM GF
PUMP--2HRS
66| HRS. SERVICE PER HR 150.00 9,900.00
28| SACKRETE 80# BAG 9.45 264.60
33" 160 PSI PVC PIPE 5.00 15.00
1}5'x 5" INSULATED WELL HOUSE - REGULAR PRICE $1135.40 - 850.00 850.00
SPECIAL PRICE $850.00
1]1-1/2"GALV 90° ELBOW 13.00 13.00
148 1-1/2" SCH 80 TBE DROP PIPE 6.25 925.00
3[1* 90° PVC SWEEP ELBOW 4.44 1332
10| 1* GRAY CONDUIT 155 15.50
180 10-3 W/G ROUND JKT SUB CABLE 3.25 585.00
15" X 60" BLANK PITLESS COLUMN 400.00 400.00
1] 1-1/2" WELD-ON PITLESS ADAPTER 6" 335.50 335.50
1| 5" ALUM-WATERTITE WELL CAP 102.00 102.00
2| 1" GRAY MALE TERMINAL ADAPTER 1.74 3.48
1| HOMELINE 70A -230V OD BREAKER BOX 49.99 49.99
1| 70AMP 2POLE BREAKER 66.24 66.24
2|1-1/2* PVC SCH 40 90° ELBOW $XS 4.00 8.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE Total

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you

may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: hitps://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924 pdf

Page 2

124




Morrow Drilling & Service

Invoice

PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/1/2025 11851
BILLTO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT | SHORT WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
1[1-1/2" PVC SCH 40 TEE SXSXS 5.00 5.00
41" PVC Cls200 Sdr21 PVC PIPE 070 2.80
1| 5" PVC SCH 40 FEMALE ADAPTER SXT 4200 4200
5|3/8" X 4-3/4"* STRIKE ANCHOR 6.89 3445
21" RGD LOCKNUT 174 348
511-1/2" GALV MERCHANT COUPLING 11.00 55.00
1! TORQUE ARRESTOR W/CLAMPS 22,00 22.00
2| WIRE SPLICE KIT #8 CLEAR 4W 12.00 24.00
1|1 IN. PVC LB ACCESS FITTING 8.11 811
1| WHT DUPLEX WALLPLATE 0.86 0.86
3| BOX CONNECTORS 3/4" 1.58 474
1| HOMELINE 100 AMP 6-SPACE 12-CIRCUIT OUTDOOR MAIN 75.52 75.52
LUG ELECTRICAL PANEL
1| HOMELINE 30 AMP 2-POLE BREAKER 21.24 2124
1| HOMELINE 30 AMP SINGLE POLE BREAKER 874 874
1| 3HP 230V DELUXE CBX FLOWISE 499.00 499.00
3| BOX CONNECTOR 3/8" 0.96 2.88
1| QUTDOOR PLUG BOX 10.86 10.86
1|115 RECEPTACLE 3.00 3,00
1]1/2" RIGID OFFSET 4428 443
0|#12-2 YELLOW ROMEX NMB W/G WIRE 2.15 2150
11119 GAL PRECHARGED TANK 1,851.22 1,851,22
1[1-174" FEMALE UNION TANK CROSS 58.00 58,00
1|40/60 PRESSURE SWITCH 44,00 44.00
1(100 LB LIQUID FILLED GAUGE 7.45 7.45
1|1-1/4" BRASS GATE VALVE 36.00 36.00
1]1-1/4" STAINLESS CHECK VALVE S5 #80 90.00 90.00
1]3/4" PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE 18.00 18.00
1]3/4" BRASS HOSE BIBB 14.00 14.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE Total

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you
may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924 pdf

Page 3

125



Morrow Drilling & Service
PO Box 250

Invoice

Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/1/2025 11851
BILLTO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT | SHORT WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
2[1-1/2" PVC SCH 40 90° ELBOW $XS 400 8.00
111-1/2 X 1-1/4 GALV BUSHING 11.90 11.90
60 | 2" SCH 40 PVC PIPE 2.25 135.00
212" PVC SCH 40 COUPLING SXS 5.00 10.00
12" X 1-1/2" PVC SCH 40 BUSHING SXS 5.00 5.00
111-1/2" PVC SCH40 SLIP CAP 2.96 2.96
180 2" 160 PSI PVC PIPE 2.40 432,00
2| 2" PVC SCH 40 TEE SXSXS 475 9.50
2| 2" PVC SCH 40 90° ELBOW SXS 6.00 12.00
2| 2" PVC SCH 40 45° ELBOW SXS 7.00 14.00
1]2" PVC COMP COUPLING 40.00 40.00
1]3/4°X 3' BURY FROSTPROOF HYDRANT 170.00 170.00
1{3/4" GALV 90° ST- ELBOW 7.00 7.00
1| 3/4" X 12" GALV NIPPLE 11.00 11.00
111" X 3/4" PVC SCH 40 BUSHING SXT 2.00 2.00
1]2" X 1" PVC SCH 40 BUSHING SXS 411 411
20| 1* PVC SCHB0 TBE DROP PIPE 3.00 60.00
1| 3HP 30GPM PUMP END 1,850.00 1,850.00
1| 3HP 230V-1PH MOTOR GRUNDFOS 1,998.00 1,998.00
11 WIRE SPLICE KIT #14-12-10 CLEAR 4W 7.00 7.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE Total $21,304.38

Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation P.O.Box 12157 Austin, TX. 78711 1-800-803-9202 , 512-463-7880
A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR,

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you
may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924.pdf

126




Morrow Drilling & Service
PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250

BILLTO

P.O. BOX 968

CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE

CLARENDON TX 79226

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

10/4/2025

11925

P.O. NO.

TERMS WELL SITE

DUE ON RECEIPT  |WEST ARENA WELL

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

RATE

AMOUNT

09/11/2024--- WEST ARENA WELL --BRET FRANKS CALL --
NOT MUCH WATER-- FOUND MOTOR CAVITATING AND
NOT PUMPING-- 1 HR

09/12/2024-- PULL PUMP- REPLACE 35 GPM PUMP END WITH
25 GPM PUMP END-- WELL IS GOING DOWNHILL ON HOW
MANY GPM IT PRODUCES- DOING BETTER WITH SMALLER
PUMP-- 3 HRS

09/17/2024--CHECK OQUT WATER IN UNDERGROUND
WELLHOUSE IN PENS-- TWO TANKS THERE, REMOVE ONE OF
THEM, ONLY ONE NEEDED BECAUSE WELL THERE IN PENS
NO LONGER USEABLE-- 2 HRS

06/09/2025 - UNDERGROUND WELL HOUSE IN PENS - PUMP
LOCKED IN "ON" POSITION - OVER PRESSURED SYSTEM AND
RELIEF VALVES FILLING VALVE BOX AND FLOATING OUT
PRESSURE TANK RUPTURING ALL PVC PLUMBING -
TEMPORARILY REPAIR PLUMBING FOR OVERNIGHT - 3HRS
06/10/2025 - DIG OUTSIDE VALVE BOX - REPAIR PIPE GOING
IN 8 REPLACE PLUMBING INSIDE WELL HOUSE - 3HRS
08/27/2025 - CHECK WELL - BRETT FRANKS THINKS T IS
PUMPING MORE AIR THAN WATER - TEST WELL, MAKES 13
GPM - PULL PUMP - REPLACE DAMAGED PUMP END WITH 10
GPM PUMP END - NEED TO REDUCE SIZE OF MOTOR ---
FOUND THAT 3HP IS THE SMALLEST MOTOR THAT WILL
WORK WITH THE 208V THE BUILDING SUPPLIES. - 3HRS
09/03/2025 - PULL PUMP - REPLACE SHP MOTOR WITH 3HP
MOTOR - REPLACE 2" PIPE WITH 1-1/4" PIPE - 3HRS
09/08/2025 - VALVE BOX IN PENS - REPAIR BROKEN
PLUMBING - INSTALL NEW 44 GALLON PRESSURE TANK -
INCOMPLETE - 3HRS

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVCICE

Total

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you

may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924.pdf

Page 1

127



Morrow Drilling & Service

Invoice

PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/4/2025 11925
BILLTO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT  |WEST ARENA WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
09/09/2025 - MAKE REPAIR ON BROKEN LINE THROUGH
VALVE BOX WALL - TESTED GOOD -COMPLETE - 2.5HRS
6 [HRS. SERVICE PER HR (2024 LABOR RATE) 150.00 900.00
17.5 | HRS. SERVICE PER HR (2025 LABOR RATE) 160.00 2.800.00
1| 3HP 25GPM GRUNDFOS PUMP END 1,949.00 1,949.00
1130/50 SQUARE D P/SWITCH 4400 44.00
31 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40 COUPLING SXS 2.50 7.50
1| 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40 CAP 5LIP 1.50 1.50
1]3/4" PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE 18.00 18.00
2| 2" SCH40 PVC TEE 6.74 13.48
2| 2" 90 DEGREE SCH40 PVC ELBOW 5.99 11.98
112" PVC SCH40 SLIP CAP 3.61 361
112" SCH 40 PVC COUPLING 296 296
6| 2" SCH 40 PVC PIPE 380 23.40
1| 3/4HP 10GPM GRUNDFOS PUMP END 1,085.00 1,085.00
1| 5HP 230V-3PH GRUNDFOS MOTOR 2,575.00 2,575.00
1|44 GAL PRO-LINE TANK 905.95 905.95
-120| 2" SCH80 TBE DROP PIPE 4,00 -480.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE TOtaI $9.661.38

Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin, TX. 78711 1-800-803-9202 , 512-463-7880
A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR.

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you
may return payment excuding sales tax. You can find the form here: hitps://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924.pdf

Page 2

128




Morrow Drilling & Service
PO Box 250

Invoice

Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
107472025 11927
BILL TO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT | HARNED SISTER'S WELL
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
09/16/2025 - HARNED SISTER'S WELL - PULL PUMP - SEND
TO AMARILLO TO BE TESTED - ALL TEST SHOWS GOOD - BAIL
WELL - 6HRS
09/17/2025 - RETURN PUMP FROM AMARILLO - INSTALL
PUMP IN WELL 13' DEEPER - REPLACE 1 JOINT OF PIPE - 3HRS
9| HRS. SERVICE PER HR 160.00 1,440,00
21|3" GALV T & C PIPE 2350 49350
103" BLK T & C PIPE 13.50 135.00
2| WIRE SPLICE KIT #8 CLEAR 4W 12.00 2400
17| 8-3 W/G ROUND JKT PUMP CABLE 415 70.55
2| 3" BLK MERCHANT COUFLING 20.00 40.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS,
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE Total $2,202.05

Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin, TX. 78711 1-800-803-9202 , 512-463-7880
A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR.

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you
may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924.pdf

129




Morrow Drilling & Service
PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250

BILLTO

CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 568
CLARENDON TX 79226

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

10/4/2025

11924

P.O. NO.

TERMS WELL SITE

DUE ON RECEIPT | DRILLING

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

RATE

AMOUNT

09/27/2024-- SET UP DRILL RIG EAST OF DRAW EAST OF
ARENA-- DRILL A TEST HOLE TO RED BED, ENCOUNTERED
WATER STRATA AT 85 FT CONTINUING TO 108FT DRILLED
ON TO 166 FT WHERE WE HIT RED BED CLAY-- DRILLED ON
TO 201 FT

09/28/2024-- MOVE DRILLING EQUIPMENT SOUTH OF ARENA
ON SOUTH SIDE OF DRAW--SET UP TC DRILL TEST HOLE
10/03/2024--SITE SOUTH OF DRAW SOUTH OF ARENA---
DRILL TEST HOLE TO RED BED -- 140 FT

10/04/2024--MOVE DRILLING EQUIPMENT ACROSS DRAW
BY FENCE CLOSE TO WELL IN PENS-- SET UP AND DIG PIT,
READY TO DRILL

12/02/2024--DRILL TEST HOLE BY FENCE TO 160 FT--
NOTHING BUT RED BED PAST 120 FT-- COMPLETE 120 FT
WELL--

12/04/2024-- BAIL WELL-- NOT GOOD-- MOVE 10T RIG TO
SITE --HIGH SPEED BAIL-- TRY DETERGENT-- NC GCCD
10/07/2024-- BAIL SOME MORE-- NOT GOOD

12/10/2024-- MOVE DRILLING EQUIPMENT TO SITE JUST
SOUTH OF WOMEN'S BALL FIELD-- SET UP -DIG PIT AND
DRILL TEST HOLE TG 40 FT-- SAND FALLING BACK-
12/20/2024-- WELL BY FENCE-- INJECT MUD KNOX IN WELL--
5 GALLONS-- AGITATE --LET SET

12/31/2024--BAIL OUT MUD KNOX-- DID NOT HELP WELL--
BAILED OUT DRY IN 7 BUCKETS -RECHARGE 2' IN 3 MINUTES
WOMEN'S BALL FIELD SITE-- DRILL TEST HOLE TO 140 FT--
LOST CIRCULATION AT 90 FT-- SAND AND GRAVEL TO 136 FT
- SEEMED LIKE IT HAD LOTS OF WATER

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE

Total

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you

may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924 pdf

Page 1

130




Morrow Drilling & Service

Invoice

PO Box 250
Clarendon, Texas 79226-0250 DATE INVOICE #
10/4/2025 11924
BILLTO
CLARENDON JUNIOR COLLEGE
P.O. BOX 968
CLARENDON TX 79226
P.O. NO. TERMS WELL SITE
DUE ON RECEIPT | DRILLING
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
01/28/2025-- WOMEN'S BALL FIELD SITE--DRILL 15" HOLE TO
87 FT
01/29/2025-- DRILL ON TO 160 FT -- RUN 8" CASING
--GRAVEL PACK WELL
01/30/2025-- BAIL ON WELL AT BALL FIELD-- NOT LOOKING
GCOD
02/05/2025-- BAIL WELL SOME MORE-- WEAK--
381 | TEST HOLE 6* 15.00 5.715.00
120| 5" PVC WELL PER FT.10" BORE (100 FEET MINIMUM) 40.00 4,800.00
-60| 5" CLS200 SDR21 .035 SLOT WELL CASE 19.00 -1,140.00
-60| 5" CLS 200PSI SDR21 WELL CASING 9.00 -540.00
160 | 8" S40 PVC CASED WELL PER/ FT 79.00 12,640.00
-20) 8" CLS 160 SDR26 CASING 32.00 -640.00
1§ MUD-NOX 5 GAL 175.00 175.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE TOtaI $21,010.00

Regulated by: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin, TX. 78711 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-7880

A balance that is 30 days or more past due will be assessed a finance charge of 1.5% monthly. 18% APR.

If you are tax exempt and have incorrectly charged you sales tax, please complete Form 01-924 from the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and you

may return payment excluding sales tax. You can find the form here: https://comptroller.texas.gov/forms/01-924.pdf

Page 2

131




Clarendon College
Information Technology Services (CLARENDON COLLEGE-IT)
Software Currency Policy:

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that Clarendon College maintains all software platforms,
applications, and related components in a secure, supported, and up-to-date state. Maintaining
software currency is critical to reducing cybersecurity risks, complying with Texas
Administrative Code {TAC} Rule 202, following Texas DIR standards, and aligning with NIST SP
800-series security controls.

SCOPE:
This policy applies to:
1. All software installed on Clarendon College—owned or managed systems, including
servers, workstations, laptops, mobile devices, and cloud-based services.
2. All faculty, staff, contractors, and third parties who use or manage Clarendon College
systems.
3. Allinformation systems classified under the Clarendon College Data Classification
Policy, in accordance with DIR Data Classification Guidance and TAC 202.72.

POLICY:
Software Support and Lifecycle

1. Only software that is vendor-supported (actively maintained with patches and updates)
shall be deployed in the production environment.

2. Unsupported, end-of-life {EOL), or obsolete software must not be used unless an
approved exception and compensating security controls are documented and approved
by the Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) or designee.

3. All software assets must be inventoried, including version, support status, and lifecycle
end dates, in accordance with NIST SP 800-53 {CM-8: Information System Component
Inventory).

Patch and Update Management

1. All systems must receive critical security patches and vendor updates within 30 days of
release, or sooner when directed by DIR or a regulatory requirement.

2. Emergency patches that mitigate active exploits must be applied within 7 days of
vendor release,

3. Non-security patches and feature updates shall be evaluated and applied within a
timeframe that balances operational needs and security risks.

4. Patch management practices must align with NIST SP 800-40 (Guide to Enterprise Patch
Management).

132



Security Controls

1. Systems running unsupported software must be segmented from production networks
and subject to enhanced monitoring and logging, in accordance with TAC 202.76
(Security Controls). Unsupported software will be handled according to the college’s
Authorized Software Policy.

2. Periodic vulnerability scanning and penetration testing shall be conducted to identify
systems running outdated or vulnerable software.

3. Compensating controls (e.g., firewalls, intrusion detection, or virtualization) must be
documented when software cannot be updated or replaced.

Roles and Responsibilities

1. Chief Information Officer {ClO): Ensures institutional compliance with software lifecycle
and currency requirements.

2. Chief Information Security Officer {CISO): Reviews exceptions, enforces security
controls, and ensures compliance with TAC 202 and NIST 800-series standards.

3. IT Staff: Maintain system patch levels, monitor vendor lifecycle announcements, and
update the software inventory.

4. End Users: Must not install unauthorized or unsupported software in accordance with
the college’s Authorized Software Policy.

Exceptions
1. Exceptions to this policy must be formally requested, documented, and approved by the
CISO.

2. Exceptions must include justification, risk assessment, compensating controls, and a
defined timeline for remediation.

3. Exceptions to this policy shall be handled in accordance with the college’s Compliance
Policy and will be noted on the Policy Exception form.

Compliance
Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action in accordance with Clarendon
College procedures, up to and including revocation of system access or employment
termination.
This policy is required to maintain compliance with:

» Texas Administrative Code (TAC) 202, Information Security Standards

+ Texas DIR Security Control Standards Catalog (based on NIST SP 800-53 Rev. 5)

« NIST SP 800-40, 800-53, and 800-128 (Configuration and Patch Management Guidance)

Related Policies, References, and Attachments:

An index of approved Clarendon College-IT policies can be found on the Clarendon Coliege
Information Technology Services Policies website at
https://www.clarendoncollege.edu/information-technology. The Policy Compliance Document
contains reference materials, legal compliance guidelines, and policy enforcement. The
Clarendon College Information Security Program and Clarendon College Information Security
User Guide are also available on the Information Technology Services Policies website,

133



The Clarendon College Board of Regents approved this policy on , 2025,
version 1.3. This policy was reviewed by Will Thompson, Vice President of IT, on September 26,
2025.

134



9/23/25, 11:37 AM Mail - Darrin Trumper - Outlook
l'ﬁ Outlook
Password Policy Change

From Will.Thompson <Will. Thompson@clarendoncollege.edu>
Date Tue 9/23/2025 11:35 AM

To  Tex.Buckhaults <Tex.Buckhaults@clarendoncollege.edu>; Darrin Trumper
<darrin.trumper@clarendoncollege.edu>

Cc  Hunter Lefevre <hunter.lefevre@clarendoncollege.edu>

B 1 attachment (34 KB)
User Accounts Password Policy1.docx;

I need to add the following to our current password policy, see below. | would like to add this to the October
board meeting.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Additional Password Requirements:

Password History
Users may not reuse any of their previous 6 passwords. This requirement ensures that newly created

passwords are unique and prevents users from cycling back to previously used passwords.

Account Lockout
To protect against brute force and automated attacks:

1. Accounts will be temporarily locked after 4 failed login attempts within 15 minutes.

The lockout period will last 30 minutes or until Clarendon College IT resets the account.

3. Progressive delays may also be applied to repeated failed attempts to further mitigate
unauthorized access attempts.

=

Any individuals responsible for managing passwords must:

1. Prevent or take steps to reduce the exposure of any clear text or unencrypted account
passwords that Clarendon College applications, systems, or other services have received
for authentication purposes.

2. Never request that passwords be transmitted unencrypted. Passwords must never be
sent via unsecured email. If email is used to transmit login information, it must be
sent via a secure email process.

3. Never circumvent this password policy for ease of use.

4. Coordinate with Clarendon College-IT regarding password procedures.

135
hitps:#outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGRNDK3Y TNmLTC1 NjItNDRIOSO050GNILTYS5Y2JjZGMAN]RIMgAQAOYUFVrw4UJah%2B2ZguF ZpY g%... 112



Ratify New Hires/Resignations/ Appointments/
Reassignments & Other Personnel Matters

136



§20Z/0E/6

a18Q UONEUILLIAL

E20Z/EM

82001
21eQ Y3 /ANHH

1dwax3-uoN Aees
Whwaxg-uon Aees
adA) a8em

awinng
Aelodwa]
adA} asfoidw3

UNEDH Pamy - WERISISSY SANBNSILIWDY
101UIPICOY 3)1] 3dupIsay Arlodwe)
211 qof

(3HSVI8)Q *AYY3HS "AINDIVIE

(A¥dHNA) ‘NOLAVd "WYHHNA
2sfojdw3

paeulns)
palH
PaIBUILLS 1 /P3lIH

137



CLARENDON COLLEGE

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT

TO: President, Clarendon College

DATE: 10/1/2025

| recommend __Fayton Durham to be employed in

the position of __1emporary Resident Life Coordinator

starting or for a specific period of time
starting on __October 1,2025 and endingon ___ October 31,2025

| have complied with the guidelines and policies of Clarendon College for selection of the above
named person. The number of applicants that were considered for the above named position
was 1 . | consider the above named person to be the best qualified of all applicants
because: (State reasons why the person recommended is the best qualified}

Qualified and able to start immediately,

FUNDING SOURCE: [institutional Funds OGrant/Other Funds

SALARY & SPECIAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS:

3350 per week (Sunday through Thursday} 9 pm to Midnight
$300 per weekend duty (Johnny Treichel will notify payroll how many weekends worked, this can be one

“PaymEnt

SALARY ACCOUNT: 25-0190-01-10-5840

Recommended By: Fudtorshe Borpascd
Date: 10-6-25

Approved: i bt

Date: October6, 2025

Acknowledged By:

Date:

138



@ Qutlook

Resignation

From Sherry Blakeney <sherry.blakeney@clarendoncollege.edu>
Date Tue 9/16/2025 11:36 AM
To Mike Davis <mike.davis@clarendoncollege. edu>

Cc  TexBuckhaults <Tex.Buckhaults@clarendoncollege.edu>; Brad Vanden Boogaard
<brad.vandenboogaard@clarendoncollege.edu>; Evie Wright <eviewright@clarendoncollege.edu>

Colleagues,

I am tired.

It was my intent to retire in February, but last week was exceedingly trying and has escalated my
retirement date.

I will begin my retirement at 4:01pm, September 30, 2025.

I am grateful for the opportunity to serve our students and community. | hope the environment grows in
professionalism and compassion.
I will do my best to hand off my duties and provide information or training you may need.

Regards,

Sy Blsdonsy

Administrative Assistant
Clarendon College — Pampa Campus
806-660-2001

“I miss the way I viewed the world before I knew too much about it”, Snoopy

139



Reports on Non-Action Items

140



CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege.edu

26 September 2025, Meeting Minutes

e The Clarendon College Faculty Senate convened on 26 September 2025 at 1205pm in
room 207 on the Main Clarendon campus. The # for the ZOOM meeting is 386-123-8968
e Opening Business
o Call to Order -Rol! Call
o Vice President of Academic Affairs Comments — Brad Vanden Boogaard (If
needed)

¢ Roll Call {or distribute attendance sheet)

‘Executive Appointees

Caraway, President | Dr Edward P
Wiginton, Vice Larry P
Sain, Secretary Roberta P
Thompson Bethany P
Sciences Appointees

Sain Dr Jeremy P
Taylor Dr Robert P
Randall Rachel P
Gillespie Ty A
Liberal Arts Appointees

Paui Dr Laura P
McLatchy Andy P
Cranford Elizabeth P
Swygard Dr Brad P
CTE Appointees

Hernandez Noel P
Pate Tyson P
Johnson Krystal P
Denham Sherrie P

I

Other Attendees: Brad Vanden Boogaard, Tami Schmidt, Debbie O’'Neal

¢ Motion to Begin: Laura

Second: Larry

P.O. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

1601 W. Kentucky | Pampa, Texas 79065 | T 806.665.8801 | F 806.665.0444

1902 Ave. G NW Suite 14 | Childress, Texas 79201 | T 940.937.2001 | F 940.937.2520
141



CLARENDON COLLEGE

www.clarendoncollege. edu

Question was raised whether if members zoom from their home campus, that can count
as being physically present so that we would not have to record the meeting. It's not
clear, so Ed will ask Tex to consult the other 50 community colleges to see what the
consensus is.

e Motion to Accept Calendar: Larry
Second: Krystal

Comments: Alignment with Local ISDs, especially Spring Break
Local ISDs haven't realized their calendars yet.

Motion to approve calendar was generally approved by everyone, assuming that the
calendars will align with the ISDs

e Discussion: Do we need to revamp the constitution?

Laura motioned that revamp constitution be left to committee
Second: Liz
¢ Unanimous
s Committee Members: Laura from Liberal Arts
Jeremy from Science
Ed from Executive
Tyson from CTE

Scheduled meeting for 3pm Monday September 29, in Biology Room 207

e Next Meeting:
o Adjournment {time end}): 12:36pm
© Moves to adjourn the meeting: Laura
o Second: jeremy

P.O. Box 968 | Clarendon, Texas 79226 | 1.800.687.9737 | T 806.874.3571 | F 806.874.3201

1601 W. Kentucky | Pampa, Texas 79065 | T 806.665.8801 | F 806.665.0444

1902 Ave. G NW Suite 14 | Childress, Texas 79201 | T 940.937.2001 | F 940.937.2520 142





